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. Decerpber ?, 2004 

The cor;;iprehensive annual financial report of the City of St. Peters, Missouri (City) for 
tpe fiscal_s~a~ e9-de4 ~epte~b,er 30,:2904, is hereby~submitted.· · Responsih,iliiffpr both 
t:J;ie a';~utacy of: the da0, and·. tpe. compl~teness fnd J~~ss of the · pres~ntation, ., ... 
including aJl disclosures, rests with the·_ City. To the bescof om, knowledge ,and belief, 

, tlie: ~~d6~~d 4a~. 'ar¢ ac;cud.ty }i:i alf fllf_terial. re~i:,ects ,and ar~ :rc::i)()rtecl in_ .a riartner 
.. , des,igned .fo .pr~sent fairly .the fina11cial positio11 ancl results of6peratibns of the vaqrn,is 

· £¥.ids ~rid. account gr,o~ps ~f µie City. AJhli~cl6smes nece~sary: t9.ehabl~_-the1r~ader t~. - - , 

. giiri:an·upder~tanding of,the ~ity's.financial a~t:\viti,es have' been inclu~~& ,· '1 • ' ,, 

',- . ' ,. . . 

•. • ~ •,, ,( -, " ! - ' , • .if- ',• ; i , \ ; 1 ' • ~• ·'-,c ,,,: • . ' 

,·. M~1}agen:i~i.t ~f ·~e City is ,responsible,. for e~tapl,ishing-,and mairttai,ni_ng an interri,al .. , _ 
/cbnttoLs~c~te 4e,st~~~ tO-~?,SUr~ that -~e ~sset~ :O~ ID:~•,Citr are prqt~~tef "from loss,,., -
theft_ or wi-smseand to ,ensure ~at adequ_~Je _accountlflg <;lata are compi:).ed to allow for- ·; 

.· /tlr~ _preparaffon of financial statements in confortnity. with ge~etally acc€:pted accounting 
-principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed· to ·:prpvide reasonabl~, ·' 
but npt ~bs6h1te;; a,ssurance ,that these pbjectives ar~ tnet. -· _The' confegt 'o·f-r~a;onable : 
assuranc:'e re~~gntze~ thf1t .(t') the, cost of a _2bntroJ sl,lbuldinot e~ceed·t;he ben~fits likely 
to be derived; · and · (2) . the . vah,1ation of · costs and: -benefits .requires estimates and 

-.....: ,~ , ,---.:; i f '' / ', :1 \ ' 

judgments by mana:gem~nt: · 
• • s • ( :· ·- - -

. ,·,• ,\i ·,• . ' . . ' . . ' 

1n a?cli,tion, ~sta~s,,sta,tute~ require ari a~~al}udit; \?y -~d~pe~dent ,certified pu~½2 . 
accoun~ants ... _'fhe: 8;~count1ng !:irm of Rubin; Brown, Gomstem,. & <;ompany ½LP was_. 
retained ~y ~e-_City .. The}p.dep~ndent 4Udifors' ,report on theJinancial st:atehientsi of . 

- .. the governmental .activities, the busine_ss:-type a<:tiviiies, each.. major Jund, and the_ 
. . ' ' ', ' ( . . ' ' ' . . ' . 

· . : aggregate.:remainipg fund infQ'rmation is induded in the. financial- section of .this report. . • 
9"MP,require that.manageroentprovide a_narradve inttoduction,_ov~tv:iew and analysis 

. to ~c:r:omn~nv the- h~sir fin,;inri,;il s't,;itpn,pnt<: in .thP fru·m nf M-::in;o-PmPnt'c n;1rnccin.n · 
, ·. . \ r J · .- . _ , ,• . ,,. . 

1 
• -~ -.. U .._,. _V'":~UU.&.~~..I. 

and Analysis. (Mp.&A). : 'Ipi$ le~er of transmittal ts_ desigr:i,ed .to C?mpJemept l\ID&A 
,and should be read_ in conjqn~tio_n ~th it, ~e City;0f St. I>eters' NID_&A.can be foµnd-
imm~~ate~y foµo~J:he report oft11;~_ i11d~pendeO:t ahditor~:- . . - . 

I . 

_ City of St. P~ters P.O. Box, 9 .One St. Peters Centre Blvd. st. Peters, Missouri 63376 
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. PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT .. 

The City ofSt. Peters, inc'orporated in 1910, is a fo~rth class dty located in St. Charles · .. . . 

County, Missouri. The City currently occupies a land area of 22.0_59 square miles"and 
services a population of approximately 57~000. The City'.is traversed by.Interstate 70 
which provides direct access to St. Louis, approximately 20 miles east of the City, anc:l 

. ' ' . J:o Kansas City, approximately 220 miles west of the City. Regularly scheduled-air 
pa~~enger ~~d freight service is available at-Lam:bert St. Louis .. International'Airport · 
,k>cated ~pproximately 12 miles east of the City on Interstate 70. Commercial aii 
service is a,vailable at two ·private airports within St. Charles County and at a public 
airport operated by St. Ch.arles County. Barge service is available on the Mississippi 

f • • I ' ' • L. 

River located approximately 5 miles from Se Peters. ifht:• City is served IJy two 
railroads;· the Norfolk & Southern and the

1 

Burliiigtori-Northern, and thre:e common:-:, 
carrier truck lines. 

, , I -
. . . I . . .. , 

The legislative body: of the . City is· the,.;Board of Al~erme::n~, whic:h is comprised of 
eight alde_tmen and. a ttl~yot~ Twq aldermen are ele~ted 'frqm ea~h ~f the City's four ' 
wards ~nd ~erve'four.:year te1:ms!~Th<l! May(_)t, dected, at: large·to',·s~rve'a four-yeit:1 ,· 
t~~rll, is'· the presidlng ··officer of the Board of Aldermen~· The ·May~r rriaycvote in die 
event ()f a tie vote by the .Boa'.rd of .Aklernifn: \ Addition,~lly, th"e "Mayo;· has 'veto: 
power. A. city administrator is ·appointed by·the'Mayor with• th~' ad"4ce and consent bf.· 
the Board of Aldermen. :rhe city admirti,sirator·is:the chief a~sistapt to the'Ma:yor and' 

)s responsible for the day~today nianageniegt ofthe''City;s business,and s,taff The;city 
administrator.is 'also 'responsible' for the erriployment'~nd discharge of City erpploy'ees 
und~r p~licies established ·by the 'Board oJ Aldermen. ·In adf111jon·; the City has an · , 
assistant city ·adrfunistrator ·who is'"appointed, by the Mayor with the advice 'and· ·' ' 
consent of'the Board of Aldermen. \ I .- f ' f 
, . I 

The City has several'adviso.ry boards and coriuriittees co,mposed of citizens appbinted 
' " ' ' . ' .. 
by the' Mayor: with -the advice and cons·ent of the Board of Alde,t:men. The advisory· 
boards ~nd con:.imittees 1rtcludtl amoag others, e-GQve!rnm'~nt Advisory_ Comrr:iittee; 
TIF Commissions; Personnel Review Board; the Parks, Reneation and A,rtd Advis<;>zy ' · 

. Board; Historic~! Commission; the Cable Advisory Board; Golf Citizens Monit6r~g 
Committee; Oqtpatient S~rgi~al'Treati;nen.t Ceriter:Medical/~eview Board; ~nd :Solid 
Waste Environmental Issues Advt'sory Board~ In adclition,',the Ma:yor;with the ~dvjce 

I , I : ' I ' \ 

and consent ·of-,the· Board of Aldermet'i, appoints citizens to .other boards abd · 
commissions. which have responsibility for governniencil ftmctions relating to zo~ng 
and b\;lllding codes. These boards and commissions are the~_ Plannfug and Zoning 
Commissi6ri, the Board ofAdjustment; ·and the Board of Appeals. 

The City has approximately SCH ftill--tii:ne equivalept employees ·and provides a fulfrange. 
of services, including po-lice protection;·the construction and maintenance of_ro:ads,' 
bridges and other infrastructure within the City; programs to assist low- to mod;:rate · 
income residents; stotm water control programs; and recreational activities and cultural 
events. In addition, the City ptcwides water and sewer servic;:es, solid waste _collection, 

U-

,, 

I ,· 
I 



and operates a s~lid waste transfer facility and recycling center . 
. , ,_ ' t " ,, - ' -

Annually, the City's ~ong-rau'ge C~pital ·Improvement _Plan for the General ,Fund, 
Recreation Fund, Local Parks and Storm Water Fund, Old Town . Levee Special 
Allocation Fund, Transportation Trust Fund, Central. Materials Processing Fund, 
Solid Wast~- Fu11:cl, _and Water/Sewer Fund is_ re-evaluated and _.update_d. The Mayor, 
Board of ·Aldermen, · City'. Administrator and Assistant City Administratot;_ work -
together to set the goals, which are based upon inpu_t from citizens, the Mayor and 
Board of Aldermen and. City staff, for the City of St. Peters for the _upcomi~g fiscal 
year. A C:apital Improvement Plan is th~n approved and serves as the blueprint for 
the preparation of future budgets. . -

. Incorporating .the Capital_ In:iprovement Plan,; the City, A~ministrator prepares: an 
annual b~dget fo,: the General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds for the _ 
fiscal year 'co_mm~ncing the· follomng ·o~~ober.. In .adclition,. budgets for the Central 
Materfals 'Prcicessing, Soliq.. Waste, apd Water Sewer Funds are prepared on a basis 
similar to that of.'tli~ general gov~rnniental funds ·1n order. to better m:anage_ these 
funds. Expenditures may not legally exceed appropriation at the fund level. 

After a propose'cl. budget is pr~pared, it is, subrp.itted to the Board of aldermen for 
revie~. . The Board ot Aldermen may· revise, alter, increase or decrease the. item_s . 
contained. in the prop~s~d biidget, provided that total• authoriz~d expenditures from 
any frin8 do not exceed the estimated revenues to. be r_eceived pJus any ur:ienq1mbered -
balan~e.oi:less any ·deficit ·estimat~d.forthe begi11:ning o(the budget_ year .. FoUowing: 
public hearings on the proposed budget, ~he annual operating budgets are approved 
though the adoption of the budget ordinance by the affirmative vote· of'a µiajority of -
th~ me~bers: of the B~ard of Aldermen ;nd.appn?val· by the Mayor 011. ~r before 
September -i. b~ the. preceding b1:1dget yea;r. , ff the budg~ts have not been passed_ and 
approved on or before ·the last day preceding the biidget year (September 30), the 

· budgets and appropriations for the current fiscal year shall be deemed to be re~ 
budgeted and re-appropriated for the bu~get year until a new budget.is adopted_~nd, 
approved. . . . - . -

The City_, Ad~~trator is authortzed to transfer ·~art, or ·a:11, ~f ~:ny unexpended 
balance among· any departments within a given_ fond. If it is determined that the · .. 
origina~·buclgeted' revenues and expenditures ~eed to be increased or decreased, the· 
Board of Aldermen may, by ordinance, make such changes in budgeted revenues and 
expenditures so long as tjle total budgeted,expenditures do not exceed the atnount of 
budgeted reveri'ues. plus _beginning unencumbered fund balance: If it appears 
nrohahlf' that rf"vf".nn'f'<:: -~iv;::ii);::ih]p ,i,i]J' 1--,p·in,mffiriPnt: t;, n,ppf- rhP <Jmrm-nr ,.,.., ..... ,.....,..;,.,.,=,.l r - - -- --·--.- -- -:--- - - -· . _. ____ ;._.. .. - . ----~--.-.- .... ~ . ....,~- ......... :-'_.a..._ ... _..__..._ ......... '"" .1. ............ ..,,L. ~!-.I.- u.1...a...1.'--'\.A..1...1.c "'t'PLY_J:'.1.iaL'--u, 

the Board of Aldermen: rriay, by o;c;linanc~, reduce one or more appropri~tions. 

In addition, the, City maintruns ~udgetacy control~-- The objective of the~e·b_udgetary .. 
controls . , is to . ensure compliance with legal . provisions embqdied in the annual 
appropriated budget approved by the· City's Board of Aldermen. 111e City,_ also 



maintains an encumbrance accounting system as one. technique of accomplishing 
budgetary control. Encumbered amounts do not lapse at year-end. All encumbrances 
are supported by either a purchas·e order or a contract. · 

As demonstrated by the stateni~rits and schedules included in the financiai section' of 
this report, the City · continues to meet its responsibility, ·. for sound financial 
management. 

FACTORS AFFECTING FINANCIAL CONDITION 

Toca) Economy 

The City's 'diversified·- economy- and commercial growth is attributable to its 
transportation network, central location in the United 'States·, and expanding resources . 
of labor and materials·. ··Residential growth has been considerable as an outgrowth of 
expanded employment opportunities in the area. At the·~ame rime, the City continues · 
to grow'as a ·suburban community .. 

The City currently has approximately 2,238 business establishments, which is an 
increase of approximately 12% from the prior year. There are several ~ajof shopping_ 
corridors 'in· St. Peters and· the City serves as a shopping· hub to surrounding 
communities located throughout St. CharJes County. The City's retail service area: · 
encompasses an estimated 30-mile radius with a population of aprroximately 350,000. 
in the.10-mile radius immediately surrounding th~ City. ' ; 

·.· The largest'shopping center "in St.·Pete~s, Westfield Shoppi~gtown.Mid ·Ri~ers,(the 
"Mall"), is also the larges't shopping center in St. CharJ,es County.· The appr<;>ximately, 
1,000,000 square feet Mall opened in 1987. 'The rrtall has: four anchors.including J.C. 
Penney, Sears, Famous Barr and Dillards. . . 

Due to these factots;over the past the City has been able to r~duce the property tax rt1te 
from $1.85 per hundred dollars of valuation in 1970 to 85 cents per hundred dollars of 
valuation (58. 90 cents in the General Fund and 26.10 cents in the Debt Service Fund) 
without cutting any City services. The assessed valuation for the City of'St. ,Peters 
continues to increase and revenues received during the 2004 fiscal year were based upon 
$845,567,062 of assessed valuation. 

The population of St. Peters is younger _than the national average _and of the state of 
Missouri. The median age of the population in 2000 was 34.2 years compa~~d to 36.1 -:. 
years for .Missouri. Approximately 37% of St. Peters' residents are under the .age of 25_ 
years. Older adults, 65 years and above, comprise 7.8% of the population. 

According to statistic.s from the United States Bureau of Census, in 2000, the City's 
civilian labor force w~s ·28,956. The total number ~f p,eople that wer~ unemployed 
was 619, which was an unempl~yment rate of 2.1%. ·The City's unemployment rate 

iv 



compared favorably to St Charles County which ha? a_n, unemploymennate o.(2.8%. 

In 'addition, St. Peter~' residents pver the age of three. enrolled _in sch~ol totale<;l 
. 15,841. · The percentage of the City's adult pop~lation :~ho graduated from high · • 
school was 91,4% and· 27.2% of the pop~latiori . obtained a bachelor's degree or 
higher. This compares favorably to the State of Missouri which .had.. a_ P?P~la~~!:l. 
graduated from high school of 81.3% and a population obtaining a bachelor's degree 
or higher of 21 ._6,°(o. _ 

Cash Manawmen~ 
' . 

Cash on hand during. the year -w~s · invested in demand deposits, savings accounts, 
certificates qf deposit, and obli~ti~n$ qf tpe u.s: Treasury.: _The City's _investment_ 
policy is to. mi1¥_mize credi~ and II,1~.rke,t.risks, while. mrurit;aining a c~~petitive yield. on its 
_portfo~o~. Most·C~ty investments are in u;istrµrpents··that h?ve a_ maturi_ty .of less than 
· one ·year." This is "necessary _ _bec~use surplus funds mus_t be·. available for the next fiscal . 
year' sh~uid' th~ Board of Aldermen decide' to appropriate thes~ monies: ·.All City 
deposits and investments ·are either insured by federal depository insurance; 
collateralized, or held by the counterparty's trust department or agent in the City's name. 
Acceptable collateral are obligations of the U. S. Treasury, U. S. government agencies, 

State of Missouri, and local governments in Missouri with populations greater thaH. 
400,000. The City's primary investment risk is "Reinvestment Risk". This 'is the risk 
that the City's short-term investments may be reinvested at lower yields upon maturity. 

Risk Management 

Since July 1998 the City has had self-insurance for its general liability, property and· 
workmen's compensation claims. The self-insurance program is administered through a 
~~ctured program involmg a major broker and third party claims administrator. 
Losses are limited through the purchase of umbrella "insurance policies, which limit 
losses at the individual claim level and at an annual aggregate of all claims combines for 
a year: Prior to 1998 the City participated in a self-insurance pooi with other Missouri 
municipalities. 

OTHER JNFORMATION 

Certificate of Achievement A:w:atd' 

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada 
(QFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Re.porting to 
the City of St. ·Peters for our Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. for the fiscal year 
ended Sept~mber 30, 2003. In_ order to be awarded a Certificate of A~hievement, a 
government unit must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized 
Comprehensive Annual Report, whose contents coriform to program standards. St1ch 
reports must sa~sfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal 

V 



requirements. The City of St. Peters lias received this prestigious award since 1991. We 
believe this report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement Program . 
requirements. Since the Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year . 
only, we will be submitting this' report to the GFOA for_ their revi~w. 

Acknowledgments · 

The preparation of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report was made possible by 
the dedicated service of the entire staff of the Finance Department. Each memb~r of 
the department and all City employees who supplied information have my · sincere 
appreciation for the contributions made_ in the prepar,ation of this report. c 

In closing, without the l~adership, inter~st, and s~pport of the City Administrator, the 
Assistance City Administrator, Mayor;' and Board' of Aldemieri, preparation of· '!Ill; 
report would not have been possible. In addition, I commend the dedicated efforts of 
Rita Westerson, Accounting Manager, and · the fina~ce department pers~~ei (or their 
efforts in preparation of t:fus report. · · · · ·· 

Respectfully submitted, 

Beth A. French 
Director of Finance 
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· Independent Auditors' Report 

_The Honorable Mayor and Members .. 
of the Board of Ald'er_men 

City of St. Peters, Missouri 

We have audited the acco~panying financial statements ofthe governmental­
activities, the business-:type ~~tivities, each major fund, and the.aggregate 
remaining fund information of City of St. Peters;-Missouri, as of and for the 

, year enq.ed September 30, .2004, which collectively comprise the City_ of St .. ·· - · 
Peters, Missouri's basic financial statements as listed in the fable of contents: 
These ·financial statements are the responsibility of City of St. Peters, 
Missouri's management. Our responsibility is to express· opinions on these 
financial statements based on.our audit .. -

. We conducted our !3-µdit in accordance with_.auditing standards generally . 
accepted ill' the United States· of America and the stimdai;ds applicable to 
_financial audits contained in Gov_ernment Auditing Standards issued by the 
9omptroller Generl;:ll of the United States .. Those standards require that we -· 

. plan and perform t~e audit to obtain reasona:qle assurance about whether the -
financial statements.a.re free ·of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, 9:r;i aJ.est basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosll.res· 
in the fina'ncial statements. Ari audit also includes assessing the accou~ting 
principles used and significant esti:rp.ates m.aqe by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement pre·seritation. We believe th~t ~ur: 
audit pro.vides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position ·of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of City of St. Peters, Mis_souri, as of September 30, 2004, and the 
respective changes in financial position and cash flow~, where. applicable, 
thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in·the United States of America. -



· The Honorable Mayor and Members 
of the Board of Aldermen 

City of St. Peters, Missouri 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated 
December 6, 2004 on' our consideration of City of St. Peters, Missouri's internal control ove~ 
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, , . 
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe th~ ·. 

, scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of . 
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial -reporting or-on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our aud1t. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis on pages 3 through 16 and the Budgetary Comparison 
Information on pages 54 through 57, are not a required part of the basic financial statements but 
are supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which ·consisted principally of 
inquiries.of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required 
supplementary.information. However, we did not audit the inform&tion and express no opinion on, 
it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that, 
collectively comprise the City of St. Peters, Missouri's basic financial statements. The introductory. 
section, the combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules (supplementary· 
information) and the statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not• 
a required part of the basic financial statements. The supplementary information has been 
subjected· to the, auditing procedures applied in the· audit of the basic financial' statements and, in 
our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic. financial statements 
taken as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections have,not been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial ·statements and, ·accordingly, we express no 
opinion on them. · ' 

~km_J~f(} LLP. 
December 6, 2004 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

This section of the City of St. Peters's annual financial report presents our discussion and analysis of the 
City's financial· perfdrmance during the •fiscal year that .ended on September 30, 2004 .. Please read this 
section in conjunction with-the transmittal letter a:t·the front of this :report and the City's financial 
statements~-whichfdllow this section. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• -The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities (net assets) at the end of the fiscal year by 
approximately $99.8 million. Net assets, is comprised of: $5!t8 million invested' in capital assets·,' 
net of rel~ted debt; $11.1 million restricted for capital projects, debt_ service and other purposes;· 

-$19.3 · million unrestricted -and available for governmental·· pqrposes; and · $10 . .6 million 
untestti~ted and available fo'r the City's bus'iness-,type adi~ities:·, · · 

• The City's total net as~ets increased approximately $19:7 million over the course of this year's 
operations. G<;weinrnental activities increased by $19.4 million; which includes a $6 million 
adjustment for prior. period construction in progress, and,business~type activities ·increased by 
approximately $326,500. . . 

• During the fiscal year the City issued general obligation refunding bonds of $9,520,000. (Series 
. 2004), with interest rates ranging from 3) % to 5.15% to advance refunithe Series ·2000· general 
obligation bonds with interesf rates ranging from 4.4% to 5.4%. As a result of 'the advance 
refunding, t~e pty reduced its total debt service requirem,ents by $8 l 4A27. 

• D~ring the .fiscal year the Publ:ic Improvement Corpor~tio~ (PIC) teported as a cdmponent :u;it 
of the City and blended as a separate enterprise fund; issued $7 ,01·0,000 ,of leasehold revenue 
bonds .{S.eries 2003) with interest rates ranging frorri'l.3% to 3:9"% .. The proceeds from the sale 
of the bonds were used to finance improvernen'ts to Laurel Park,. acquire· recreational facilities 
and improvements thereto, ero'sidn control; watershed· and basin improvements, and other storm 
water management rdated ·projects. · -

• The assessed valuation for real est~te and perso~al p/operty increased. by over $101 million 
_during fiscal year 2004. 

• - Dµrihg fiscal year 2004, ;he City of St. Peters re1uced_ the property tax rate from 90 ~e~ts tc/85 
cents per $'100.00 of_ assessed valuation.· · · · · · 

• The City of St. Peters placed $13.3 million of infrastructure .assets into service during fiscal year 
. 2004, 

• The City's recreational_ facility, the REC-PLEX, continued an aggressive membership campaign 
_and consequently increased membership by over 100 passes to an all-time high of 2,004. This is 
significant since the General Fund has subsidized the Recreation Fund ih past years, and. the 
increased·profitability alloweµ for the elimination of the subsidy during fiscal year 2004. 
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This annual report consists of four parts: management's discussion and analysis (thi~ ~ection); the basic' 
finandal 'statements; required supplementary information; and .. ,;n. optional , section that presents 
schedules for non-majpr budgeted governmental funds, budget-based schedules for enterprise activities, . 
and statistical information for the City. The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements 
that present different views of the City. 

• The first two statements ·are government-wide financial statements that provide both long-term ,and 
short-term information ab~ut the City'~ overa~( finan~ial status. 

•- The remai~ing statem~nts are' fund 1;inancial stat~ments that focus on individual parts of the City 
government, reporting the City's operations in more detail than the government-wide statements. -

_ ► Th~ governmental funds statements tell how 
general government .. services like public safety 
were financed in the short term.,as well as what 
remains for future spending.· 

► Proprietary fund statements offer short-and long­
term financial information about the activities the 
government operates like businesses, such as. the 
water .. and se~er system. · · 

figi.u;eM)A-J 
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The financial statements also include notes that explain 
some of the information in the financial statements and 
provide more detailed data. The 's°tatemehts are °rollo~ed by 
a section of required supplementary information that further Sumnuy ~ J:aail 

explains and supports the· information . in the financial . _ 
statements .. Figure MDA-1 shows how the r~quired parts of this annual report are arranged and rel~te to 
one another. In addition· to these required elements, we have included a section with _coml;>ining 
statements that provide details about our non-major governmental funds which are added together and 
presented in a single column in the basic financial statements. · 

Figure MDA-2 summarizes the major features of the City's financial statements, i~cluding the portion ~f 
the City government they cover: and the types of information they contain. The remainder of this 
overview section of management's discussion and analysis explains, the structure and content of each. of 
the statements. 
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Figure MDA-2 
Major Features for the City of St. Peters Government-wide and Fund Financial St1tements 

Fund Statements 

Required Financial 
Statements 

Statement of net assets Balance Sheet 

Statement of activities Statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes 
in fund balances 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS 

Statement of net assets 

Statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes 
in net assets 

Statement of cash flows 

The government-wide statements report information about the City as a whole using accounting 
methods similar to those used by- private-sector companies. The statement of net assets includes all of 
the government's assets and-liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted 
for in the statement of activities regardless of when cash was received or paid. 

The two government-wide statements report the City's net assets and how they have changed. Net 
assets-the difference between the City's assets and liabilities-is one way to measure the City's 
financial health, or position. 

• Over time, increases or decreases in the City's net assets are an indicator of whether its financial 
health is improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

• To assess the health of the City you need to consider additional non-financial factors such as changes 
1n thP ritu'c nrAnP.rltr t'AV h".lCP -::anrl thP .t"'nnrl1tin.n Af thA r;t,:,'c- rA'lirlc-
A.a.& ........ _ -..- ..... J ,J t'l.1.Jt"'-"'-\..J \..11,.4.(\,. ll.fl.,l.lJ- "-4.J,.J. ....... l.,&J..'-" '-''-'I.J.\.JLLJ.VJ.l VJ. LlJ.\.., '-..,,1.LJ J 1.vuu.:,. 
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The government-wide financial statements of the City are. div.ided into.two categories: 

• G.overnmental activities-Most !)f the City) basic services are included here, such as the police, 
public works? parks department, and general administration. Property taxes and sales taxes finance-
most of these activities. . . 

• Business-type activities-The City charges fees to cover the costs of certain services it provides . 
The City's waterworks and st:werage system, solid waste collections, transfer station andrecycling 
facility and Public Improvement Corporation are included here. 

Financial Analysis Of The City As A Whole 

Net Assets 

The following table reflects the condensed statements of net assets as of September 30: 

TableMDA-3 
Qty of St Peters's Net Assets 

... ' 

Governmental Business-type. 
Activities Activities Total 

2003 2004. 2003 2004 2003 2004 

Current and other assets $ ·32,911,090 $ 31,017,188 $ .17, 149,870 - $ 22, 178,344 $50,060,960 $53,195,532 
C',apital assets (net of depreciation) 56,050,398 ]4,770,107 44,704,072 45,947,E340 · 100,754,470 120,717,747 

Total assets 88,961,488 105,787,295 61,853,942 68,125,984 150,815,430 . 173,913,279 

Long-term obli93tions 37,056,785 34,811,278 23,100,108 -· 28,321,638 60,156,893 63,132,916 . 
Other liabilities 7,600,249 7,244,634 2,958,884 3,682,915 10,559,133 10,927,549 

Total liabilities 44,657,034 42,055,912 26,058,992 32,004,553- 70,716,026- 74,060;465" 

Net assets 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 17,817,073 38,538,829 19,933,025 20,257,573 37,750,098 58,796,402 
Restricted 7,062,110 5,842,508 4,700,413 . 5,290,157 · 11,762,523 ,.· 11,132,665 
Unrestricted t9,425,271 19,350,046 1t,161,512 10,573,701 30,586;783 29,923,747 

Total Net Assets $ 44,304,454 $ 63,731,383 $ 35,794,950 $36,121,431. $80,099,404 $99,852,814 

As seen in Table MDA-3, the City's total assets of $173.9 miliion include $53.2 million 'in current- and 
other assets and $120. 7 million in capital assets. Included in the $7 4.8 million in capital assets related to 
governmental activities, and in accordance with GASB Statement No. 34, are assets for roads, bridges, 
and other governrrientai infrastructure assets acq_uired during the currer1t fiscal. · However: governmental 
infrastructure assets acquired during fiscal years prior to the implementatio~ of GASB Statement No. 34 
in fiscal year 2003 are not included at this time. The City will include infrastructure assets acquired 
during prior years in future financial statements in compliance with GASB Statement No. 34 
requirements. 

' Assets increased during the fiscal year by $23. l million, of which_$20 million relates to increases in the 
City's capital assets. Included in the governmental activities during fiscal year 2004 are several largt 
road projects and traffic signalization iu1pr6veff1ents along wfth 'various <le<licalions which ar_e discussed 
in greater detail in the capital assets section of this report. Current and other assets related to the 
business-:type activities increased by approximately $5 million, which is largely r_elated to cash received 
from the leasehold revenue bond issue discussed previously that has not yet been expended. 
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The City's total liabilities of $74 million include $63.1 million that is not due or payable in the next 
fiscal year and $10.9 in other liabilities. The combined governmental and business-type $3 million 
dollar increase in long-teITQ. obligations is primarily related to the new bond issues discussed earlier 
offset by the principal payments made during the year. 

Total net assets of approximately $99.8 million is comprised of $58.8 million invested in capital assets, 
net of related debt; $11.1 million restricted for capita( projects, debt service and other purposes; $19.3 
million unrestricted. and available for governmental purposes and $10.6 million unrestricted and 
available for the City's business-type activities. 

Changes in Net Assets 

The City's combined net assets increased by approximately $ D.7 million during fiscal year 2004 as a 
· result ?f the activity shown in Table MDA-4. 

Revenues 
Program Revenues 

Charges for services 
Operating Grants and Contributions 
Capital Grants and Contributions 

General• Revenue 
Property Tax 
Sales Tax 
Other Taxes 
Interest 
Gain on Sale of Capital Assets 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenses 
General government 
Administration 
Police .. 
Municipal court 
Public Works 
Engineering 
Maintenance ' 
Health 
Parks and recreation 
Community relations 
Community and arts 

' Interest on long-term debt 
Waterworks/Sanitary Sewer 
Solid Waste 
Public Improvement Corporation 
Central Materials Processing Facility 

Total expenses 
Increase (decrease) in net assets 

Table MDA-4 
City of St.. Peters's Change in Net Assets 

Governmental 
Activities 

2003 

$ 5,833,242 
3,310,766 
3,951,170 

8,822,830 
18,753,307 
2,692,959 

767,316 
(108,304) 

1,430,292 
45,453,578 

1,918,385 
5,81~,016 . 
8,586,747 

294,193 
5,456,970 
2,012,693 

878,392 
564,39.0 

8,092,134 
807,688 
366,784 

2,265,041 

37,056,433 
$ 8,397,145 

. 2004 

$ 6,740,173 
3,539;346 
6,235,077 

9,422,193 
19,699,282 
2,823,306 

354,629 
237,001 

1,198,524 
50,249,531 

2,480,263 
5,262,781 
8,520,256 

324,357 
4,771,304 
2,139,381 

799,725 
591,484 

8,789,938 
855,073 
310;754 

1,983,033 

36,828,349 . 
$ 13,421,182 
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Business-type 
Activities 

2003 

$ 13,700,741 
758,055 
298,427 

142,102 

2004 

$ 14,152,269 
868,789 
630,212 

207,395 

2003 

$ 19,533,983 
4,068,821 
4,249,597 

Total 
2004 

$ 20,892,442 
4,408,135 
6,865,289 

8,822,830 9,422,193 
18,753,307 19,699,282 
2,692,959 2,823,306 

909,418 562,024 
· (108,304) 237,001 

---------'-'(lc.=2:::::0,c.:.400=) __ 1.:.c.4..:.::3:.::0,=,2:::::92=--_.......:1,::,0:.:._78:::,,.:_:12::_:4~ 
14,899,325 15,738,265 60,352,903 65,987,796 

7,189,717 
2,871,588 

764,809 
3,528,825 

14,354,939 
$ 544,386 

7,944,078 
3,176,106 

1,149,042 
3,142,558 

15,411,784 
$ 326,481 

1,918,385 
5,813,016 
8,586,747 

294,193 
5,456,970 
2,012,693 

878,392 
564,390 

8,092,134 
807,688 
366,784 

2,265,041 
7,189,717 
2,871,588 

764,809 
3,528,825 

51,411,372 
$ 8,941,531 

2,480,263 
5,262,781 
8,520,256 

324,357 
4,771,304 
2,139,381 

799,725 
591,484 

8,789,938 
855,073 
310,754 

1,983,033 
7,944,078 
3,176,106 
1,149,042 
3,142,558 

52,240,133 
$ 13,747,663 



For the fiscal year ended Septembe.r 30; 2004, govemµient-wide revenues totaled $66 million. 
Approxi_mately on~-third of all revenues are derived from charges from services and qne-third from sales 
tax. · 

Figure MDA-5 
City of Bt. Peters 

Sources of Revenue for Fiscal Year 2004 

Other Taxes 
4% 

Interest 

Sales Tax 
30% 

14% 

Figure MOA-6 
· · City of St. Peters 

Analysis of Olarges for Services Revenue 

Other 
Olarges for 

Services l 
15% \ 

Solid Waste 

15% 

Parks and 
Recreation 

17% 

Water Sewer 

36% 

C-entral 

Pvlaterials 

Processing 

Facility 
,17% 

Other· 

10% 

Charges for services 
32%· 

Operating Grants and 
Contributions 

7% 

Charges for· services are derived from users 
of the City'.s programs such as athletic 
programs at the REC-PLEX, the City's 
recreational cemplex, and fees for the users 
of the City's waterworks and sewerage 

· system and other business-type activities. 
As see~ in Figure MDA-6, the City's water 
and sewer operations ,account for over one.: 
third of all charges for services, followed 
by the Central Materials Processing Facility 
(CMPF), Parks and Recreation, Solid 
Waste and all other charges for services. 

The ·second largest revenue source for the 
entire city is sales tax which during the 
20()4 fiscal year equaled $19.7 million. 

The City ot St. Peters has a 1 % sales tax to fund general governmental activities, a .5% sales tax that . 
funds the City's transportation activity (road construction and maintenance) and a .1 % sales tax for park 
and storm water activities. In addition, the City has three Tax Increment Financing Districts and sales 
tax received for these districts is restricted to funding activities within the respective area. Sales tax 
increased by 5% due to an increase in consumer spending and additional retail centers in the City. 
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The· ·tbtal .cos(of all program; and services increased only f.6% city-wide to a total of $52.2 millio,n 
. during fiscal' year 2004. The City's exp~rises cover a range ·of-services 1nciudirrg parks _and recreation, . 
. policihg, ·adrnin1stration and public works. Approximately 29.5%_ of all city expenses· during the 2004 

fiscal year is related to business-type activities. · · · · · · · · · · · 

Figure MDA.:.7, 
City pf St. Peters· 

.Functiona.1 Exp~nse for Fiscal. Year 2004 

Engineering 

Other 4 .7 % 
4 _- 1 % 1eneral government Maintenance 

1.5%· Busines.~-type 
activities 

29.5%· lnt~rest on tong-term . 
debt 

. , 3.8% 
Public· Works 

' 

Adnii:,istration 
10.1% 

Governmental Activities 
, • l 

4.QO/; • ). 

.• · •• · l_________ / 

Parks and recreation 
16.8% 

· Police 
16-3% 

Revenues for the City's governmental activities total $50.2 million; of which approximately 39% is sales fax, 
19% is property tax and 13% is ~harges fr~m ·~ervices. Expendit1,1res for the City's governmental activities 
total $~.6.8 million, which results iri an increase i~ net assets for the fiscal year of $1J.4_ million .. 

Figure MDA-8 presents the cost of each of the City'/, largest programs as well. as- the program's net cost 
(total cost less fees generated by the activities and intergovernmental aid). The net cost ·shows the financi~l 
burden that was placed on the City's taxpayers by each of these .functions. 

As stated earlier, the c6st of all governmental activities thi.s year was,$36.8 million; however, the amount that 
our taxpayers paid for these services through City taxes was $20J million .. The remaining co.st \.\'.as related 
to programs tha(ch·arge those· who.directly benefit ($6.7 miilion) and from grants .an°a' contnbutions ($9:S 
million). The City paid foc'th~ $20:3 million "public benefit" portion with taxes: interest in~'oriie and other 
revenues: 

. \ ' ' 

Figure MD A -8 
Net-Cost of City of St. Pefers's 

G o' v e· r n m e n ta I ·A c ti v i I fe s 

Adm-inistrat,ibn 
Engineering 
G enerai government 
I n t e r e s t o n , I o .ri g. - t e r m d e b t 
0 the r · · · · 

··p a r k-s· ·a n d r" e C r e 'a (i O n 
·p o lie e 
Public Works 

Total Cost 
b I s e r V i C ·e s 

$ .5.,262,781 
2,139,381 
2,480,263 
1,9.83,033 
2,881,393 
8,789;-938--
8,520,256 
4,771,304 

$ 3 6 , 8 2 8 , 3 4 9. 
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Net Cost 
o I Se rv ices 

$ 5 , 2 6. 2", 7 8 1. ·' 
2 ,.1 3 9 ,.3 8 1 

8ss;145 
.1 , 9 8 3 , 0,3 3 
2,658,953 

' 4 '9 7 3 '4 _7- ,4 
5 , 2 6 2 ,, 4 0 5 

(2,821,.419) 
$ 20,313,753 



Charges for services related to governmental actlv1t1es increased during the year by approximately 
$900,000 .. This change is primarily due to a $300,000 increase in permit revenue frorri an increase in 
permits· issued, $215,00() in c·ourt fines, and $312,000 derived from the 2004 ·u.s.. Olympic Diving 
Trials event the City of St. Peters hosted in fiscal year 2004.. . . . . -

As previously mentioned, sales tax increased 5% due to an increase in consumer spending and additional 
retail centers in the City, the assessed valuation of property in. the City of St. Peters i11creased by over 
$ 101 million during fiscal year 2004, and we reduced the property tax rate from 90 cents to 85 cents per 
$100.00 of assessed valuation. Fiscal year -2004' s- increase in assessed valuation generated an additional 
6.8% property tax revenue city-wide. · 

Governmental- capital grants and contributions increased by 57.8% relating primarily to donations of 
capital assets of $2. 7 million that is discussed in detail in the capital asset section of this- report 

General governmental expense decreased by ·$228,000 or 0.6% during fiscal year 2004, some of the 
significant changes by governmental function.include: 

• 

• 

• 

• 

An increase in general government of $562,000 resulting froni an increase in legal fees of $104,000 
due to an increase in defense from legal action, new expense related to medical and dental insurance 
coverage for retirees of $180,000, an increase in surplus distributions from the Special Allocation 
Funds of $76,000 and an increase in expense related to the Community Development Block Grant to 
assist low to moderate income residents of $149,000. 
A decrease in administration of $550,000 due primarily to a reduction in the contribution from the 
Natatorium Foundation to the Recreation Fund. 
A decrease in public works expense of approximately $686,000 due to . the increased level of 
infrastructure capitalized during fiscal.year 2004. 
An "increase in parks .and recreation expense of $698,000 includes $397,000 of expense related to the · 
2004 U.S. Olympic Diving Trials event held in the City, increases in-salary and fringe benefits du~ 
to raises .an increase in the medical accrual and a decrease in vacancies of $193,000, and an ii:icrease 
in professional service~ of $59,000. · 

Business-Type Activities 

Revenues of the· City's business-type acti~ities increased· $839,000 to $15.7 million and expenditures. 
increas~d·approx1mately $1.1 million to $15.4 million, resultjng in an increase in net assets: for the fiscal 
year of $326,009, (Refer t() Table MPA-4J Factors contributed to these results inch1ded: ·_ ·. · 
• Charges for serv1ces increased by 3.3%, which relates to increases in water and sewer user fees an4 -

solid waste collection fees of $120,000 and $312,500 respectively from rate increases of 2.5% for 
water and sewer charges and a $1 per month increase for residential collection in solid waste. In 
addition, a new charge to cover the cost of utility location resulted in $160,500 in revenue. 
Although the CMPF had an increase in recycling revenue of $336,000 they also had a decrease in the 
amount of revenue from outside haulers and overall th1s business-type activity had a decrease of 
$110,000 for charges for services. · 

• Capital grants and cont~ibutions increased by 111.2%, which relates primarily to contributed water 
and sewer iines and state grants for improvements to the CMPF operations increases totaling 
approximately $350,000. 



,. 

• The water and sewer function's expense increased by $754,0,00 due primarily to an increase,in. 
sa:lar·i~s and ff.inge from :raises, an i11:crease in the medical accrual ancl an increase. in. personnel' to 
perform utility loiit~s,of $200,000, ari increase in repair and mairitenar).Ce 0($76,000, an inc~eas~.-in 
insµrance and insuranc'e·. claims of $53,000, an increase in the cost of waste~at~r. treatment of. 
$25;000, an increase in deprecation expense rela.ted to additional assets placed .in service from recent 
bond issues of$ l62,000 and apincrease in debt service of $[97,000. . . . ,. . . 

• Expense from· the solid waste functio~ i~creased by l0.9o/ci, _including an incre~~- ~f $79,000. for. 
salaries and fringe from raises and an increase in the· medical benefit accrual, an increase 1n repair 
and maintenance of $22,000 for vehicles, and a combined increas.e of $135,000 for diesel fo~l, 
insurance claims, lease payment to the Public Improvement Corporation, and di'sposal fees. · 

• Expense for the .. CMPF decreased during fiscal year _2004. by $386,.000 related_ to the long-term. 
contract the City' entered into, at b.elow-mar~et cost, for hauling· and disposal of solid waste and <;l 

decrease in the amount of material _taken to the landfill resulting_ from a decrease. in tipping from. 
outside haulers. The $430.;000 decr'ease was offset by increases in deprecation d~e to the addition ~f. 
ne~ solid waste vehicles and expense for repair-and rnaintenance ·to the building:_ . . . . 

• Exp.ense· :fo~ the Public Improvement Corporation incr~as~d by $384,qOO due to interest expe°'se. for- . -
the new leaseh'old revenue bonds an·d ~n increase in deprecatiori expense from assets recently placed 

. in service from the bond proceeds . 

. FUNJ'i FINAN!=IAL S'J;'A_TEMENTS 

Another illajor se.ction _ of the basic financial. statements __is the fund fin.ancial statements. Jhese 
statements provide mo:~e detailed information.about the City's most significantfund~-not the City a~_ a 
whole·. A fund is a grou,pingpfrefated accounts used to track specific sources of fonding and spending -
for particular purposes. · · · ' · · ' · · · . : · . _ · · _ 

The City of St. Peters has. two kinds of funds: 
- ~ . ' , ' . . 

• Go~ernrnen~~l funds - Qbvt;:~mental funds are used to account for essentially the. same functions. 
reporte'cl as g~vernrrient£1 activities in the government-wide financ;:1p.l ~tatements._ However, 4nJike_ 
the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund-financial statements are prepared on a 
modified accrual basis, which means they measure only current financial resources, uses ._and 
balances o°f spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.: Therefore, capital assets and 

-other long-lived assets, along with long-term liabilities, are not presented in· the governmental fund. 
·statements.· Bec·ause the governmental· funds statements provide a de.tailed_ sho'rt-term view ~h.at 
helps determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can ~e spent in the n~~ 
future to finance the City's programs, it is useful. to compare the infor_mation presented for the · 
governmental funds with similar info[Jilation presented for governmental activities in the:·_ 
govemrri.ent~wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may b;tter understand the long-term' 
impact of the City's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fudd balance sheet and 
the. governmental .fund· statement of revenues, exbenditurei and chahe:e~ fn fund baiance orovide a 

_ -, , • L .._, , • L 

,reconciliation to facilitate this·cbmparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.· 
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• Pr~prietary_ funds - Ser~ices for which the City charg·es cust9mers a fee· are generally_rep~rted in 
proprietary funds~ The City of St. Peters has only one type of proprietary fund, the enterprise (unds. 
Enterprise funds are used' to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the 
government-wide fina~cial' statem_ents: the City',s waterworks and sewerage system,·: solid ~a~te. 
activities; and- transfer statiori and recycling facility (CMPF). Proprietary fund st~teme.nts are 
prepared on a full-accrualmethod and include all their assets and liabilities, current _and Jong-term. 
This is the same basis used in the government-wide statements. ' . . . . . 

Financfal Analysis Of Th~ City's Funds 

As discussed earlier_, there ate two types of statements i~cluded in the basic financial stateme~ts. This. 
discussion relates to the fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the City government, -
reporting the City's-operations in more detail than the government-wide statements. These statem~nts , 
are prepared oh a modified accrual basis for the governmeI1tal funds and, as in the government--wiqe 
statements, on a full accrual method for the business-type activities or . proprietary funds. A 
reconciliation from the. fund statements to the government-wide statements is provided ·to. di~pla y the . 
differences in the two reporting methods. - · ,, 't 

\ 
The City of St. Peters_ has fourteen ind_ividual governmental fui:ids. Information is presented separately 
in the governmental fund statements for the general fund, the transportation trust fund and the .debt 
service fund, all of which are considered major funds. Data from the other eleveri governmental funds 
are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor 
governmental funds is provided in the form of combining' statements in the otliet s~pplemenuiry 
information s·ection of this report. The City of St. Peters adopts an annual ·budget for each of the major 
funds and a budgetary comparison schedule. has been provided to' demonstrate ~oinpliance · ~ith. this . 
budget. 

The City's governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $26,46i,365, a decrease of 
$1,154,041 from the prior fiscal year. Unreserved fund balance constitutes $16,732,439 and the 
remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has. 

· already been committed for the foliowing: , · ' 

• liquidation of contracts and 'p'-;lrchase orders of the prior period ($2,509,644), 
• capital improvements ($455,307), 
• storm water management ($223,172}, 
• inventory ~nd prepaids ($888,546), 
• long-~erm loans ($519,773), . , _ 
• Natatoriurri Foundatioµ· expenditures' ($2,169,874), 

. • and othe~ puqJoses ($7,962,610) - -

: ,, -·\ . 
The primary reasons for changes ig fund balance include those highlighted- in the financial highlights 

t. fth. rt O t r ..... 0 ,-1.,...1;,..;,........,, ... 1-..,....,,., ............ +-L ..... _ ~t..~---- : __ r.u ___ _J • ___ .., __ ~e ·n' ou'1a' 'oe no·[·ea'· secL1on 0~ LulS uQcum...,nc .. Ul auun1vu, lllC;)C VlllC.l l;Hd.U~C,'j lU 1 uu ua1anc s . . . 

The General Fund serves as the chief operating fund of the City of St. Peters. It is used to account for all 
financial resources except those that are required tq be acco_unted for in another fund. The activities of 
the general fund include policing services, administration and governmental, parks and recreation, and 
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enginee.ring. O':lfing fiscal year 2004, _the, General Fund;s fund balance increased by, $1,082,300.· .As_;i'. 
measure of the general fund 1s liquidity, it may be useful. to compare both uim;served fund balance and· 
tot~l fund b~lance to total fund expendit~res. Unreserved fund balance represents 16.3% of .the total 
general furid expenditure~, w_hile total funci balance_ represent~: 33,7% of that same amount. 

l ~ . , • . • " , . 

Key fac::t~rs for.the increase i~ .fund balance include events discµssed previously and the following: 

• 

• 

C~~tinuect"efforts· to'hmit operating costs to (he amou'nt r~ceiv,:~d i_n operating r~soui;-ces, not utilizing 
one time .windfalls such as the sale of land to cover eve_ryday expenditures. - · 

Conti~ued·'·g~owth ·i~ 
0

,b9th_~h~ ·r~siqential. and _commercial -areas.' Duriqg the fiscal year, 289 . 
residenti~l and 65 commercial building permits. were issued with estimated construction -values. of 
$38,-[97,045. arid. $39,599;~0): re.spe~tively. The resulting increase in property tax revenue allowed 
us to continqe .pro".iding the high quality of service thatour residents enjoy. 

•. , - . - - " . 

r• •' 

• _Continued efforts ~- get ·au. bupgeted funds,, to. _stand. on th~ir ·owri: In fiscal year 2003/04 the .. 
Recreat1on ·Furi'd,J,oc~l P.a_;ks_and Stor~:Vfater Fund, Traµsportati0n Trust;Fund, Central Materials 
Processing Facility Fund, Soliq. ~as_te fund an_d Water S~wei;- Fqnd did,not require any subsidy from 
the General Fund. · · · · · 

The other two major funds of the City are the Transportation Trust Furid and the Debt Service Fund. 
_ The fund balances in the Transportation Trust Fund decreased by approximately $2. l to $6.6 · million. 
Of this amount, $4.4 ·million is unreserved and $_2.2 million is reserved for the liquidation of contracts 
and p\irchase orders of th~. prio_r period. The decline in fund _bala_nce is ·a_ttributed to expenditmes 'for 
mainteninc~ of our existing, infrastruc;:ture and rte_w infrastructure construction of $11.2 million offset.by -

· resources of $9 ,J million.· Altl)ough there w11s. _a decline in the current year, revenues are forecasJed and 
expenditures for road projects are planned on a long-term basis in the City's Cap_ital Improyement Plan 
to ensure adequate funding,. ana,Jund balance are available.' . Fund balance ·in. the DebtService Fund 

_ increased by $175,000 to a total o{$2 million,, all. of which is available for debt-servi~e in fut~re years .. 
,, . ' . . : ~ - . - . . - . 

The -other ·e1everi.non-rnajo~ gov:ernm,ental funds had a $315,000 decrease in fund)>balance to a-total of 
$9.3 million .. Of this, $5,? miUion ·is unreserved. and $_3.4 million is reserved for various things such. as 
the t.iquidatfon ofcon'tracts and purchase orders of the prior period and the Natatorium Fo,undation . 

. GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Over ,the course' of the fisc~i yea~,' the City ~f St. Peters' elected officials revi;ed-the budg~t several 
times. These revisions generally are amendments and supplemental appropriations approved during the_ 
long-term Capit<).l Improvement .Plan p;ocess, adj_ustments to. reflect the actual ,beginning account . 

, balances.·from the prio'r year; s actual results, to incorporate adjustments for carded-over items frnm th~, 
pi;evious budget year, to refl_ect any changes in estimates used when_ the original budget was adopted, or 
to reflect chang·es for unanticipated events that may arise throughou·t the fiscal vear. The significant 
variatiqns'betw~e-n th~ original ~nd final budget incl~de: -· - -

.... - .. . . . ., : . . ~ ' ~ . ~ , = . ' - '. . . . 
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• Due to an: increase in assessed valuation, the original, estimation for property tax was increased by 
$65,000 and franchise tax revenue was increased by $155,000 primarily due to an increase in the 
cost of natural gas. · . 

• As discussed earlier, the City of St. Peters experienced growth in license and fee revenue due to the 
increase in the permits issued and in municipal court fines. To reflect these changes, revenue was 
increased by $225,000 and $330,000; respectively. · · 

• In addition, during the year general fund expenditures were decreased by approximately $76,000 to 
reflect savings primarily due to the cost of persbnriel. . 

Significant variations between final budget and actual budget amounts include additional revenue of 
$206,500 primarily clue fo an increase in the-amount the City _of st.·Peters received for Surplus PILOTS· 

J. 

· from the Special Allocation Funds and revenue :from permit fees as previously discussed. In addition; 
expenses were better than budgeted by$ 1.5 million. The majority of this savings relates to salaries and · 
fringe benefits ($814,500) due in part to an adjustment to the vacation accrual, vacant positions, and a 
continued Citywide emphasis on controlling costs. In addition, the City experienced savings of $141,000 
in employee travel and training; $199,000 in.legal-fees and other professional services;·$193,500 in 
repair and maintenance primarily related to the computer· system and trail system; and $127,S00 ·in·· 
capital expenditures for items· for our Community Relations department and computerequ'ipment. . 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets r . 

At the end of fiscal year 2004, the-City had invested $ 120. 7 ·million (riet of accumulated depreciation) 1n 
a broad range of capital assets including land, structures and improvements, n\achinery and equipment;· 
water and 'sewer lines, vehicles, and· infrastructure. The total increase in· the· City of st.· Peters' · 
investment in capital assets for the current fiscal, year' was approximately 19.8%. As discussed' 
previously, in accordance: with GASB · Statement No. 34, · assets for roads, bridges, and other 
governmental infrastructure assets acquired during the current fiscal year are included ·in these amounts.·· 
However, governmental infrastructure assets acquired fiscal years prior to 2003 are not included _at this 
time. The City will include infrastructure assets acquired during prior years 'in future financial 
statements in compliance with GASB Statement No. 34 requirements. Major capital·asset events during 
the current fiscal year included the following: · · ·' 

This year's major capital assets for governmental activities include: 

• 

• 

• 

Storm water improvements to Homestead Drainage Basin, Spencer Creek and other miscellaneous 
projects totaled $680,000_,· · · · . . · · . . .·· .. 

Several large road pn?Jects and traffic signalization improvem~nts were completed during t_he fiscal . 
year, including the widening of Spencer Road, Ohmes Road, Ehlmann Road and s_ections·onv1exico 
Road, totaling $12. 3 million. .. ' · . . ' ' 
Major repairs to our existing infrastruc.ture accounts for $1.6 million of curre11t' year additions, and 
the City accepted over $ 1.8 ·wi!!ion in dedicated streets, sidewalks, sto11~1 sewers and right-of-way 
from developers and subdivisions that were previously considered private streets and not maintained 
by the City. 
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• The $4.3 million increase in land , relates · to · the improveineµts ·and dedications· related· _to. 
infrastructure discussed above for street and storm water projects, and $285,000 for land acquired for 
the.370 Lakeside Redevelopment Area. . . 

• Structures and improvements increased $835,000 due to improvement;:, made to our playgrounds and 
parks ... 

This year's major capital assets for business-type activities include: 
• Various building and system additions and improvements in the Waterworks Sanitary Sewer.Fund, 

a_dding $ l.5 minion in additional capital assets, the majority' of which :relates to ·water <!end sewer line . 
additions. 

• Solid waste· collections increased machinery and equipment· of ·$188,000 ·includes· add1tional 
collection containers for solid waste and y<1.rd waste and two used collection ·vehicles.· · 

• The. Public Improvement Corporation added $1.8 million of additional park land. 
• The CMPF in2reased capital assets by $339,500 for parking lot and scale house iwprovements and to 

instaH bag breaker and 'eddy cu~ent systems to improve efficiencies at the facilitf: . 

Outstanding· ehcumbninces for capital assets at the_ end of the ·fiscal year were $2.5 million. This ·arriount 
has been accounted· for in the' City's budget~basect' statements' and the City has "no plans to issue 
additional debt to finance these projects. More detailed information. about .the City's capital assets is 
presented in Note 4 to the financial statements. 

· Long-Term'Debt 

At September 30, 2004, the City had a number of debt issues outstanding:· Thtse':issues inchided 
$28,080,000 ·of gen~r.al obligation (G.O.) bonds, $8,936,000 of Tax Increment Financing (TIF) notes,· 
$18,082,109 of water/sewer revenue bond_s, and $13,150,000 of PIC leasehold revenue bonds. The City 
continues to-maintain its Al rating from Moody's Investor Service on general obltgation issu~s. ,_, · .,. . · 

General obligation (G.0.)'.bonds . ,. 
Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Notes 
Water/Sewer revenue bor1ds (net of unaccreted capital appreciation) 
PIC leasehold revenue bonds 

TOTAL' 

Figure MDA-9 
City of St. Peters's Outstanding Debt . 

September 30, 2004 

Govemmenial· Business-type 
Activities Ac,tivitieS · ' 

2003 2004 2003 2004 

$ , 29,250,000 $ 2B,OB0.000 $ ' $ 
8,936,000 8,936,000 

18.827.724, . 18,082,109 
6,560 000 13,150,000 

$ 38,186,000 $37,016,000 $ 25,387,724 $ 31,232,109 

Total. . ' Tot;,1 
Percentage 

2003 2004 Change 

• $29,250,000 ,$ 28,080,000 · -4.000% 
·8,936,000 ~.936,000 0.0% 
1B,827)24 , ·18,0B2, 109 •4.0% 
6 560,000 13, 1 so:ooo . 100.5% 

$ 63:573;724 $ 6B,24B, 109 '7.4% 

Under the statutes of the State of Missouri, the City's general obligation bonded debt is limited to no 
more than 10% of the mo!it recent assessed valuation of the City. At September 30, 2004, the City was 

. weU within this limit w1th a legal debt margin of ·$58,511,539: This does not include an additional debt 
limit of LO%_ of assess~d valuation available for street,· waterworks, or elect'ric plant improvements. This 
additional debt margin amounted to $84,556,297 at .September 30, 2004: Additional information about • 
the City's long-term debt is presented in Note 6 to the financial statements. · 
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ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

We have slightly increased fees in our Water and Sewer Fund (2.5% increase on.water and sewer fees-) 
and in our Solid Waste Fund (a $1 per month per year increase to our residential customers). In 
addition, we have increased certain fees in the Recreation Fund, the majority of which have not been 
increased since September 2000. The increases were set by Ordinance and the proceeds from tp.e rate 
increases cover costs associated with the se.rvices provided. 

Fiscal year 2004/05 is the first year w½ will benefit from the vqter approved annual license tax for hotels 
and public ~oarding houses that went into effect in July 2004. The first year of this new revenue source 
is for one-:half of the calendar year; and therefore, anticipated revenues of $200,000 bave .been reflected 
in the fiscal year 2004/05 budget. 

As with most municipalities,, the City's primary revenues are derived from taxes·. Even though we are 
seeing o~i:- sales tax stabilize, we are not exp~riencing the .growth in this r;evenue source that we h~dJ~ 
past years. The 2004/05 budget reflects a 3% increase in sales tax· which is based upo~ historical data, 
recent sales tax revenue received by the City, and the economic development the City expects during the 

,, ' ' . 

year. Furthermore, since. 2004/05 .is <!, no_n-reassessme_nt yeai;, the City's assessed valuation fo~ the 
2004/05 budget increased by only 1.5%; and as such, the City has retained the current property tax-rate 
of 85 cents per $1 OCi of assessed valuation. 

We -are continuing "to look for new revenue sources and aggressively pursuing new ec.onomic 
development. We have seen continued growthr in b'oth the residential and commercial areas. These 
increases in revenue will assist us in continuing to provide the high quality of service th,:tt _our residents· 
enjoy .. We are pl,anning t<;> break ground on our SL Peters Lakeside 370 development during 2005. 

The fis~al year -2004/05 budget continues to fund all current City services while we maintain t.h~, same: 
commitment to customer service. In fact, we have expanded services with our community development 
block grant program, s_torm water detention program; and for the new budget year, our sewer lateral and 
private streets programs . 

. CONTACTING THE CITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

The financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors. · 
with a general uv~rview of the City's finances and demonstrate the City's accountability'for the money 
it receives. If you have_ ~ny questions about this report or need additional information, contact the City 
of St. Peters Finance Department, P.O. Box 9, St. Peters, MO 63376. 
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Basic Financial Statements 



CITY OF ST .. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Assets 
' Cash and short-term investments 

Investments 

Receivables (net): 

Truces 

Services 

Intergovernm~ntal 

Interest 

Othe~ 

Internal balances 

Inventories 

Investment in joint. venture 

Long-term receivables 

Capital assets: 

N ondepreciable 

Depreciable 

Total Assets 

Liabilitie,s 

Accounts payable 

Accrued interest 

Accrued payroll and vacation pay 

· Unearned revenue 

Deposits 

Other liabilities · 

Long-term liabilities: 

Due within one year 

Due in more than .one year 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
September 30, 2004 

Governmental 

Activities 

$ 22,749,898 

2,56_3,161 

3,380,008 

10,461 

791,oob 

114,341 

888,546 

519,773 

25,290,009 

49,480,098 

105,787,295 

1,338,995 

534,756 

2,441,213 

173,861 

221,245 

1,114,564 

1,420,000 

34,811,278 

42,055,912 

Investment in capital ass_ets, net of related debt 38,538,829 

Restricted for: 

Capital projects 1,637,801 

Debt service 2,034,833 

Other purposes 2,169,874 
Unrestricted 19,350,046 

Total Net Assets $ 63,731,383 

See the accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

Business-Type 

Activities 

$ 16,583,234 

1,113,043 

1,736,725 

10,196 

''427,846 

(114,341) 

80,466 

2,341,175 

3,953,317 

41,994,323 

68,125,984 

626,972 

229,612 

472,507 

108,150 

40,674 

2,205,000 

28,321,638 

32,004,553 

20,257,573 

5,290,157 

10,573,701 

$ 36,121,431 

Total 

$ 39,333,132" 

1,113,043 

2,563,161 

1,736,725 

3,380,008 

20,657 

1,218,846 

969,012 

2,341,175 

519,773 

29,243,326 

91,474,421 

173,913,279 

1,965,967 

764,368 

2,913,720 

173,861 

329,395 

1,155,238 

3,625,000 

63,132,916 

74,060,465 

58,796,402 

1,637,8.01 

/7,324,990 

2,169,874 
29,923,747 

$ 99,852,814 
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Functions 

Governmentnl Ac~ivitieH 
General guve1;nment 

Adm.i11istration 
POiice 
rv~Ll.1iic.:ipal court 
Public work, ' 
Engineering 

' 
Maintenance 

Health 
Parks and recrea.tiuu 
Conum.u1ity relation.-s 

Community. a1\d arts 

interest on long-term debt 

Busiriess•Typ~ ~ctiviti~s 
Waterworks/Sanitary Sewer 
S;lid waste 

Public' lmproveme_nt Corpol·ation 

Central Maleric~ls Pr0(.:cssil1g F'acility 

Total' Government 

CITY QF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

. STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
~ . . ' 

For The Year· Ended Septem~er 30, 2004 

Expenses 
Charges For 

Services 

.,$ 2,480,263 
5,262,781, 
8,520,256 

· 324,357 
4,771,304 
2,139,381 

799,725 

591,484 
8,789,938 

855,073 

310,754 
1,9_83,033 

36,828,349 · 

7,944,078 
3,176, 1Q6 
1,149,042 
3,142,558: 

15,411,784 

$ ,52,240,133 

General Revenues: 
Property taxes levied for: 

General purposes 

Debt set-vic'e 

$ 1,274,215 

1,689,862 

5,440. 

11,629 
3,567,199 

88,480 
103,348 

6,740,!'13 

7,495,672 
3,147,922 

3,508,675 
14,152,269 

$ 20,892,442 

Tax incre~enl financing districts 
Sales tax levied for: · 

General purposes 

Transportation purp9~es 
Park and stonnwater pui-poses 

..., Tax increment financing districts . 

FraI?,chise and public service taxes 
Sewer lateral repair fee 

Earnings on investments 
Other revenues 
Gain on sale of security ' 

Gain OJ). di.sppsition of capital assets 
'i)-ansfers . ' 

Total General R~venue~ · 

Change in I)~t assets 

Ne't Assets• Beginnirig•OfYeai­
Prior period E.ctjustment' 

Net Assets•, Beginning Of Year, As Restated 

Net Assets• En\! Of Year 

Program ReVenues 
Ope~ating 

Grants And 
Contributions 

269,064 

1,53,~,327 

198,622 

: 3,983 

8~8,789 . 

868,789 

$ · 4,408,135 

· Capital 
orants And 

_Contributions 

81,839 

6,054,956 
....: 

50,643 
15,000 

6,235,077 

471,541 

158,671 
630,212 

$ 6,865,289 

See the ac~ompanying n~tes to basic firianciaLstate:ments. 

Net (Expense) Revenue And Changes In Net A11sets 

Govern.mental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

$ (865,145) $ $ (855,145) 

(5,262,781) ~:, (5,262,781) 

(5,~62-,,405) .• (5,262,405) 

(324,357) (324,357) 

2,821,419 2,821,419 

(2,139,381) _(2,139,361) 
(799,725) (799,725). 

(579,855) (5,79,855) 

(4,973,474) (4,973,474) 

(751,593) (751,593) 

(203,423) (203;423) 

(1,983,033) : (1,983,033) 

rno,m,1s3\ (20,313,7$3) 

23,135 23,135 

(28,184). (28,184) 
. (2~0,253) (280,2p3) 

624,788 524;7.88 
239,486 Qjg,486 

$ (20,313,753) $ 239,486 $ (20,074;267) 

$ 5,34~,877 $ $ s,:345,877 

2,244,013 2,244,013 · 

1,832,303 1,832,303 

10,957,062 "10,957,062 

5,478,536 .' 6,478,536 

1,081,465 1,081:465 

2,182,219 2,182,219 

2,823,306 2,823,3_06 

· 480,541 _480,541 

354,629 207,395 562,024 

479,869 479,869 

117,714 117,714 

237,001 237,001 

120,400·. (120,400) 

33,734,935 86,995 33,821,930 

. 13,421,182 326,481 13,747,663 

44,~04;454 35,794,950 80,099,404 

6_,005,747. 6,006,747 

50;310,201 35,794,950 86,,105,161 · 

$ 63,731,383 $ 36,121,431 $ 99,852,814 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS_, MISSOURI 

BALANCESHEET-GOVER~NTALFUNDS 
September 30, 2004 

Major Fu_nds Nonmajor Funds 
Other Total 

Transportation Debt Governmental Governmental 

General Trust · Service Funds Funds 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents: 

Held by trustees $ $ $ $ 2,159,413 $ 2,159,413 

Unrestricted 8,559,859 3,523,623 2,036,339 6,470,664 ,20,590,485 

Receivables, net of allowances 

where applicable: 

Truces 1,698,560 464,807 56,744 378,508 2,598,619 

Intergovernmental 7,877 3,288,542 83,589 ' 3,380,008 

Interest 10,461 10,461 

Other 205,517 315,333 270,150 791,000 

Due from other funds 256,985 256,985 

Long-term receivables 519,773 519,773 

Inventory/prepaids 867,637 39 20,870 888,546· 

Total Assets $ 11,596,435 $ 7,592,344 $ 2,093,083 $ 9,913,42ff $ 31,195,290 

Liabilities And Fund Balances 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable $ 354,177 $ 816,817 $ '1,506 $ 166,494 $ 1,338,994 , 

Accrued .payroll 1,424,609 48,158 96,754 1,569;521_ 

Deposits held for others/guarantee bonds 113,851 .107,394 221,245 

Due to other funds 18,076 124,569 ,142,645 

Deferred revenue 136,459 40,025 56,744 113,728 346,956 

Other liabilities 1,114,500 64 1,114,564 

Total Liabilities 3,029,745: 1,036,927 58,250 609,003 4,733,925 

---
Fund Balances 

Reserved for: 

Encumbrances 382,180 1,935,485 191,979 2,509,644 

Capital improvements 455,307 455,307 

· Stormwater management 223,172 223,172 

lnventory/prepaids 867,637 39 20,870 888,546 

Long-term loans 519,773 519,773 

Other projects 2,932,610 30,000 2,962,610 

Natatorium Foundation 2,169,874 2,169,874 

Unreserved, reported in: 

General fund 4,161,091 4,161,091 

Special revenue funds 4,619,893 4,278,821 8,898,714 

nnht .,.a,_.r;,..,. h,.--A,.. 2,034,833 2,034,833 

Capital projects funds 1,637,801 1,637.,801 

Total Fund Balances 8,566,690 6,555,417 2,034,833 9,304,425 26,461,365 

T~tal Liabilities And Fund Balances $ 11,596,435 $ 7,592,344 $ 2,093;083 $ 9,913,428 $ 31,195,290 

See the accompanying notes to basic financial statements_ Page 19 



CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL 
FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

Se pte mbe r 30, 2004 

Amounts reported for govern mental activi ties in the statement of net assets a re 
d iffere nt beca use: 

Total fund ba lance - go ve rnme nta l funds 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources a nd, 
therefore, are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets is $ 107,813,448 and 
the a ccumulated depreciation is $33 ,043,341. 

Property truces assessed by the City, but not collected as of year end, are deferred 
with in the fund fin ancia l statements,. However , revenue fo r t h is amount is 
recognized in the government-wide statements. 

Long-term liabilit ies applicable to the City's governmenta l activit ies are not due and 
paya ble in the cu rren t period and , accordingly, are not reported as liabilities within 
the fund financial statements. Inte rest on long-ter m debt is not accrued in 
governmental funds, but rather is recognized as an expe nditure when due. All 
liabilit ies - both current and long-term - are reported on t he government-wide 
s tatement of net assets. Discounts, premiums and bond issuance costs a re reported 
in the governmen ta l fund fin a ncia l s tatements when the debt was issued whereas 
these amounts are deferred a nd amortized over the life of the debt as a n adj ustmen t 
to interest expense on the government-wide fina ncia l state me nts. 

Bala nces as of September 30, 2004 a re: 
Accrued compensated a bsences, vacation 
Accrued in terest on outstanding debts as of year end 2004 
Bonds and notes payable 
Una mortized bond issue costs and deferred a mount on refunding 
Unamort ized bond premium 

To ta l n e t asset s - gove rnme ntal activ ities 

See the accompanying notes to basic fin a ncial stateme nts. 

$ 26,461,365 

74,770,107 

137,637 

(871,692) 
(534,756) 

(37,0 16,000) 
1,087,6 13 
(302,891) 

$ 63,73 1,383 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For The Year Ended September 30, 2004 

Majo r Funds Nonmajo r Funds 

Othe r T o tal 

Transporta tio n De bt Governmenta l Gove rn m e n La l 
Gene ra l Trus l Service Funds Funds 

Revenues 
Sales lax $ 10 ,957,055 $ 5,478,535 $ $ 3,263,692 $ 

Properly Lax 5,362,778 2,244 ,016 1,832,304 

Utilily franchise Lax 2,820,599 2,707 

Cigaretle lax 2 12,994 

Licenses and permils I , 167,388 

lnleresl 105,948 74,622 28,011 263,762 

Intergovernmental 3,298,066 3,226,57 1 475,099 «-~ 
Fines and forfeit ures 1,572,793 

Charges for services 320.51 2 4,020.215 

M 1scellaneous 376,241 337,752 29,268 75,420 

Tota l Reve nues 26, 194,374 9,117,480 2,301,295 9,933,199 

Expenditures 
Currenl 

C.,nera l govemmenl 1,23 1,926 906,796 

Adminis trataon 4,950,339 71,936 

Police 8,478,745 

Municipal court 324,432 

Public works 2,433,863 2,744 ,055 616,418 

Engineering 2, 122,459 2, 122,459 

Maintenance 729, 127 729,127 

Health 536,982 

Parks and recreation 3,706,235 4,579,692 

Community re lations 715,6GO 715,660 

Community and arts 222,717 

Capital outlay 8,468,96 1 1,700,073 

Debt service: 

Principa l retirement 8 10,2 15 554,785 

lnteres l and fiscal charges 55 1,796 1,598,952 

Other 208,389 

Oefeasence 713, 108 

Total Expenditu res 25,452,485 CW,tM:@ap 2,283,508 10,028,652 

Revenues Over (Under) Expe nditures 74 1,889 (2,095,5361 17,787 (95,453) (1,43 1,313) 

Ot b e r F ina nc i ng Sources (Uses) 

Transfers in 340,400 340,400 

T rans fer s oul (220,000) (220,000) 

Proceeds from long-term debl 9,520,000 9,520,000 

Payments to escrow agent (9,363. 128) (9,363. 128) 

Total Olb e r Fina nc ing 

Sources ( Uses) 340,400 156,872 (220,000) 277,272 

N el C hanges In Fund Ba la n ces 1,082.289 (2,095,536) 174,659 (315,453) (l, 154 ,04 I ) 

l''und Balances 

Beginning of year 7,484,401 8,650,953 1,860, 174 9,617,479 27,613,007 

Prior period adjustmenl 2,399 2,399 

Beginning balance as reslaled 7,484,401 8,650,953 1,860, 174 9,6 19,878 27,615,406 

End of year $ 8,566,690 $ 6,555,4 I 7 $ 2,034,833 $ 9,304,425 $ 26,46 1,JGS 

See the accompanying notes to basic fi nancial s tatements. Page 2 1 



CITY OF ST. J;>ETERS, _MISSOURI--. 

RECONGiLIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, -
a ' • • • • • ~ • • • • • 

EXPENDITl]RES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE 

STATEMENT OF ACTMTIES 
For The Year Ended September 30, 2004 

Net chM,ge_in fund b;tlances - total govergmental fonds 

Amounts rep,orted for governmental activities in th~ statement of a~tivities are different because: 
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditU:res. Howev~r. in the statements of 
activities, assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $250 for general and $5,000 for 
infrastructure are capitalized and the cost is allocated over their estimated useful ·lives and 
repor:ted as depreciation expense. Donated assets are not recorded in the governmental funds but 
are recognized as revenue in the s~atement of activities. This is the amount by which capital 
outlays_ and donated capital assets exceeded depreciation in the c~rrent period·._ 

Capital outlays 

Don,ated capital assets 

· Depreciation expe(i~e 

In the statement of activities, the-gain on the d_isposition of-capital assets is reported. The gain is 
not a· use of~.:;~ent resources and thus is not reported in the funds. 

The- governmental ·funds report bond proceeds as an other financing source, while repay~ent of 
bond principal is reported as an expenditure. In the statement of net ass~ts-, however, i;si:iing' · 
debt increas_es long-t~rm.liabilities and-does not affect the statement of activities. Similarly, 
repayment of principal is ari expenditure in the governmental funds financial statements but 
reduces the long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. 

Payment to es<0row.agent 

Defeasance 

Proceeds ~n issuance of bonds-payable 

Repayment of bond principal 

Under the modified ·accrual basis of accounting used in governmental funds the effect of issuance 
co.sts, di;counts and premiu~s when deb_t is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and 
amortized in the statement of activities. Interest is recognized as an expenditure in the 
.govi,rnmen~al fw;As when it-is due. ,In the statement of activities, interest expense•is recognized 
as it accrues, regardless of when it.is due. Some expenses_ report~d_ in the Statement ~f Activities 
do_ not re·quire the use of c;:urrent financial resources and therefore are not reported as 
ex.pehdit°'r~s in govern~ental funds. The.net effect of these differences is as follows: 

Accrued interest on bonds 

Comp.ensated absences 

Premium on debt issuances, net of amortization 

Deferred borid issuance ccists and deferred amount on refunding, net of amortization 

Property tax reyeni.tes received prior t_o the year for which they are being levied are reported as 
deferred revenue in the governmental funds. They are, however recorded as revenues in the 
staterpent of activities. :Deferred property tax revenues increased this year. 

Change in net assets of governmental activities 

See the accompanying notes to basic financial statements·. 

$ . 13,991,932 

2,662,687 

(3,875,259) 

9,363,128 

- 713,108 

(9,520,000) 

1,365,000 

196,952 

(323,232) 

89,606 ' 

(8,795)- --

$ (1,154,041) 

12,779,360 

(62,999) 

1,921,236 

(45,469) 

(16,905) 

$ 13,421,182 
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CITY. OF- ST. PETERS,_ MISSOURI 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
September 30, 2004 

·Major Enterprise Funds 
Central 

Waterworks/ · Public Materials 
S~nitary Solid Improvement· Processing 

Sewer Waste Corporation Facility 
Assets 
Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
Held by trustees $ 177,279 $ $ 4,349,314 $ 
Unrestricted 7,279,16~ 10,483 589,882 
Restricted 2,963,616 1,213,498. 

Investments - restricted 1,113,043 
Receivables, net of allowances: 

Services 1,159,444 507,859 69,422 
Accrued interest 10,196 

Other 88,580 56,800 282,466 
Inventory/prepa'.ids 111 17 80,338 

Total Current Assets 12,791,431 564,676 5,573,295 1,022,108 

Investment in joint venture 2,341,175 
Capital assets 65,141,804 2,693,083 11,536,175 6,283,415 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 31,558,923 2,106,099 3,483,478 2,558,337 

Capital assets - net 33,582,881 586,984 8,052,697 3,725,078 

Total Assets 48,715,487 1,151,660 13,625,992 4,747,186 

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 513,625 5,832 107,515 
Accrued payroll 134,108 64,628 56,448 
Accrued vacation 116,216 56,919 44,188 
Accrued interest payable 59,788 169,824 
Deposits held for others 108,150 

o;,e to other funds 22,908 37,035 2,544 51,854 

Current portion of revenue bonds 
payable (payable from 
restricted assets) 1,445,000 760,000 

Other 37,937 2,737 

Total Current Liabilities 2,437,732 164,414 932,368 262,742 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 
Long-term portion of revenue bonds payable 16,192,370 . · 12,129,268 

Total Liabilities 18,630,102 164,414 13,061,636 262,742 

Net Assets 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 15,945,511 586,984 3,725,078 

Restricted for debt service 4,076,659 1,213,498 

Unrestricted 10,063,215 400,262 (649,142) 759,366 

Total Net Assets $ 30,085,385 $ 987,246 $ 564,356 $ 4,484,444 

See the accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

Total 
Enterprise 

Funds.· 

$ 4,526,593 
. 7,879,527 

4,177,114 
l,1_13,043 

1,736,725 

1_0,J96 
427,846 
80,466 

. 19,951,510 

2,341,175 
85,654,477 
39,706,837 

45,947,640 

68,240,325 

626,972 
255,184 
217,323 
229,612 
108,150 
114,341 

2,2os:060 
40,674. 

3,797,256 . 

28,321,638 

32,118;894. 

20,257,573 

5,290,157 

10:573,701 

$ 36,121,431 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MlSSOURl 
, ' ' ' , ' 

·STATEMENT OF ,6-EVENUES, EXPENSES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS-- ·PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Eor· The Year Ended September 30, 2004_ 

Major Enterprise Funds 
Central 

" ·w ~ter4o~ks/ Public Materials 
Sanitary Solid Improvement Processing_ 

. \, Sewer Waste Corporation Facility 

Operating Revei:f~es 
\Yater $ 3,170,548 $ $ $ 

, .Sewer 2,865,741 

• Solid waste 3,053,413 

Tap~on fees 37.1,664 ·-
I 

Tipping fees 1, 73_8,817 · 

Rental hi:come 
- - . 868,789 

Recycling inc()me 1,553,020 

Earth Centre· 206,234 

Miscellaneous l,087,7Hl 94,509 - 169,275 

.:_,_Total Operating Revenues 7,495,672 3,147,922 868,789 3,667,346 

O~er;.:ting Experises 
' · Per~onnel' costs 2,693,439 1,459,217 1,275,340 

-o'epreciatioll' 1,869,706 301,269 '639,~16 202,077 

Utiliti<es 428,972 . 12)66 57,47,9 

- Purchased water . 307_,910 -

Wastewater treatme~t costs 112,545 78 

Land fill fees . 823,650 1,244,077 

Repairs and maintenance 501,359 241,083 57,176. 

Chemicals a·nd supplies 203,524 16,953 1,883 

Piofessional services 500,773 30,078 7,695 

Office expense 80,447 25,548 128,913 

, ~nsurance 143,560 97,957 25,416 

Gas~lin~ and fuel 43,86i 88,038 19,349 

Bad debts 24,930 l 1,959 1,100 

Rent 32,511 471 8,547 

·· Miscel/aneous __ 91,938 67,117 ; 
4,85~ 113,428 

Total Operating Expenses 7,035,475 3,176,106 643,973 3,142,558 

Operating Income (Loss) 460;197 (28,184) 224,816 524,788 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
- Interest on inv~stments 176,~63 26'.6,59 ·4,373 

Bond i;,terest ~d fe-;,~ (795,110) '(485,716) 

Amortization of bond issue costs and ·discounts (61,650) -(19,35~) · --
Equity loss injoiit ;enture (51,843) 

Nonoperating.Revenues (Expenses), Net (732,240) (478,4_10) 4,373 

Income ·(Loss) Bef'!re Transfers And 
Capital Contributions (272,043) (28,184) (253,594) 529,161 

Transfers out (60,000) (30,400) (30,000) 

·capital confributioris 47\541 -

. Change In __ Net Assets 139,498 (58,584) .(253,5(!4) 499,161 

Net Assets • Beginning Of Year 29,945,887 1,045,830 817,950 3,985,283 

. Net Assets - End Of,Year. $ 30,085,385 $ 987,246 $ 564,356 $ 4,484,444'. 

See the accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

Total· 
Enterprise . 

Funds 

$ 3,170,548 
2,865,741 
3,053,413. 

371,664 - . -~' 

1,738,817 
868,789 

1,553,020 
206,234 

--1,351,503 
15,179,729 

5,427,996 
3,017,168 

499,217 
307,910 
li2,623, 

2,067,727 
799,6'i8 
222,360 
5.38,546 

234,908 
266,933 

151,248 

· 3J,989 
41,529 . 

... 277,340 
13,998,112 

l,18},617 

207,395· 
(1,280,826) 

(81,003) 
' (51,843), 

(1,206,277) 

(24,660) 

(120,400) 

, 471,541 

326,481 

35,794,950 

$ 36,121,431 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

-STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIF;:TARY FUNDS 
For The Year Ended September 30, 2004 

Major Enterprise Funds 
Central 

Waterworks/ Public Materials T.otal 
Sanitary Solid [mprovement Processing Enterprise 

Sewer Waste Corporation FaciUty Funds 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Receipts from customers $ 6,353,338 $ 2,980,525 $ 868,789 $. 3,495,844 $ 13,698,496 
Payments to suppliers (2,322,766) (1,439,315) (4,857) (1,680,966) (5,447,904) 
Payment to employees (2,647,789) (1,449,704) (1,265,725) (5,363,218) 
Other receipts 1,087,719 94,509 169,275 1,351,503 

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 2,470,502 186,015 863,932 718,428 4;238,877 

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities 
Transfers out (60,000) (30,400) (30,000) (120,400) 
Advances on (repayments of) internal balances (67,284) 22,047 (175,765) 4,059 (216;943) 

Net Cash Used In Noncapital 
Financing Activities (127,284) (8,353) · (175,765) (25,941) (337,343) 

Cas.h Flo;ws From Capital And Related Financing 
Activities 

Issuance costs on revenue bonds (169,797) . (169,797) 
Proceeds from issuance of revenu·e bonds 7,070,000 1,010,00·0 
Princip~I paid on revenue bonds (1,390,000) (480,000) .( 1,870,000)° . 
Interest paid on revenue bonds (182,735) (400,383) . (583, us') 
Acquisition and construction of capital assets, net (997,950) (177,662) (2,241,851) (366,732) (3,784,195) 

Net Cash Provided By (Used ln) Capital And Related 
Financing Activities· (2,570,685) (177,662) 3,777,969 (366,732) 662,890 

Cash Flows From [nvesting Activities 
Interest on investments -176,363 26,659 4,373 207,395 

Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities 176,363. 26,659 4,373 207,395 

Net [ncrease (DecreaseHn Cash And Cas!, 
Equivalents (51,104) 4,492,795 330,128 4,771,819 

Cash And Cash Equivalents - Beginning Of Year 10,471,161 1,080,500 259,754 ll,Slt,415. 

Cash And Cash Equivalents - End Of Year $ 10,420,057 $ ·$ 5,573,295 $ 589,882 $ 16,583,234 

Re.conciliation of Operating Income (Loss) 
To Net Cash Provided By_ Operating 
Activities 

Operating income (loss) $ 460,197 -$ (28,184) $ 224,816 $ 524,788 $ 1,181,617 

Adjustments to reconcile operating.income (loss) to net 
cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 1,869,706 301,269 639,116 202,on 3,012,168 

Change·in assets and liabilities; 
Increase in service receivable · (54,615)· (72,888) (2,227) (129,730) 

(Increase) decrease in miscellaneous receivables 36,789 1,845 '(18,526) '20,108 

· (Increase) decrease in inve·ntory (86) 18,170 18,084 

Increase in other assets (17) (17) 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 112,082 (25,523) (18,206) 68,353 

Increase in accrued payroll 27,083 . 11,615 · 7,818 46,516 

Increase (decrease) in accrued vacation 18,567 (2,102) 1,797 18,262 

Decrease in deposits held for others (3,075) (3,075) 

fncrease ill other liabilities 3,3G4 0 '7<')~ r- C-0'1 .c..,,..,, U,JJJ. 

Total Adjustments 2,010,305 214,199 639,116 193.,640 :l,1llJ'l.~~1i 

Net -Cash Provided By Operating Activities $ 2,470,502 $ 186,015 $ 863,932 $ 718,428 $ 4,238,877 

Noncash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities: 

During fiscal year 2004, the Waterworks/Sanitary Sewer Fund received $471,541 in contributed water and sewer lines from developers. 

See the accompanying notes to basic financial statements. Page 25 



CITY OF.ST. PETERS, MISSOURI -
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATE~NTS'· 

September 30, 2004 

1. Summary Of Significa!}t Accounting Policies · 

The City of St. Peters, Missouri (the City) wa~; incorporated.in 1910. The City.operates as a 
fourth-class .city under· the lVIissouri state statutes under the Board of·Aldermen/City 
Administrator formpf government: The Board of Aldermen is compri~ed of eight Aldermen 

· and a Mayor.-. The City .provides the following services: public safety (police~, public works, 
:. public improvements, water and sanitary sewer, residential: trash_ collection, recreation; 

community de:velopment, health, planning and zoning, and general administration. 

The ~ccounting policies and financial reporting practices of the City conform to accounting 
principles· genetany accepted.inthe United States of America-app_licable.to governmental 
entities. ·The followingiis·a surnma_ry of the more significa_nt acco.m:iting p~licies: 

Reporting· Entity 

. The City. define:s · its reporting entity .in accordance with. Codification of Governmental . 

. Acc~unting and Financial Rep~r~ing Standards; Section 2100 ... The. criteria used in 
determining the scope of the entity for financial Te porting purposes includes, but is not 

. . limited to, the ·method of budget adoption, tl:l.xirig authority, whether debt is· se·cured by 
revenues oi- geri.era'l obligations of the_ Cit5,;, the obligation of the City to finance· any deficits· 
that may occur, and su·pervision over the accounting functions. 

Component units ~re organizati9ns · for which the City, as the .primary government, is 
financially accountable. To be 'considered 'financially accountahle, the organization must be 
fiscally dependent on the City or the City must appoint a· majority of the board of the 
organization and either 1) be abl~ to impose its will on the organization or 2) the relationship 
must have the potential for creating a: financial benefit or imposing~ financ1al burden of the 
City. . · · · 

Based on the foregoing, the City's financial statements include all funds, agericies,'-boards, 
commissions, and authorities that are controlled by or dependent on the City. Accordingly, 
the City of St. Peters Public Improvement Corporation (the PIC) al}d the City of St. Peters 
Natatoriurri Foundation, separate, not-for-profit corporations, have been reported ·as 
component units of the City and blended as a separate enterprise fond and a specil,ll revenue· 
fund, respectively. · · 

' . 

·The PIC was foq:ned in A_ugq.st. 1990. for the purpose of facilitating the acquisition and : 
construction of certain capital improvements and facilities solely for the benefit of the City. 
The City of St. Peters Natatorium Foundation was formed in November 199;3 f~rrthe purpo;e 

.. of accepting ccn~ributions fr?m tq.e ... comm·unity and using-. th~~ r~sources to ·fu·n,d 
. -i~pi-ovem~ntsto the St. P~ters Rec-Plex facility. There a·re no separate financial statemen.ts 

issued.for these component units. · · · · ' · · - · .. '" 
~ . " ... '- . 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Basis Of Presentation 

The City's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting on the City as 
a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the City's major funds). 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e.; the statement of net assets and the 
statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the 
City. . The effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. 
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes, intergovernmental 
reven~es,, and other nonexchange transactions, are reported separately from business­
type activities, which rely to a significant extent on _fees and charges to external parties. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a 
given function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those 
that are clearly identifiable with a specific function. Program revenues _include 1) 
charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or privileges provided, 2) 

operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including 
special assessments .. Taxes, unrestricted interest earnings and other items not properly 
included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. The 
government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the City as an entity and the 
ch~mge in the City's net assets resulting from the current year's actiyity. 

Fund Financial Statements 
Following_ the gqvernment-wide financial staternents are separate financial statements 
for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major indivi.dual governmental funds 
are reported as separate columns in the fund finaii.cial statements. All other 
governmental funds are reported in one column labeled "Other Governmental Funds". 
The total fund balances for all governmental funds is reconciled to total net assets for 
governmental activities as shown on the statement of I).et assets. The net change in 
fund balance for all governmental funds is reconciled to the total change in net assets as 
shown on the stateme~t of activities in the government-wide financial statements. 

Fund Accounting 

-The City uses funds to maintain its financial records during the year. A fund is defined as a 
··fiscal and accounting entity with self-balancing accounts. Governmental resources are 

allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they 
are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. There are two 
·categories of funds used by the City, governmental and proprietary. 

Governmental Fund Type 

Governmental fonds are those through which most governmental functions of the City are 
financed. The acquisition, use, and balances of the City's expendable financial resources and 
the related liabilities (except those accounted for in proprietary funds) are accounted for 
through governmental funds. The measurement focus is upon determination of and changes 
in financial position rather than upon net income. Tb.e following are the City's governmental 
major funds: 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Note_s To Basic FinancialStatements (Continued) 

:. Genera! -,_The.general fund is. the general operating fund of tlie City. It. is used to 
. acco.unt for al_l fin_~ncial resour~es except those required to ·be accounted- for in another 

. 'runci. - . · . · 
\ s ~ 

. Transp.<:>rtation Trust - · The traI1sportation · trust. fund is · used to .:account· for 
. transportation sales tax revenues and grants to be used for the construction.; restruction, 
repair and .maintenance of streets, roads and bridges. 

Debt Service -The debt service fund is used to acc~unt for the a~cumiilati;'n of resources 
fo_r·, _a.r(d tl)e payme,nt of, general long-term. debt principal,· interest_; and: related costs.· 

. , . __ The other governmental, funds• of. the City are considered n~nmajor. · They are special 
. reven,ue funds which ac_count for the proceeds of specific revenue sources .that are legally 
,;ref3tricted to expenditure.s for specific purposes an,d the capit;:ilproject fund.which accounts­
f~r financial resources to be used-for a_cquisition or _construction of major c~pital facilities . 

. , .. P_roprietary ~und Type 

· · :Proprietary fundfr are used to account fo~"activities that are si~ilar t~" those fouhd in the 
. priv~te sector.: :The: measur'eine'nJ focus "is: on the· determination ~f net income arrd capital 

mainteriancl Enterprise fund.E;' ar'e usect tb .account for operations· that a~e: financed and 
operated in;·a'inanner·similar-tci private business·.enter_prises - where the in~tent of the 

. gov:erning body.is tha:t the c<;isfa (~xpense's; incl tiding d,epr-eciatiori) of providing goods or 
service1:(to_ the general· public on· a coritin uing basis 'be fin~nce·d dt _recovered primarily 
.through \is~r charges.: The City has· fo

0

ur' enterprise funds which are· aU consider~d major 
, funds as follows: . . . , . . . . . . ·. 

Waterworks/Sanitary Sewer -The waterworks/sanitary sewer.fund is.used to account 
,_ for· th_e .hilling' a~d collection of charges for water aii:d sanitary sewer· services for 

· · c9-stome'rs of the wate~cirks a:qd-sanitary· sewer _system .. Revenues are us~d to pay for 
: Bo.th operating expenses and capital expenditures to ma1ntain these- services .. 

Solid:w~rste.:- The solid waste fund is:used fo account for the provision ,of soii'd waste 
. ·collection to the reside~ts :of the City. All activities necessary to provide such services are 

accoun-ted·for.in this fund.'. 

Public lmpr.ov~ment-Corporatiori - The public improvement ccirpora,ti~n fund. is used 
to. account for the a:cquisition ahd construction of certain capital 'improvements and 
facili:ties solely '(or the benefit of the City: . . , . . - . 

: : Cent~al Materials Processing Facility~ The central rnaterials processing facility fund 
.·is 'used to acco.unt for revenues arid expenses resulting from the processing of ~olid waste. 

•., ·Trash aii~\·ecyclable n1aterials a:1:e sorted by {ecyclable type.(i.e., catdboard, ·newspaper, 
plastic,.: glass, ah.1minum; etc:-).· The sorted· recyclables, are th~~ baled and sold to 

-co·rnpariies that use·'recyclable material in the mariufactt.i.ring· of the{r. produ-~ts. - The· 
:remaining materi'al (trash) is taken to· a landfill. ' 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Governmental Accounting· Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 2·0, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other -Governmental Entities that use 
I'roprietary Fund Accounting, offers· the option of following· all Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (FASB) standards issued after November 30, 1989, unless the latter 
conflict •,with or contrndict GASE pronouncements. The City electe'd not to foilow FASB 
standards issued after such date. · 

Measurement Focus And Basis Of Accounting 
- .,,.c ' ' . 

The government-cwide financial statements and all proprietary funds are reported using the 
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are 
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of 
·the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes' are recognized as revenues in the year for 
which they .are levied. ·Grants-and sim:ilar items -are· recognized as _revenue as soon as all 
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.~· 

Governmental fund financial statements are accounted for usiilg a current. financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accomiting. . With this 
measurement focu·s, only current financial resources generally an~ inclt1ded on th~ balance 

I sheet. The statement ofrevenues, expe'ndit~r~s a~d chap.ge; in fu~d bai;·nces ;ep~rts on the 
sources (i.e., reven~es and other Anancing sourc~s) and 'us.es (i.e., e~peI,J.ditures.and other 
financing uses) of cu~ent financial ~e(,Our~~S- This itpproac:h differs from the niannerin 
which the governmental act~vities of the government-wi~e financi~l statements are reported. 
Gove~n~ental fund financial. statemeqts therefore i~~lude ."~- ~ecoI1~ili~tion witµ brief 
explanatio~s to better idenb°fy the relationship between the government_,-_wide statements 
and the statements for governmental funds . 

., . , , ~ l • , •• " 1 ~ ~ ; J. '. 

· Uµdei the modified-accrual qasis 9f accounting, revenues _are recognized in the.accounting 
·period in' which they become both me~surable and available. The term "available" is defined 
as ccille.ctible within the current period or expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to 
be used to pay liabilities of.the cu~re~t pe.dod. For the City, m;ailable meaO:s expected to be 
received within 60 days of fiscal year-end. Expenditures are generally recogni.zed_ under the 
modified acc1yal basis of accounting when,. the related fund liability. ,is incurred. 
Expenditures for principal and interest on long-term debt are not_ recognized until due. 

_GASB 33 groups nonexchange transactions into the following four classes, based upon their 
princip_a,Icharacteristics: derived tax revenues, impo~ed nonexchange revenues, government 
mandated non-exchange transactions, and voluntary non-exchange transactions. 

The City recognizes assets from derived tax, revenue tn~!1s,acti9ns (such as sales and utilities 
gross receipt taxes) in the period when the underlying exchange transaction 09 ~hich the tax 
is imposed occurs or when the assets are. received, whichever oc;curs fir~t-. Rev:enues are 

· recognized, net of estimated refunds an~ estimat~d .uncoll~,c;tible amounts, in the same 
period that.the assets are recognized, provided,that the urtder,Iying,exchange transaction has 
occurred. Resources receive·d 1n adva_nce are r~ported as .deferred revenues until the period 
of the exchange. 
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. CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financiai Statements (Continued) 

The City recognizes assets from imposed nonexchange revenue transactions in the period 
when an enforcea_ble legal claim to the assets arises .or when the resources ~re received, 

. whicliever occurs- first. Rev1foues are' recognized in the period· ~he~ the resources. are 
required to be ~se·d or the first pe~iod that use is permitted. The City_ recbgnizes revenues 
from·propertYtaxes, ne"tof estt~ated refunds arid estimated uncollectible amounts, in the 
peribdforwhich th:etaxes ar·e levied, Imposed non~exchange revenues.also in"clude permits 
~nd court fines and forfeitures: 

Intergove~mental revenues, repre~enti,ng grants and assistarfce 'receivei:l .ffom other 
· governmental units, are generally recognized as revenues'in the peitod when" all eligibility 

· · requirements, as defined by GASB 33, have been met. Any resources received before 
eligibility requirements are met are reported as deferred revenues. . 

Charges for services in the \iovernmental funds,'which. are exchange fransactions a'nd are 
therefore not subject to the provisions ofGASB 33, are recognized as revenues when rece_ived 
in cash because 'they·a;re gen~tally not" measurable until. actually received. .. . . 

Proprietary funds distii-iguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. 
·. · •· Op~rating re~enues and expenses· generally result frorn'•providing ·services arid ptoducing 

and d~livering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing ope.rations. 

When both restricted and unrestri_cted resources are available for-us·e, it i_s the government's 
policy to use restricted-resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed.· 

Prepaid Items 

Paym~nts made to ·vendors for services that wiU. benefit:periods beyond the fiscal ·year end 
are recorded as prepaid items. 

· Inventories 

Inventories are valq.ed at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in, first-out 
(fIFO) method. The cost of governmental fund-type inventories is:recorded as expenditures 

· when. consumed rather·than, wheri purchased. · 

Encumbrances 

· ·. Encumbrance accounting, urrder which purchase _orders, contracts, and other commitments 
' for- ihe expenditure of funds _are recorded, fa employed within -tlie governmental fund 
. , financial statements: Encumbrances outstatiding atyear_-end do not constitute· expenditures 

· · · · orJiabilities and are reported as a reservation of fund balance'.to indicate· that a po·rtion of 
the fund;balance is not avail?'.ble for subsequent.-appropriation·: · . . . -
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CITY OF ST. P~TERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Capital Assets 

Capital ass~ts, which. include prqperty, ·_plant, equipment and prqspectively reported 
infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the 
applical>le governmental_ or business-type activities columns in the. government-wide 
financial statements. Capital assets are defined as assets with an initial, individual cost of 

· $250 or more for gene~al capital ~ssets and $5,000 or ~ore for infrastr~cture, and an 
estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at h1storical cost if 
purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are .recorded at est~mated fair market 
value at the date of donation. 

In accordance with the transitional prov1s1on of GASE Statement No. 34, general 
government infrastructure ass~ts (streets, bridges, side~alks) ha~e not been fully 
,capi(alized retroactively. at September 30, 2003 but will be over th.~.next thre~ y;ears. 

The costs of nornrnf mmntenarice and r~pairs that do not enhance fqri~tio~ality ~r m~terially 
extend the life of an asset are· not capitalized. . . . 

C~pit~l assets are.deprnciat~d using the straight-line metho,d over the following estimated 
useful 1.ives: 

. Buildings 
Structures and improvements: 
Water and sewer lines 
Streets, bridges· and sidewalks 
Furnitur.e and other eq11ipment 
Vehicles 
Computer equipment 
Software 
Land improvement 

,-,• ' . 

Pool ~quipment 

Compensated Absences 

30 years 
20 years 
50 years 

12 - 50 years 
5- 8 years 

5 year/:i ; 
5 years 
3 years 

20 years 
. 5.years 

City employees earn vacation during the current year which must be taken in the 
subseqveµt year. Accrued vacation. tim~ is recognized as a liability when earned and any 
unused accumulated,vacation is payable to employees upon termination. Accrued vacation 
is.re.corded in·the government-wide and proprietary fund financj~l statements as a ·short­
term liability.• A liability for the$,e amounts is reported in,.governmental funds only ,if the 
amounts due at year endis payable with current resources. Sick leave benefits do not vest 
and are recorded as expenditures when paid. 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Ba:sic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Long-Term Liabilities 

.···In. the: gov~rnment-wide financial ,:statements, long-term debt and other· tong-term 
obligations are reported as liabilities in the statement of net-assets. -Bond premiu~s and 
discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds 

. using the effective interest method.· Bonds payable are reported adjusted by.the applicable 
qond pn:imium or :discount and bond issuance. costs. 

In _the fund financial statements, governmental funds recognize bond· premiums and 
discounts, as. well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt 
issued. is:l'eported as other financing sources. Premiums. received oq. debt issuances are, 
repo~ted as other financing sources while discounts on debt issu,ances are reported as other 
financing us~s. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from ·the actual debt pr?ceeds 
received, are reported-as debt ser.v.ice excpenditures·. 

Debt Refunding 

For current ~nd advance refundings resulting in defeasance of debt reported by business­
type activities, the difference between the-reacquisition price and the netcanying ~mount of 
the olc:_l debt is_ deferred,and amortized as a compone_nt of inter:est .expense over. the,reniaining 
life of.the old debt or new debt, whichever is shorter, using the straight-line m~th~d since the 
results of the straight-line method are not materially differenHr_om the use of the. e.ffective 
interest method. The deferred refunding amounts are classified as a compo.nen·t of bonds 
r,ayable in the·gov~rnrilentawide a~d proprietary fund finan~ial stateij:ienb:L ,: ·· 

C.apital Contributions 
, . 

Capital contributions in the enterprise funds repr.esent.government grants,.co,ntr1butions-
and_other aid to fund capital projects. In accordance with GASB 33, capital contributions are 
recognized as-rev~nt.ie when the expenditure is made and amount~ became.subject to claim 
for reimbursement. . . . . 

Interfund Transactions 

. Transf~rs of resou~ces from a ·fund receiving rev~nue' lo tb.e fund. through whicfi the 
resources are to be expensed are -recorded as other firianc~ng ·so~rces (tis.es) in the 
governmental fund financial statements. 

In the process of aggregating data for the· sta"tement of ~et' ~assets'·a;nd 'the statement of 
activities, some amounts reported as interfund activity and bala~ces in· the fund~ were 
eliminated or reclassified. Interfund receivables and payables were elimin.ated to minimize 
.the "grossing up" effect on assets ~nd liabilities within the governmental activities ·cCllumn. 

Nnnrnt1't,no 'or nonrecurnng tr,:in<:for<: between funds are -reported as ,:irlrlifinn<:. to or 
deductions from fund balances of governmental fund types and additions or' deductions of 
contributed capital orretained earnings, as appro_priate, of the proprietary fund.type. 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Net Assets 

In 'the government-wide and,proprietaryfond financial statements, net assets-is:displayed in 
three components as follows: . 

Invested In Capital Assets,,Net Of Related Debt -This consists of capital assets, net 
of accumulated depreciation, less the outstanding balances of any bonds, notes;·or other 
borrowings that re attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvements of those 

. - ~ assets. , . · · · · . · · · 

Restricted .:: This consists of net assets that are legally" restricted by outside parties or 
by law through constitutional provisions or, enabling legislation. 

U Iirestricted ,- This consists of net assets that do riot meet the definition of~"restricted" 
or "invested in capital assets, net of_ related debt." 

R~ser':ed Fund Balance 

Reserved fund bala:nce represents the portion of fund balance that is not available for 
subsequent' year appropriations or is legally segregated for a specific future use .. 

Investment In Joint Venture. 

The City'.s invest~ent in the St., Peters - St. Charles Water Pipeli_ne Project (the Joint 
Venture) is recorded on the equity method of accounting, taking into consideration 
capitalized interest. 

·'Statement Of Gash Flo·ws 

The proprietary fund_s COQsiders all highly liquid investments (including restrict_ed assets) 
with a maturity of three months ~r less when purcha~ed to be cash equivqlents. . 

Estimates And Assumptions 

The preparation of general purpose financial statements in conformity with acc;:ounting 
principles· g~nerally accepted in the United States of America requires the City_ to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabjlities at fiscal 
year-end and revenues and expenditures or expenses during the reporting period.· Actual 
results could .differ from those estimat~s. 

2. Cash And Investments 

Investments primarily consist of short-term U.S. goyernment treasury and agency securities 
which are carried at cost or amortized cost because of their short-term maturities. Certain 
restricted investments of the Bond Reserve Funds in the enterprise funds are carried at cost 
as allowed byGASB 31. Equity investments of the permanent trust fund are carried at fair 
value. Fair value is based on quoted market prices. 
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. CITY OF ST~ PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Missouri state statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of: the U.:S. Treasury and· 
U.S~ Government agencies; the State of Missouri; and local governments in' Missouri with 
popul;itions greater than_40O,000 .. Deposits in financial institut.ions must be .Gollateralized 
by securities pledged to. the City by these same institutions or covered_ by FDIC insurance. 

Cash·deposits with financial institutions amounted to $31,348;694. The bank balance was 
$32,279,781; :which, at the balance sheet date was entirely insured or collateralized by 
securities held by the City's agent in the City's name: 

The City's investments are categorized below to give an indfcatiori of the 1evel -of risk 
assumed ~t,year end. Category 1 includes investments that are in.sured or registered, or for 
which the securities are held by the City or its agent in.the City's name. C~tegory 2 includes 
uninsured and unregistered investments for whi.ch the securities. are held by the 
counterparty's trust department or agent in the City's naµie. Category 3 includes uninsured 
and unregistered investments for which the securities are held ·by the counterparty, or by its 

. - trust department or agent, but not in the City's name. . . 
"<,, - , • 

Investments• U.S. Treasury 

. obligationp 

Ma"rketable securities. 

, Pooled investments: 

G<ivernmeot money market funds 

Deposits 

Pe'tty~;sh 

-
Total deposits and investments 

3. Property Tax 

2 3 

$,- $ 1,947,162 $-

1,238,314' 

$- $3,185,476 $-

Carrying Fair 

Value Value 

$ 1,947,162 $1,895,046 

1,238,314 
_,, -
1,238,314 

3,18,5,476 3,133,360 

5,900;530· -·5,900,53,0 

31,348,694 ' 3(348,694 
•' 

11,475 11,475 

$ 40,446,175 $ 40,394,059 

The _City's property tax is levied annually, on or b_efore September 1, based on the assessed 
valuation of property located in the City as o'rthe previous January 1. Assessecfva.luations 

· are established by the St. Charles. County Assessor. The City tax rate was_ l_evied :;it $.8500 
per $100 of assessed valuation of \\;h1ch $.5890 is for general revenue purposes~and $.2610 
for the payment of principal ·and _inter:.est on general obligation bonds. Taxes are billed 
November 1, are due and collectible on December 31, ·and are delinquent and represent a 
lien on related property on January 1 of the following year. Taxes are billed, collected, and 

.re:rn~tted to·the .City by the St. Chai:les County Collector. 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

4. • Capital Assets· 

Capital asset activity' for the year ended September 30, 2004: · 

Balance. Balance• 

October I, Other Sep~~mber 30, 

2003 Adjustments, Additions Retirements ; · 2004 

Government Activities: 

Capital assets, not being depreciated: 

· Lana $ 11,681,234 $ 1,275,245 $ 4,298,816 $ $ 11:255,295 

Constructio~ in p~ogress 4,782,471 5,999,558 3,830,939 (6,578:254) I 8,034,714 

Total capital assets; not being 

. depreciated 16,463,705 7,274,803 8,129,755 (6,578,254) 25,290,009 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Structures and improvements 41,289,25.5. 835,064 42,124,319 

Machinery and equipment 13,880,538 471,434 (394,519) 13,957,453 

Furniture and fixtures 1,127,987 23,142 (3,855) 1,147,274 

Vehicles 4,662,824 490,551 (268,681) 4,884,694 

Infrastructure 8,398,227 (1,271,455) 13,282,927 20,409,699 

Total capital assets being 
J Depreciated· 69,358,831 (1,271,455) 15,103,118 (667,055) 82,523,439 

Less accumulated.depreciation for: 

Structures and improvements 14,627,952 1,553,809 16,181,761 

Machinery and.equipment 10,670,935 1,066,676 (387,431) 11,350,180 

Furniture and fixtures. 977,709 39,384 (3,620) 1,013,473 

Vehicles 3,313,483 509,542 (213,005) 3,610,020 

Infrastructure 182,059 705,848 887,907 

Total accumulated depreciation 29,772,138 3,875,259 (604,056) 33,043,341 

Total capital assets, being 

depreciated, net 39,586,693 (1,271,455) 11,227,859 (62,999) 49,480,098 

Governmental activities capital 

assets, net· $ 56,050,398 $ 6,003,348 .$ 19,357,614 , $ (6,641,253) $74,770,107 

- The City has elected to phase in over part of the available transitional period, the retroactive 
reporting of infrastructure capital assets. All infrastructure assets placed in service prior to 
October 1, · 2002 will b'e reported in future financial statements in accordance with the 
transitional provisions allowe9- for infrastructure assets in GASE 34. 

The other adjustments above represent reclassifications between asset categories of 
$1,275,245 and a prior period adjustment of $6,003,348 for construction in progress (CIP) 
incurred prior to Octobl:'r l; 2002 related to 2003 CIP that was inadvertently omitted. 
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Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Business-Type Activities: 

Waterworks/Sanitary Se~er. 

Capital assets, not being depreciated: 

Land and land rights 

Construction in progress 

Total capital assets not 

being depreciated 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Structures and improvements 

Water lines 

Sewer lines 

Machinery and equipment 

Other assets 

Total capital assets being 

depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Structures and improvements 

Water Lines 

Sewer Lines 

Machinery and equipment 

Other Assets 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Tptal.capital assets being 

depreciated, net 

Waterworks/sanitary sewer 

capital assets, net 

Solid Waste: 

Capital assets, not being depreciated: 

Land and land rights 

Construction in progress 

Total capital assets not 

bein de reciated 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 

_Structures and improvements 

Machinery and equipment 

Total capital assets being 

depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Struct"ures and improvements 

Machinery and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being 

depreciated, net 

Solid waste capital assets, net 

$ 

Balance -

October 1, 

2003 

1,274,998 

70,307 

1,345,305 

21,858,382 

18,997,428 

17,412,696 

4,047,834 

23 838 

62,340.,178 

15,214,497 

5,813,482 

5,601,160 

3,058,118 

15 130 

29,702,387 

32,637,791 

$ 33,983,096 

$ 

227,407 • 

2,353,314 

2,580,721 

10::i,i:;n 

1,766,457 

1,870,130 

710,591 

$ 710,591 

$ 

$ 

Additions Retirements 

$ $ 

81,423 (70,307) 

81,423 (70,307) 

409,625 

572,794 

388,861 (13,317) 

87 242 

1,458,522 (13,317) 

582,431 

405,215 

682,458 

193,774 (13,170) 

5 828 

1,869,706 (13,170) 

(411,184) (147) 

(329,761) $ (70,454) 

$ $ 

(3,600) 

187,963 (72,000) 

187,963 (75,600) 

9,719 (2,299) 

291,550 (63,000) 

301,269 (65,299) 

(113,306) (10,301) 

(113,306) $ (10,301) 

Balance­

September 30, 

2004 

$ 1,274,998 

81,423 

1,356,421 

21;858,382 

19,407,053 

17,985,490 

. 4,423,378 

111 080 

63,785,383 

15,796,928 

6,218,697 

6;283,618 

3,238,722 

20 958. 

31,558,923 

32,226,460 

$ 33,582,881 

$ 

223,807 

2,469,277 

2,693,084 

111,093 

1,99.5,007 

2,106,100 

586,984 

$ · 586,984 

Page 36 



:;: 
.,, 

CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Balance - Balance 
October 1, September 30, 

2003 Additions Retirements 2004 

Business-Type Activities (Continued): 
Public Improvement Corporation: 

Capital assets, not being depreciated: 

Land an~ land rights $ $ 1,800,000 $ $1,800,000 
Construction in 12ro~ess 230,921 230,921 

Total capital assets not 

being de~reciatea 2,030,921 2;030,921 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Structures and improvements 5,411,903 32,900 5,444,803 
Machinery and equipment 3,888,744 154,625 (251,208) 3,792,161 
Furniture and fixtures 240 030 28 261 268 291 

T~tai capital assets being 

de12reciated 9,540,677 215,786 (251,208) 9,505,255 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Structures and improvements 713,865 200,9~4 914,789 

Machinery and equipment 2,299,9.08 407,001 (246,352) 2,460,557 
Furriiture and fixtures 76 942 31191 108 133 

Total accumulated de12reciation 3,090,715 639,116 (246,352) 3,483,479 

Total capital assets being 

de12reciated, net 6,449,962 (423,330) (4,856) 6,021,776 

Public Improvement Corporation 

· caeital assets, net $6,449,962 $ 1,607,591 $ (4,856) $8,052,697 

Central Materials Processing Facility: 

Capital assets, not being depreciated: 

Land and land rights 538,672 27,3iH 565,973 

Construction in 12ro~ess 

Total capital assets not 

being de12reciated 538,672 · 27,301 565,973 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Structures and improvements 3,885,800 44,440 3,930,240 

Machinery and equipment 1,442,073 201,7.14 (2,592) 1,641,195 

Furniture fixtures and other assets 52 692 93 315 146 007 

Total capital assets being 

deereciated ·• 5,380,565 339,469 (2,592) 5,717,442 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Structures and improve_9ents 1,010,681 155,745 1,166,426 

Machinery and equipment 1,297,956 43,517 (2,554) 1,338,919 

Furniture fixtures and other assets 50 177 2 815 52 992 

Total accumulated dee_reciation 2,358,814 202,077 (2,554) 2,558,337 

Total capital assets being 

depreciated, net 3,021,751 137,392 (38) 3,159,105 

Central Materials Processing Facility 

caeital assets, net $3,560,423 $ 164,693 $ (38) $3,725,078 
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Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary go¥ernment as · 
follows: ' , 

··Governmental Activities: 
General Government 

Administration 

· Public Safety 
Municipal Court 

Public Works 

Engineering 
Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance 

Health and Environmental • 
, ·Parks and Recreation 

Street Maintenance and Repairs 

· Comrnunity Relations 
• Community and Arts 

Street Improvements· 
r 

) . 

Total depre~iation expense - governmental-type 
-activities 

Busine~s-type Act.i'vities: 
Waterw:~rks 
Solid Waste 

PIC 
Central Materials Process.ing Facilrties 

' ~·. 

Total depreciation exp~ns.e - bus~ness-type·activities 

5. Employees' R_etirement Syst_em .. 

Plan Description 

$. 243,200 

- 398,376 

292,'i84 
1,539 

717,329 

49,906 
55,973 .. 
33,883 · :', 

1,459,751 
.309,235: .. 

· 156,899. 
80,889 
76,095· 

$3,875,259 

$ 1,869,706 
. 301,2,69 

6~9,116 

202,077. 

$3,012,168 · 

The City participates in the Missouri Local }}overnment Employees Retirement System 
(LAGERS), an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system that acts as a 
common investment and administrative agent for local government entities iµ· Missouri. 
LAGERS is a defined benefit pension plan which provides retirement, disability, and.death 
benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. LAGEB,S was created and is governed by 
statute, section RSMo .. 70.600 - 70.755. As such, it is the system's. respqnsibility to 
administer the law in accordance with the expressed intent of the General Assembly. The 
plan is qualified under the Ir1t,err1al Revenue C?de·s_ection 401Ca) ~i-1d it is tax exempt. 

The Missour.i Local Government Employees Retirement System issues a publicly available 
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. 
That report may be obtained by writing to LAGERS, P.O. Box 1665, Jeffers9n City, MO 
65102 or by calling 1-800~447°4334. 
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· Funding Status 

The City's full-time employees contribute 4% of their gross salary to the pension plan. The 
City is required by state statute to contribute at an actuarially determined rate; the current 
rate is 11.2% (general) and 11.3% (police) of annual covered payroll. The contribution 
requirements of plan members ar~ determined by tqe governing body of the political 
subdivision. The contribuhon provisions of the political subdivision are established by state 
statute . 

. Annua(Pension Cost 

For the 2004 Plan year, the City's annual pension cost of $2, 785,445-(employer and employee 
contributions of $2,049,611 and $735,834, respectively) was equal to the required and actual 
contributions. The required contribution was determined as part.of the February 28, 2002 
and/or February 28, 2003 annual actuarial valuation using the entry age actuarial cost 
method. The actuarial assumptions included (a) a rate of return o.n Jhe investment of 
present and future assets of 7.5% per year, compounded annually, before retirement and 
4.0% per year, compounded annually, after retirement, (b) projected salary increases of 4.0% 
per year, compounded annually, attributable to inflation, (c) additional projected salary 
increases ranging from 0.0% to 4,2% per year, depending on age, attributable to 
seniority/merit, (d) pre-retirement mortality based oh the 1983 Group Annuity Mortality 
.table, and (e) post-retirement mortality b3:sed on the 19_?1 Group Annuity Mortality table 
projected to 2000 set back one year for men and seven years for wom~n: The actuarial value 
of assets was' determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in 
the market value of investments over a five-year period. The unfunded actuarial accrued 
liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on an open basis. The 
amortization period at February 29, 2004 was 15 years. 

·Three-Year Trend Information 

Fiscal Annual Percentage Net 
Year Pension OfAPC Pension 
Ending Costs (APC) Contributed Obligation 

June 30, 2002 $2,553,737 100% $ _'.:_ 
June 30, 2003 $2,687,097 . 100% 
June 30, 2004 $2,785,445 100% 
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Required Supplementary Information 
Schedule Of Funding Progress 

(bl (b-a) [(b-a)/c] 

(al Entry Age Unfunded (c) UALAsA 

Actuarial Actuarial · Actuarial Accrued (alb) Annual Percentage Of 

Valuation Value Accrued Liability Funded Covered Covered 

Date Of Assets Liability (UAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll 

February 29, 2000 $ 18,516,233 $ 21,374,977 $ 2,858,744 87 $14,667,535 19% 

February 28, 2001 ' 22,914,427 23,587,920 673,493 97 16,405,237 4 

February ~8, 2002 26,095,648 34,790,135 8,694,487 75 16,869,756 52 

February 28, 2003 28,371,495 38,701,789 10,330,294 73 17,609,354 59 

February 29, 2004 31,388,499 42,491,859 11,103,360 74 18,195,286 61 

NOTE: The above assets and actuarial accrued liability do not include the assets and present value 
of benefits associated with the Benefit Reserve Fund and the Casualty Reserve Fund. The 
actuarial assumptions were changed in conjunction with the February· 28, 2001 annual 
actuarial valuations. 
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6. Long-Term Liabilities . 

The following is a summary of changes in the City's long-term liabilities for the year ended 
September 30, 2004, including the long-term debt obligations of the Public Improvement 
Corporation (PIC) (see Note 7): 

Governmental Activities: 

General Obligation Bonds: 

Series 1997 Refunding 

Series 1999 Refunding 

Series 2000 

Series 2002 

Series 2004 _Refunding 

Tax Increment Revenue Notes: 

Taxable Senes 2001 

Tax-exempt - Series 2001 

Add: Unamortized premium, net 

Less: Bond issue costs and deferred 

amount on refunding 

Total Governmental Activities 

Business-Type Activities: 

Water/Sewer Revenue Bonds: 

Series 1992 B 

Capital Appreciation Series 1999 

Series 2002 'Refunding 

Capital Appreciation Series 2003 

PIC Leasehold Revenue Bonds (Note 7) 

Series 1998 

Series 2002 

Series 2003 

Less: Unamortized discount, bond 

issue costs and deferred 

amount on refunding 

Unaccreted capital 

appreciation on bonds 

Total Business-Type Activities 

$ 

Balance­

.October I, 

2003 

3,310;000 

14,115,000 

9,325,000 

2,500,000 

5,423,000 

3,513,000 

$38,186,000 

$ 1,575,000 

9,910,000 

3,345,000 

12,970,000 

3,885,000 

2,675,000 

$ 34,360,000 

Balance -
September 30, 

Additions Retirements 2004 

$ $ 760,000 

605,000 

9,325,000 

9,520,000 

$9,520,000 $ 10,690,000 

$ $ 500,000 

890,000 

250,000 

230,000 

7,070,000 

$7,070,000 $ 1,870,000 

$ 2,550,000 

13,510,000 

2,500,000 

9,520,000 

5,423,000 

3,513,000 

37,016,000 

302,891 

(1;087,613) · 

$ 36,231,278 

$ 1,075,000 

9,910,000 

2,455,000 

12,970,000 

3,635,000 

2,445,000 

7,070,000 

39,560,000 

(705,471) 

(8,327,891) 

$ 30,526,638 

$ 

Current 

Portion 

-795,000 

625,000 

$1,420,000 

$ 550,000 

895,000 

265,000 

235,000 

260,000 

$2,205,000 
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Debt- Service Requirements To Maturity· ,(Including Public Improvement 
Corporation) ·>. 

Th~ annual "p.rincip~( requirements to ~at~rity. of bonded . debt outstanding: as of 
September 30, 2004.ai:e·as follows: 

Year Ending 

Sepfomb'er 3~, · 

, :2005 

-,2006,. 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 -2014 

-2015 - 2019 

2020 - 2024 

' ' ' 

Governmental Activities 

General 'Obligation 

·, Principal_. . .. Interest 

$ l,42_0,000 . $ 1,354;251 $ 

1,485,000 1,292,328 

1,ssq,900 1,225,813 
' . 

2,320,000 1,098,!63, 

2:s40;·000- ' 95(003 

14,230,000 2,699,791 '' 

3,815,000 465,078 

720,000 36,413 

Business-Type.Activities: · 

Revenue Bonds 

Principal· , Irttei:est 

1,445;000 ·$ 121,171 ) 
1,437,403 104,575 

1,175,218 . 3~3,977 

(i52,651 394,049, 

906,704 4'ss:d96 

3,877,022 2,937,976 

3Ji84,727 3,115,273 

2,348,258 3,091,742 

Public lmpr<?ve01!)nt 

Corporation 

,?60,000, . $, · 539,025, 

780,000 517,006 

815,0_00 492,360 

835,000 464,_555 

'745,000 
'• 

433,765 

3,495,000 1,726,349 · 

3,240,000 979,740 

2,480,000 • 302,464 

.Total Debt 

Service Requirements 
To Maturity 

Principal Interest 

$ 3,625,000 $ 2,014,447 

3,702,403 1,913,909 

. 3,540,218 2,082,150 

4,307,651 1,957,367 

4,191,704 1,843,064 

2(602,022 7,364,116 

.10,739,727 "4,560,09i 

'5,548,258 3,430,6 I9 

-.,, 
$ 2s,oso:ooo $ 9.123,440 - . ·$ is.0.26.983 : $ ·10.587:059 $ 13.1so.ooo $ 5,455,264 $57,256,983 $25,165,763 

-General Obligation Bon:ds 
••• ' ,, ~ <, • 

General obligation bonds ~re supported by a pledge of the City's full faith and credit. These 
" . 

bonds, whicli are reported in the governmel)t-wide statement of net assets, were issued to 
finance.variot1s oapitql projects. $2,034,834 is available in the City's Debt Service Funds to 
repay g_eneral obligation bonds. The remainder, of the general obligation bonds is to be 
repaid'from fut_ure property tax levies. The bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 3.10% 
to' 5·.40% and mature through 2021. 

_ Def eased, Debt::-On February 1, 2004, the City issued general obligation refunding bonds of 
$9,520,000 (Series 2004) with intere~t rates ranging froll} 3.1% to 5.15% to advance refund 
the Serie,s 2000 general obligation bonds with interest rates ra:ngingfrom4.4%·tq 5.4% anq a 
remaining pa.r value of $9,325,000. The Seri.es 2000 general obligation bonds mature on 
March'l, 2020,_.and are callable on March 1, 2005. The Series 2·004 general obligation 
refondin'g :bonds were iss.ued at par and, afte~ the discount and paying issuance costs 
to.taling·$t56,872, the net proceeds receiv~d were $9,363,128.- The net proceeds from the. 
issuance of the Series 2004 general qbligation refunding bonds were used to purchase US 
government securities and those sec~rities were deposited in. an irrevocable trust w,ith an 
escr~w- age.nt t_o provid~ deqt servi_ce payment until the S~ri~s ·~woo_ bonds are.ca:lled on 
March 1,. 2005. "The advance refu_nding met' the requirements of an in-substance debt 
defeasance ·and, the Series 299.0_ bonds were removed from the City;s government-wide 
f,nc,~,-l~i dc,h::.'monh,. 

' . 
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As a result of the advance refunding, the City reduced its total debt service requirements by 
$814,427, which resulted in an economic gain of $897,128. For th~ government-wide 
financial statements, a deferred amount on refunding of$966,919 ~as calculated related to 
the refunding as the difference between the book value of the Series 2000 bonds and the 
reacquisition price of the Series 2004 bonds. This a~ouO:t was. capitalized and will be 
amortized over 12 years which is the life of the new debt. 

Revenue Bonds (Excluding Public Improvement Corporation) 

All revenue bonds payable are recoTded in the appropriate enterprise. funds since the 
ordinances authorizing the.bond issues require that the bonds be repaid from operations of 
the respective enterprise fund. · These bonds are payable solely from, and secured by, a 
pledge of the net revenues to be derived from the operation of the Wa,terworks and Sewerage 
System.. The bond ordinances requ.ire the establishment of cert,ain cash reserve accounts 
which q.re described in Note 9. The~e bonds bear intem~st at rates ranging from 1.40% to 
8.10% and matur_e through 2023 .. · · · 

Legal Debt Margin 

Under the statutes of the State of Missouri, the. limit of bonded indebtedness is 10% of the 
most recent assessed ·vai'uation. · This ddes not include an additional debt limit of 10% 
assessed valuation available for street improvements or waterworks ar1d electric plants as 
provided under the statutes of the State of Missouri. The computation is as follows: 

Assessed valuation - 2003 tax year;, 

Debt limit - 10% of assessed valuation 

Amount of debt applicable to debt limit: 

Total general obligation bonded debt 

Less: Amount available iri debt service fund 

·Bond indebtedness' applicabl~to debt limit 

Tax Increment ·Fina.ncing (TIF) Notes P~yable 

$ 845,567,062. 

$ 84,556,706 · 

28;080,000 

2,034,833 

26,045,167 

$ . 58,511,539 . 

The tax increment financing notes ~ayabfe a;e· payable from payments in lieu of taxes 
collected bYthe Special Allocation special reventie funds.· . . . 

I '"' > ' • 

. The TIF r{otes represent special, limit~d obligations of the City, payable sole_ly: from the 
incremental sales and property taxes gerierated by the devdopment project. The baiance at 
September 30, 2004 represents outstanding notes with no accrued interest. The annual debt 
service repayments of the TIF notes are contingent upon the amounts of payments in lieu of 
taxes collecte.d by the TIF districts. The notes bear interest at rates ranging from 7.0% to 
8.5% and mature December 1, 2012. 
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. . 

7. -City Of St. Peters, Missouri Public Improvement Corporatiori 

Ort August 24; 1990,_the Public Improvement Corporation (PIC) was formed as a'Missouri 
· not-for~profit· ·corporation. The purpose of the_· PIC is to facilitate· th·e acquisition and 
· construction 9f certain.capital improvements and facil1ties.solelyfor the benefit of the City of 
St. Peters·, Missouri. 

Funding of such capital improvements and facilitie~ has been provided through _the issuance 
ofleasehold revenue bonds. The revenue bondqdo.not constitute a legal debtoi:"'lia:bility for 
the City, the State of Missouri, or-for any political subdivision thereof and-do not constitute 
an indebtedness within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory debt hmitation, or 
-restriction.· The issu·a:nce of the revenue bonds does not obligate the City"to levy any form oL 
taxation, therefore, or to make any appropriation for their payment in any fiscal yea:r. The 
PIC has no taxing power. 

On December 1, 2003, the PIC issued $7,070,000 of Leasehold Revenue Bonds, Series 2003. 
Proceeds from the sale of the bonds were used to finance the construction of1mprovements to 
Laurel Park, improveme11ts to other City parks and trails, the ·acquisition of recre'ational 
facilit{es -and improvements there'to, erosion control, wat~rshed and basin .im_provements, 
anq. other storm water manageme_nt related projects. Simultaneously with the issuance of 
these '2003 Leasehold Revenue Bonds, the City entered into a lease .. agr.eement· dated 
December 1; '.W03 :whereby a portion of th.e property, facilities and imprqvementa,cq11ired or . • 
constructed by the -Pi'C. have beeh leased to the City. The initial lease was renewed on 
September 30, 2004: ·and subj~ct to annuaLbudget appropriations_. The lease wii-1 have 
successive one-year renewal options for a period ·of nineteen years. At the end of the 
~ine.feen-year period, the assets will be inventoried and become property of the City . .Rental 
payments by the City are to be sufficient at all times to pay, when due, the. principal, 
redemption premium, if any, and in'terest on the 2()03 Leasehold. Revenue Bo~ds. For fiscal 
year 2004, th.e city made lease paJII?-ents totaling $105,274. · 

On June 1, 2002, th_e PIC issued $2,900,000 a.f Leasehold Revenue Bond_s, Series _2002. 
Proceeds from the sale of the bonds were used to finance the acquisition·and renovation of a 
building for use primarily by the City's constru~tion man~geme~t depart~ent and for the 
City's cablf; t\olevision operations, acquisition of solid waste collection vehicles, acquisition of 
a comm~ni~ati'O~s system and a_cquisition of other personal i:i'roperty for municipal use. , 
SimultanJously with the issuance ofthese 2002 Le'asehold Revenue Bonds, the City entered 
into a lease agre·ement dated June l, 2002 whereby a: portion of the property, facilities and 
impr'civement acquired or constructe'd by the PIC have been leased to the City. The initial 
leas~ was renewed on September 30, 2002 and subject to annual budget appropriations. The · 
lease will have successive ~ne-year renewal options for•iperiod of twenty years. At the end 
of the twE?nty~year period, the assets· will be inventoried and- become property of the City. 
D-.:..<-~'J .:..~••-~-'-~ h,, ;.]..;~ r,;;.., ~-~ +-~ h'~ nnf+':~;~-/. ~+- .-.11 ;.;=~~ +-~ -~:, ,.,J...~- ~,.,d t-h~ __ ;_~;-~J . 
J.:\,Clll,<11 pa.y 1UC1.ll,o'.:) uy l,LJ_c::;: '-./1.l.,y cu. c; l,V UC .:>Ull.J.~Lc;J.J.t., al, 0.J.J. l,.lJ..11.G.:;> l,V pay 1 n .LJ.CJ.J.· u.u.v, 0 l.,J..l'-.,; p1. .1.J.J.L,.lpc.u.,. 

redemption premium, if any, and interest on the 2002 Leasehold Revenue Bonds. For fiscal 
year 2004, the ~itymade lease payments totaling $332,242. 
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On July 1, 1998,. the PIC issued $5,000,000 of Leasehold Reve1me Bonas, Series 1998. 
Proceeds from th_e sale of the bonds were used to finance an expansion and renovation of the 
police station, an expansion tothe City's senior citizens center, modifications to the skating 
rip.k, 'acquisition of computer system hardware,_ and renovation . of the City Hall. 
Simultaneously with issuance ofthes~ 1998 Leasehol_d Revenue Bonds, the City entered into 
a lease agreement dated July 1, 1998 whereby a portion of the property, facilities and 
improvements acquired or constructed by the PIC have been leased to the _City. The initial 
lease was renewed on September 30, 1998 and subject to annual buq.get appropriation.s. The 
lea$e will have succe_ssive one-year r~newal options for a period of twenty ye~rs·. At the end 
of the twenty-year period, the assets are intended to become th~ property of the.City. Rental 
payments -by the City- are to. be· sufficient at all times to pay, whep due, the principal, 
redemption premium, if any, and interest on the 1998 Leasehold Rev~nue Bonds. For fiscal 
year 2004, the city made lease payments totaling $431,272. 

8. Prior Years' Debt Defeasance 

In prior years, the City has defeased various bond issues by creating separate irrevocable 
trust funds.· New debt had been issued and the proceeds were used to purchase U.S. 
government securities that were placed in trust funds. The investments and fixed earnings 

. from the investments are sufficient to fully service the defeased debt until the debt is 
considered defeased and, therefore, removed as ·a liability from the City's financial 
statements. As of September 30, 2004, the amount of prior years' def eased debt outstanding, 
but removed from the financial statements amounted to $2,335,000. 

9. Enterprise Funds Revenue Bond Requirements 

Cash and cash equivalents and investments restrict~d at September 30, 2004 are as follows: 

Revenue fund 
Operation and mai~te'nance fund 
1992B (Taxable) Bond and Interest Fund 

Series 1992B (Taxable) Bond Res_erve FW1d 
Series 1998 Leasehold Revenue Bond Reserve Fund 
Series 2002 Revenue Refunding Bond Reserve Fund 

Series 2002 Revenue Refunding-Bond and Interest 

Fund 
Series-2002 Leasehold Revenue Bonds Reserve Ft!-nd 

Series 2003 Leasehold Revenue !3onds Reserve Fund 

DepreGiation Fund 

. Interest Reserve Fund 
Contingency Fund 

$ 88,083 
374,114 
540,333 

587,863 
438,052 
421,439 

928,289 
240,850 

534,596 

225,000 

500,000 

411,538 

$ 5,290,157 
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The various Leasehold Revenue Bond documents and th.e City Ordinance No. 1873, wh1ch 
a~thorized the issuance of the combined Waterworks and Sewerage System r~funding­
revenue bonds Series 1992B (Taxable) and. Series 2002, provi9-e for the -restriction of 
operating_revenue~ of the enterprise fund after cu~rent operating expenses.ha.vebeen met. 
The Ordinance also provides for additional restrictions of operating revenues. The following 
are descriptio11s of the related reserve requirements: · 

Revenue Fund 
< 

·Requirements - deposit ofthe·gross earnings (excluding tap-on fees) of the Waterworks and 
·sewer System as collected, to be disbursed to the following funds as· required.:·· 

Operation And Maintenance Fund 

· Requirements - monthly credit of a .sum sufficient to pay the expenses for. that·rrionth. 
, . - . . - . . : ' 

199~8 (Taxab\e).Bond And Interest Funds 

Requirements - 'monthly credit of'one-siX:th (1/6) of the interest due on the' slic~eeding 
· · i~terest payment date, .plus orni'..twelfth. (1/12) of the pr1n~ipal amount. due _the next 

_. s'ticceeding November i, if any, to be us~d orily for the payment of principaFa~d intere$t. 
. : ' ' 

Series 1992B (Taxable) Bond Reserve Fund 

Require~ents - initial deposit of $545,376 to be used only for paymJnt of princ:;ipal and 
interest' on the· bon:ds in the event insufficient funds are ava1lable 'in the bond and interest 

' .. fund. In' the even.t monies are drawn from. the fu'nd, the City wiil replenish the ·(~nd to 
$545;376 by making i2 monthly deposits' into the fund in the 12 .. months iµi.~ediately 
succeeding the use. The Bond-F,ese·~e Fund may also be used to call the Series 1992B 

. (Taxable) bonds for redemption and payment prior to thei_r maturity. . . 

Se.ries 1998 Leasehold Revenue Bond Reserve Fund 

Requir~ments - initial deposit of $437,913 to be used for the payment.of principal and 
'ihtere.st'on the bonds in the event insufficient funds are ayailable in th~ bond,fund,: in the 
event moriie~ are drawn from this fund; the city.will replenish the fund the full ainpunt that 
'Was withdrawn by ~•a.king 12 monthly deposits into the fund in the 12 months immediately 

· ': succeediri~ tl;ie_ use. ·: · , · ·· · · 

Serie~ 2002 Re~einie Refunding Bond Reserve FU:nd 
' ' ' 

Requirements - initial deposit of $411,000 to be used only for payment of principal and 
interest on the honds in the event insufficient funds are available in. the bond and interest 
furid. '. In the event monies ar~ drawn from the fund, the City will repleni,:,h the fund t~ 
$41 (ooo by" making ;i2 monthly deposits into th.e fund. in .the 12 mpnths immediately 
succeeding the \1se.· The Bond Res~rve Fund may alsc(b.e used to call the Se~i~s 2002 
Revenue Refu,nding bonds for redemption and payment rrior 

0

tp_ their matu_rjty; ·.· . 
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Series 2002 Revenue Refunding Bond And Interest Fund 

Requirements - monthly credit of one-sixth (1/6) of the interest due on the succeeding 
interest payment date plus. one-twelfth (1/12) of the principal amount due the next 
succeeding November 1, if any, to be used only for the payment of principal and interest. 

Series 2002 Leasehold Revenue Bond Reserve Fund 

Requirements - initial deposit of $239,721 to be used for the payment of principal and 
interest on the bonds in the event insufficient funds are available in the bond fund. In the 
event monies are drawn from this fund, the city will replenish the fund the full amount that 
was withdrawn by making 12 monthly deposits into the fund in the 12 months immediately 
succeeding the use. 

Series 2003 Leasehold Revenue Bond Reserve Fund 

Requirements - initial deposit of $533,193 to be used for the payment of principal and 
interest on the bonds in the event insufficient funds are available in the bond fund. In the 
ev~nt monies are drawn from this fund, the city will replenish the fund no later than the 
next succeeding Rental Payment date in equal monthly installments over a period not to 
exceed 13 months after being notified of such deficiency. 

Depreciation Fund 

' Requirements ~ initial transfer and credit Qf $225,000 to be used only for the payment of 
principal ap.d interest on the bonds in the event that insufficient funds are available in the 
bond or bond reserve funds to pay for the costs of necessary replacements to the Waterworks 
arid Sewerage System. In the event monies are drawn from this fund, the Dity will replenish 
the fund to $225,000 by making 24 equal monthly deposits into the fund in the 24 months 
immediately succeeding the use. 

Interest Reserve Fund 

Requirements - initial transfer and credit of $500,000 and thereafter such amounts as 
appropriated by the Board of Alderman of the City from the Contingency Account, the 
General Fund of the City, or other available funds of the City. Monies in th~ Interest 
Reserve Fund shall be held and used by the City to make up any deficiency in any .of the 
accounts or subaccounts in the Revenue Fund and may be withdrawn by the City at any 
time and applied to its general governmental purposes if not required to satisfy the City's 
rate covenant. 

Contingency Fund 

Requirements - amounts remaining in the revenue fund after disbursement to other funds 
based on individual fund requirements shall be deposited in the Contingency Fund for the 
purposes of paying the costs of improvements, extensions, or additions to the system, retiring 
bonds in advance of maturity or for any lawful purpose of the City. 
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Rate Covenant 
' ~ . , ' ., 

Requ_irements - the City will fix, establish, maintain and collect such rates, fees and charges 
for the use and.services furnished by the Waterworks and Sewer System to provide revenues 
in each, fiscal ,year to- pay for the operating costs of the system, the bond principal and 
i.nterest payments, and any required deposits. Such -rates· should generate available 
revenu~s (net revenues plus interest reserve fund ·rrionies) at least equal to 125% of the 
principalandinterestrequirements on all bonds during.the fiscal year andn·et revenues at 
least equal to 100% of th~_principal and interest requirements ori aH bo~ds <;luring the fiscal 
year. 

The City in~t all related revenue bond re.serve reqtiirerhents. 

10. Interfuncl Balances And Transfers 

The following represent a reconciliation of transfers between fund types and individual 
funds for the y~~r ended' September 30, 2004: 

Major Governmental Funds: , 

General,._ 

~~o.nmajor Governmental Funds:· 

.OldTo.wn· 

Recreation 

, -· Major Enterprise Funds:· 

, ·Waterworks/sanitary sewer 

Solid waste 

Central Materials Processing Facility 

' '>. ~ ' 

. Transfers Transfers Net 
From To Transfers . 

$ $340,400 · .$ _340,400 

'190:000 (190,000) 

30,000 (30,000) 

_60,000· · (60,000)· · 
.. 
30;4·00 (30,400) 

30,000 (30,000) 

$ 340;400 ,< .$ 340,400· $ 

Interfund transfers totaling $150,400 were used to fund post-retirement benefits to be paid 
on behalf of retirees. 

. . 

In.terfund transfers totaling $190,000 were used to transfer unused construction funds back 
· . to the G~neral Fund. 

. . 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Individual fund interfund receivable and payable balances as of September 30, 2004 are as 
follows: 

Major Governmental: Funds: 

· General fund 

· Transportation trust fund 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds: 

Recreation fund 

Community Development Block Grant fund 

Enterprise Funds: 

Waterworks/sanitary sewer· 

Solid waste fund 

Public improvement Corporation 

Central Materials Processing Facility 

Interfund 
Receivable 

$256,985 

$256,985 

Interfund 
· Payable 

$ 

18,076 

59,321 

65,248 

22;907 

37?035 
··2,544 

51,854 

$256,985 

The amounts due to or from individual fimds represent interfund borrowings and arise in the 
normal course of business. Interfund borrowings are necessary due to the nature and timing 
of governmental receipts. 

Iriterfund payables· at September 30, 2004 include $59,321 in the Recreation Fund, $18,076 
in the Transportation Fund, $37,035 in the Solid Waste Furid, $22,907 in the, 
Waterworks/Sanitary Sewer Funds, and $51,854 in the Central Materials Processing Facility 
Fund for reimbursement to the General Fund for insurance expense. Receivables in the 
General Fund reflect the interfund payables. 

An interfund payable of $2,544 e)_Cists in the Public Improvement Corporation Fund for 
reimbursement to the General Fund for Police and City Hall renovations. A receivable in 
the General Fund reflects the interfund payable. 

An interfund payable of $65,248 exists in the Nonmajor Governmental Funds for 
reimbursement to the General Fund for CDBG administrative costs incurred during fiscal 
year 2004: A receivable in the General Fund reflects the interfund payable. 

11. Joint Venture 

In October 1985, the City of St. Peters, Missouri and the City of St. Charles, :Missouri 
entered into a joint venture agreement to form the St. Peters - St. Charles Water Pipeline 
Project (the Joint Venture). The purpose of the Joint Venture isto construct and operate a 
water pipeline and appurtenant facilities from the Howard Bend Treatment Plant, owned 
and operated by the City of St. Louis, Missouri, to the separate facilities of the municipalities 
of St. Peters, Missouri and St. Charles, Missouri (the Owners), in order to adequately supply 
water by the pipeline to the citizens and businesses of the municipalities. 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

The Joint Venture is owned by the City of St. Peters, Missouri (31.8%) and the City of St. 
Charles, Missouri (68.2%). In accordance with the Joint Venture agreement, the City of St. 
Peters, Mi'ssouri is responsible for managing and accounting for the daily operations of the 

· Joint Venture, except where concurrence of both cities •is required. The Joint Venture 
receives all of its operating revenue from the water it sells to the Owners. The Owners 
financed the cost of construction of the pipeline and appurtenant facilities and, therefore, 
depreciation is excluded from the charges to the Owners. The cumulative investment in the 
Joint Venture by the City of St. Peters, Missouri through September 30, 2004 includes its 
proportionate share of water pipeline construction costs and an initial contribution to a 
water pip~line maintenance fund. Under terms·ofthe Joint Venture agreement, additional 
contributions to maintain the water pipeline maintenance fund at an agreed-upon base 
amount may be required. The current base amount is $500,000 which may be increased to a . . 

maximum of$1,000,000 ifmaintena:nce costs so justify. 

During 2004, the City ofSt. Peters, Missouri purchased water from the Joint Venture and 
paid related pumping charges totaling $307,910. These costs are included as operating 
expenses of the City's waterworks/sanitary sewer enterprise fund. 

Condensed summary of financial information for the J ciint Venture as of and for its fiscal 
year ended Septem_ber 30, 2004 is as follows: 

Assets 

Liabilities 
Partnership capital: 

St. Peters 

St. Charles 

Accumulated deficit: 

St. Peters 

St. Charles 

Operating revenue 

Operating expenses 

Nonoperating revenue 

Net Loss 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

7,306,816 

422,185 

2,903,699 

6,227,431. 

(714,386) 
(1,532,113) 

7,306,816 

1,332,347 

· 1,492,455 

11,547 

(148,561) 

The joint venture issues a financial statement which may be obtained by writing to the 
St. Peters - St. Charles Water Pipeline Project, One St. Peters Centre Boulevard, St. Peters, 
Missouri 63376. 
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Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

12. I:nsurance Programs 

The City became s~lf-insured with respect to ~orker:5' comp~nsa.tion, general liability and 
property and casualty insurance effective July 1, ·1998 and medical insurance effective 
Jan~ary 1, 1998., Unemployment compensation b~came effective in 1997. The estimated 
liability for paymei:it of incun;e,_d (both reported aiid' unr~ported) but unpaid claims -relating 
to these matters is recorded in the general fund. 

The City obtains periodic funding information from the claims-servicing company m~naging 
the self-insurance programs and adjusts the charges to the_ vllrious funds as req~ired to 
maintain th~ appropriate level of estimated.claims ljabilities. The City maint.ains excess 
liability coverages for work~rs' compens8:tion, general liabili,ty, property and casualty and 
medical costs. Settled claims did not exceed commercial coverages for each of the past three 
fiscal years.· 

At September 30, 2004, the City's total estimated li~bility for payment of incurred (both 
reported and unreported) b~t unpaid -claim~· for workers' compensation, · prope·rty, 
unemployment and medical costs was $861,623. 

Changes in• the self-insured claims liabilities at September 30, 2004 and 2003 were as 
follows: 

Balance - September 30, 2002 

Add: Current Year _Claims 

And Changes In Estimate 

Less: Claim payments 

Balance - September 30; 2003 

Add: Current Year Claims 

And Changes In Estimate 

L~ss: Claim Payments 

Balance - September 30, 2004 

Workers' 
Compensation/ 

General Unemployment Medical Total 

$448,594 

520,036 

383,594 . 

585,036 

530,982 

585,036 

$530,982 

$, 24,651 $ 112,887 $ 586,132 

24,651 

21,390 

2,429,397 2,949,433 

2,409,005 2,792,599 

133,279 742,966 

2,786,842 3,317,824 

2,592,741 . 3,199,167 

$ 3,261 $ 327,380 $ 861,623 
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Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

13. Postretirement Health Care Benefits 

In accordance with City statutes, the City provides postretirement health care benefits to 
eligible ~mployees who retire from the City, while a subscriber or participant, who elect to 
receive benefits and has more than five (5) years of service prior to the date of retirement, 
and who has elected to continue coverage under the plan, together with the spouse of such 
retired employee. At September 30, 2004, the City provided this benefit to twenty-four 
retirees. The City provides a contribution on behalf of the retired e·mployee and spouse for 
health and/or dental insurance premiums based upon years of service 

Upon the retired employee participant's attainment of age sixty-five (65), coverage for such 
participant and his spouse shall only be supplemental to Medicare Parts A and B, regardless 
of whether the participant enrolls for Medicare Parts A and B; 

During fiscal year 2004, the cost of postretirement benefits, net of retiree contributions, 
totaled approximately $117,268. 

14. Contingencies 

Litigation 

A lawsuit captioned St. Charles County, Missouri,et al., vs. City of St. Peters, Missouri was 
filed in the Circuit Court of St. Charles County in August 2000. The suit relates to the 
constitutionality of the state tax increment financing (TIF) statute that allows a portion of 
tax revenue collected from businesses in a TIF district to pay off bonds used to acquire land 
and develop business sites in blighted areas. The suit was subsequently voluntarily 
dismissed by the County and on October 4, 2001 the County filed a_ new lawsuit relating 
primarily to the validity of Tax Increment Financing for the St. Peters Centre 
Redevelopment Area. The County is requesting among other things, invalidation of the TIF 
District and reimbursement of the County taxes allocated to the tax increment fund. 

The City filed a motions for summary judgment on all claims in June 2002; the Plaintiffs 
filed motions for summary judgment on all claims. In addition to the City's defense- to the 
suit, the Attorney General's office intervened to defend Counts VII and VIII of the Petition, 
which seek to invalidate, on constitutional grounds, portions of Missouri's Real Property Tax 
Increment Allocation Act ("TIF ACT"). Following oral arguments on the City's motions for 
summary judgment, an order was entered in on May 1, 2003 in favor of the City on all 
counts. Plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal on May 2, 2003 and the City filed a notice of cross 
appeal in July 2003. On July 22, 2004 the Missouri appellate count affirmed the trial court's 
decision in favor of the City. The case was then appealed to the Missouri Supreme Court. -In 
October 2004, the high court ordered a transfer of the case to it for a re-hearing of the 
appeal. Oral arguments are set to begin irt January 2005 .. 
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The case has the potential of adversely affecting the validity of all of the City's pending TIFs, 
as well as those on a state-wide basis, if the TIF act itself is declared unconstitutional on any 
grounds, and therefore, may affect the validity ofTIF bonds issued pursuant to van'ous TIFs. 
Given the.complexity of the matters rai.sed in the petition, Counsel of the City is unable at 
this·tinie to determine the likelihood of any outcome, or the financial impact on the City. 

The City is a defendant in a number of other lawsuits pertaining to matters which are 
· incideptal to performing routine governmental and other functions. Based on the1current 
status of all of these legal proceedings, it is the opinion.of management that they will not 
have a material effect on the City's financial position. 

Federal Grants 

Under the terms of Federal grants, periodic-audits are required and certain costs may be 
questioned as not. being appropriate expenditure~ under the terms of the grants. Such 
audits could lead to reimbursements to the grantor agencies. It is the opinion of 
managementthat such reimbursements, if any, will not have a material effect on the City's 
financial position. 

\ 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

REQUIRED SUPPLElVIENTARY INFORMATION 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON INFORl\lATION 

BUDGET BASIS - GENERAL FUND 
For The Year Ended September 30, 2004 

Budg:eted Amounts 
Revised 

Original Final 
Budg:et Budg:et Actual 

Revenues 
Sales tax $ 11,000,000 $ 11,000,000 $ 10,957,055 
Property tax 5,275,500 5,340,500 5,347,010 
Utility franchise· tax 2,677,000 2,852,000 2,820,599 
Cigarette tax 200,000 180,000 212,994 
Licenses and permits : 849;000 1,074,000 l, 167,388 
Interest 170,000 170,000 105,948 
Intergovernmental 3,190,840 3,265,840 3,298,066 
Fines and forfeitures 1,276,000 1,586,000 1,572,793 
Charges for services 274,300 294,300 320,512 
Miscellaneous 199 500 209 500 376 235 

Total Revenues 25 112 140 25 972 140 26 178 600 

Expenditures 
General government 1,256,200 1,228,200 1,222,019 
Administration 5,320,895 5,280,895 4,925,807 
Police 9,042,700 8,962,700 8,465,276 
Municipal court 316,520 316,520 323,574 
Public works 2,395,315 2,429,315 2,433,823 
Engineering 2,248,330 2,248,330 2,125,624 
Maintenance 798,690 798,690 727,873 
Health 602,740 602,740 534,644 
Parks and recreation 3,942,205 3,994,140 3,718,819 
Community relations 748,180 766,180 703,389 
Communit:z: and arts 246,180 266,180 222,717 

Total Exeenditures 26,917,955 26,893,890 25,403,565 

Revenues Over (Under). Expenditures (1,805,815) (921,750) 775,035 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Operating transfers in 2,492,000 2,492,000 2,492,400 
OJ:!!:rating: transfers out (2,152,000) (2,152,000) (2,152,000) 

Total Other Financing: Sources (Uses) 340,000 340,000 340,400 

Revenues And Other Financing Sources Over 
(Under) E!!.!enditures And Other Financing: Uses /1

1
465

1
815) (581,750) 1,115,435 

Fund Balances 
Budget basis: 

Unreserved: 
Beginning of year 3,992,616 3,992,616 3,992,616 
Transfer from (to) reserved 1 828 000 1 869 935 (325 732) 

End of:z:ear 4,354,801 5,280,801 4,782,319 
Reserved: 

Beginning of year 3,192,810 3,192,810 3,192,810 
Transfer from (to) unreserved (1828 000) · (1 869 935) 325 732 
End ofvear l 361. 810 1 322 375 ,:> C10 C::An 

V V.I..U v'~.G, 

Budget basis, end of year ~ 5,719,611 ~ 6,603 676 8,300,861 

Encumbrances, end of year 382,180 
Property tax• deferred revenue, end of year (116351) 

GAAP basis, end of year i 8,566,690 

Variance 
With Final 

Budget• 
Positive 

(Neg:ative) 

$ (42,945) 
6,510 

(31,401) 
32,994 
93,388 

(64,052) 
32,226 

(13,207) 
26,212 

166 735 
206 460 

6,181 
355,088 
497,424 

(7,054) 
(4,508) 

122,706 
70,817 
68,096 

275,321 
62,791 
43,463 

1,490,325 

1,696,785 

400 

400 

1,697,185 

(2 195 667) 
(498,482) 

2 195 667 
n 10.r ,,.,,.,., 
~ J.;:7;J UQI 

i 1,697,185 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON INFORMATION 

BUDGET BASIS - TRANSPORTATION TRUST FUND 
For The Year Ended Septembe r 30, 2004 

Budgeted Amounts 
Revised 

Original Final 
Budget Budget Actual 

Re v e nues 
Sales tax $ 5,500,000 $ 5,500,000 $ 5,478,535 
Interest 125,000 75,000 74,622 
Inte rgovernmental 5,040,825 3,421,660 1,537,984 
Miscellaneous 797,500 490,800 337,750 

Total Reve nues 11,463,325 9,487,460 7,428,891 

Expenditm·es 
Public works 3,105,585 3,2 19,585 
Stree t construction 10,280,955 7,399,260 

Total Expenditu1·e s 13,386,540 10,618,845 

Reve nues Over (Unde r) Expenditures (1,923,2 15) (l, 13 1,385) 

Fund Balances 
Budget basis: 

Unreserved : 
Beginning of year 4,486,916 4,486,916 4,486,9 16 
End of year 2,563,701 3,355,53 1 5,395,043 

Budget bas is, end of year $ 2,563,701 $ 3,355,531 5,395,043 
Budget basis grant revenue (775, 111) 
Encumbrances, e nd of year 1,935,485 

GAAP bas is, end of year $ 6,555,4 17 

Varian ce 

With Final 
Budge t -
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ (21,465) 
(378) 

(1,883,676) 
(153,050) 

(2,058,569) 

313,295 
3,784,786 
4,098,081 

2,039,512 

2,039,512 

~ 2,039,512 
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NOTES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON INFORMATION 

Septembe r 30, 2004 

Budgetary Process 

The Board of Aldermen follow the procedures outlined be low in establishing the budgetary 
data re flected in t he ge neral purpose financia l s tatements: 

1. On or be fore Augus t 1, the City Adminis tralor submits to the Mayor and Board of 
Aldermen a proposed operating budget for the genera l, s pecia l revenue, a nd debt service 
funds for the fiscal year commencing the fo llowing October 1. In addi tion , budgets for 
the waterworks/sanitary sewer, solid was te , and centra l materials processing facility 
fund ope rations are prepared on a bas is s imilar to that of the gene ral governmental 
funds in order to better ma nage these operations. The operating budgets include 
proposed expenditures and the means of fin a ncing t hem . Expenditures may not legally 
exceed appropriations at the fund level. 

2. The annua l operating budgets are approved through the adoption of the budget 
ordinance by the affirmative vote of a majori ty of the me mbers of the Board of Aldermen 
a nd a pproval by the Mayor on or be fore Se ptembe r 1 of the precedi ng budget year. If the 
budgets have not bee n passed and a pproved on or be fore the last day preceding the 
budget year (September 30), the budgets and appropriations for the current fiscal year 
shall be deemed to be rebudgeted and reappropriated for the budget, yea r until a new 
budget is adopted and approved. 

3. The City Adminis tralor is a uthorized to transfer pa r t , or a ll , of any unexpended ba la nce 
a mong any departments withi n a given fund . 

4. If it is determined that the origina l budgeted revenues a nd expenditures need to be 
increased or decreased, the Board of Alde rmen may, by ordina nce, ma ke such changes in 
budgeted revenues and expendit ures so long as the tola l budgeted expenditures do not 
exceed the amount of budgeted reve nues plus beginning unencumbe red fund balance. 
T he a mount of s uch s upplementa l approp riations for the year was not s ignificant. 

5. If it appears probable tha t revenues a vaila ble will be ins ufficient to meet the amount 
appropriated, the Board of Aldermen may, by ordina nce, reduce one or more 
appropriations. 

6. Unencumbered ap propriations la pse a t yea r-end . 
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Notes To Budgetary Comparison Information (Continued) 

The budgets for the general fund, the special revenue funds, and debt service funds are 
adopted on a basis which is consistent with accounting principles (GAAP) generally accepted 
in the,United States of America, except for the following: 

• For GAAP p·urposes, expenditures are recognized as incurred, whereas the City's budget 
basis recognizes encumbrances outstanding at year-end as expenditures of the current 
period. Accordingly, expenditures on a budget basis for the general fund are less than 
expenditures in the fund financial statements by $48,920 and less than expenditures in 
the fund financial statements by $4,692,252 for the transportation trust fund. 

• Property tax rev:-enue is recognized to the extent it is collected within the current period 
or expected to be collected within 60 days following the end of the fiscal period on a 
GAAP basis. Property tax revenue not received at year-end is recorded as· deferred 
revenue. Property tax: revenue iScrecognized on a budget basis at the p6i!)-t in time that 

· the tax is levied. Accordingly, property tax revenues in the budgetary comparisons 
(budget basis) for the general fund is _less than the corresponding revenues in the fund 
financial.statements by $15,768. The Del;>t Serv_ice Fund'.s property ta?C revenues on ·a 
budget basis were $3,468. less than the corresponding revenues in the fund financial 
statements. 
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Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
Special Revenue Funds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sou~ces 
(other than major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Drug Enforcement Agency Fund - Used to account for Federal grant proceeds 
and other revenues restricted for drug-related law enforcement purposes. 

Recreation 'Fund - Used to account for revenues restricted for recreation purposes. 

Sewer Lateral Repair Program .Fund - Used to account for .money received from assessments on all residential 
property with six or less dwelling units. This money is used to repair defective lateral sewer·service lines. 

Special Allocation Fund - City Centre ~ Used to account for revenues generated by the 
City Centre TIF district for the payment of debt service and other TIF related e·xpenditures. 

Special Allocation Fund - Old Town - Used to account for revenues generated 
by the Old Town Levy TIF district. 

Special Allocation Fund - Lakeside Redevelopment Fund - Used to account for revenues generated by the 
Lakeside Redevelopment TIF district for the payment of debt service and other TIF related expenditures. 

Community Development Block Grant_ Fund - Used to account for federal grant proceeds that 
provides assistance to low and moderate income persons. 

Local Parks And Storrnwater Fund - Used to .account for one-tenth sales tax revenue 
and grant proceeds to be used for park and storm water projects. 

2004 Olympic Diving Fund - Used to account for revenues and expenses related to the 
2004 Olympic Diving Festival. This fund was closed in fiscal 2004. 

Natatorium Foundation Fund - Used to account for contributions received from the community 
to fund improvements to the St. Peters Rec-Plex facility. 



CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

. COMBINING BALANCE SHEET -
NONMAJORGOVERNMENTALFUNDS 

September 30, 2004 

Combined 

Nonmajor Capital 

Special Revenue Projects 

Funds Fund 

Assets 

-Cash and cash equivalents - held by trustee $ 2,159,413 $ 

Cash and- cash equivalents - unrestricted 4,822,795 1,647,869 

Receivables; net of allowances: 

Truces 378,508 

, Intergovernmental 83,589 

Accrued interest 10,461 

Other 270,150 

Long-term receivables 519,773 

Inventory/prepaids 20,870 

Total Assets $ 8,265,559 $ 1,647,869 

Liabilities And Fund Balances 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable $ 156,621 $ 9,873 

Accrued liabilities 96,559 195 

Deposits/guarantee bonds 107,394 

Due to other funds 124,569 

Deferred revenue 113,728 

Other liabilities 64 

Total ·Liabilities 598,935 10,068 

Fund Balances 

Reserved for encumbrances 191,979 

Reserved for capital improvements 455,307 

Reserved for inventory/prepaids 20,870 

Reserved for long-term loans 519,773 

Reserved for medical insurance 30,000 

· Reserved for the Natatorium Foundation 2,169,874 

Unreserved - undesignated 4,278,821 1,637,801 

Total Fund Balances 7,666,624 1,637,801 

Total Liabilities And Fund Balances $ 8,265,559 $ 1,647,869 

Total Nonmajor 

Governmental 

Funds 

$ 2,159,413 
' 6,470,664 

378,508 -

83,589 

10,461 

270,150 

519,773 

20,870 

$ 9,913,428 

$ 166,494 

96,754 

107,394 

124,569 

113,728 

64 

609,003 

191,979 

455,307 

20,870 

519,773 

30,000 

2,169,874 

5,916,622 

9,304,425 

$ 9,913,428 
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CITY OF· ST.-PETERS, MISSOURI 

COMBINING STATE1\1ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALAN'CES -· . . 

NONMAJORGOVERNMENTALFUNDS 
For The Year Ended September 30, 2004 

Combined 

Nonmajor Capital 
Special Projects 

Revenue Funds Fund 
Revenues 

Sales tax $ 3,263,692 $ 
Property tax 1,832,304 

Utility franchise tax 2,707 

Interest 235,920 27,842 

Intergovernmental 475,099 

Charges for services 4,020,215 

Mi~cellaneous · 75,420 

Total Revenues 9,905,357 27,842 

Expenditures 

General government 906,796 

Administration 71,936 

Public works 616,418 

Parks and recreation 4,579,692 

Capital outlay 355,038 1,345,035 

Debt service 2,153,737 

Total Expenditures_ 8,683,617 1,345,035 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 1,221,740 (1,317,193) 

Other Financing Sources 

Transfers out (30,000) (190,000) 

Revenues And Other Financing 

Stmrces· Over (Under) Expenditures 1,191,740 (1,507,193) 
,' 

Fund IJalances 

Beginning of year 6,472,485 3,144,994 

Prior period adjustment_ _2,399 

6,474,884 3,144,994 

End of year $ 7,666,624 $ 1,637,801 

Total Nonmajor 

Governmental 

Funds 

$ 3,263,692 

1,832,304 

2,707 

263,762 

475,099 

4,020,215 

75,420 

9,933,199 

906,796 

· 7-1,936 

616,418 

4,579,692 

1,700,073 

2,153,737 

10,028,652 

. (95,453) 

(220,000). 

(315,453) 

9,617,479 

2,399 

9,619,878 

$ 9,304,425 
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CITY OF·ST. PETERS,.MISSOURI 

COMBININ,G BALANCE SHEET :-,NQNMAJOR SPECIAL REVFJNUE FUNDS' 
•. > : •-'" ·: ,_ .,. • . • .. ' ' ' ' . • ' ,• ., 

Assets. . ,, 
Ca'i,hand cash equivalents . 

/" held by truste'e 

Casi) and q1sh equi;alents • 

, · ,, unrestricted 

Rec~ivables, net of allowances: 

._Taxes 

· Intergovern111e1!tal 

Accrued· h1te'rest. 

Other 

· ·Long-te;m• receivables 

!nv~ntory/prepaids 
Total Assets 

,Liabilities Arid Fund BJlances 
-Liabilities 

Accounts payable 

· Accrued liabilities 

D~p~sits/guarante,e bond:: 

Due to other funds 

Deferred revenue 

Oth~r lial:iifities 

Total Liabilities 

Fund ~alances 

, , Reserved for encuml,rances 

Reserved for capital improvements 

Reserved for inventory/prepaids 

Reserved for long•.terrn loans 

Reserved for medical insurance 

Reserved for natatorium foundation 

Unreserved • undesignatHd 

Total.Fund Balance,1 

Total Liabilities And 
Fund Balances 

Drug 

Enforcement 

Agency Fund 

$ 

123,527 

$ 123,527 

$ 

123,527 

123,527 

.' $ 123,527 

Recreation 

Fund 

$ 

·8~4,220 

20,870 
$ 957,159 

$ 36,639 

96,559 

102,394 

59,321 

1~3,728, 

64, 

_ 408,705 

73,735 

145,307 

· 20,870 

30,000 

278,542 

. 548,454 

$ 957,159; 

·september 30, ·2004 

S'evler Community 'Locar~arks 2004 
· And ··olympic "Natatorlu~ Lateral Repl!-ii,: ______ S..:p_e_c_fa_l_Al_lo_c_a_t_io.,.n_·_F_u_n_d_s _____ . Deve'lopment 

Program City Old Lakeside . Block 

· F.tg>.d Q!'nJre .. Town _:Redevelopmeiit .Grant Fund 

Storm water 
Fund 

$ 

i,495,542 1,311,289 26,078 

465 

$ 375,955 $ l,781,092 $1,311,754 26,078 

$ 6,956 $ $ $ 2,269 

5,000 -,-

11,956 2,269 

3,445' 

363,999 1,781,092 1,308,309 23,809 · . 

363,999, 1,781,092 1,311,754 23,809 

. $. 375,955 '$ 1,781,092 .$1,311,754 $ 26,078 

$ 

$ 

$ 

611,000 

92,958 

83,589 

9,601,,, ... : .2d3,199 

519,773 

612,963 'F 907,157, ·· 

$ 23,296 $ 87,_462 

65,248 

88,543 

4,746 

519,773 

(99) 

524,420 

$ · 612,963. $ 

87,462 

110,053 

310,000 

'399,642 

'819,695 

907,157 

Diving Foundation 

Fund· · · ·. Fund ·Total 

$ - $ 2,159,413 $ 2,159,413 

$ - $ 

$ - $ 

-:-

$ - $ 

10,461 

4,822,795 

3'.78,508 

83,589 

- 10,461 

270)50 

519,773 

'20,870 , 
2,169,874. $ 8,265,559, 

2,.169,874 

$ 156,621 

96,559 

107,394 

124,569 

113,728 

64 

598,935 

: 191,979 

455,307: 

20,870 

519,773 

30,000 

2,169,874 

4,278,82i . 

7,666,624 

v~ 
2,169,874 $ 8,265,559 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

For The Year Ended September 30, 2004 

Sewer Lateral Community Local Parks 2004 
Drug Repair Special Allocation Funds Development And Olympic Natatoriun\ 

Enforcement Recreation Program City Old Lakeside Block Storm water Diving Foundation 
Agency Fund Fund Centre Town Redevelopment Grant Fund Fund Fund Fund Total 

Revenu,es_ 

Sales .ta,x $ $ $ $1,931,266 $ 244,813 $ 6,148 $ $ 1,081,465 $ $ $3,263,692 

Property tax 1,611,475 199,185 21,644 1,832,304 

Utility franchise tax 2,707 2,707 

Interest 1,401, 10,706 . 3,438 17,199 16,223 444 6,151 355 180,003 235,920 

lnter¥overnmehtal ' 350,804 124,295 475,099 · 

Charges for services 3,172,591 480,541 367,083 4,020,215 

Miscellaneous 56,845 1,580 12,130 4,865 75,420 

Total Revenues 1,401 3,240,142 483,979 3,562,647 460,221 28,236 350,804 1,213,491 379,568 184,868 $9,905,357 

Expenditures 

General government 774,988 74,196 2,764 54,848 906,796 

Administration 71,936 71,936 

Public works 119,980 65,446 430_,9~-~ 616,418 

Parks and recreation· - 3,394,771 · .• 766,5_99 . 418,322 4,579,692 

Capital outlay 275,000 80,038 355,038 

Debt service --,- 2,128,737 25,000 2,153,737 

Total Expenditures 3,394,771 119,980 3,178,725 139,642 27,764 134,886 1,197,591 '418,322 71,936 8,683,617 

Revenues Over (Under) 

Expenditures 1,401 (154,629) 363,999 383,922 320,579 472 215,918 15,900.' (38,754) ... 112,932 1,221,740 

Other Financing Sources 

Operating transfers out (30,000)' (30,000). 

Revenues And Other Financing 

Sources ()ver (Under) 

Eicpenditures 1,401 (184,629) 363,999 383,922 . 320,579 . 472. 215,918 · 15,900 (38,754) ·112,932 , . 1,191,740 · 

Fund Balances 

Beginning of year i22, 126 .· .. 1,397,170 
. 

991,175 23,337 306,103 803,795 38,754 2;056,942 6,472,485 733,083 

Prior period adjustment 2,399" - 2,399 
Beginning balance as restated 122,126 733;083 1,397,170 991,175 23,337 308,502 803,795 38,754 2,056,942 6,474,884 

End of year $123,527 $ 548,454 $ 363,999 $1,781,092 $1,311,754 $ 23,809 $ . 524,420 $ 819,695 $ $2,'169,874 $7,666,624 
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CITY OF ST .. PETERS, M]SSOURI 

,SCHEDPLE OF REVENUES, EXPENpITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES· - · 
BVDGE:T AND ACTUAL -·BUDGET BASJS - BUDGETED-NONMAJOR <lOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Page 1 Of3 

Revenues. 
. lnt_erest 

. Ch_.ar~-es'.· fo'r services 
.: Mi_scellarieous 

Total Rever:iues 

Expenditur':'s 
Adrniiiistration 
Public w~rks 
Parks and recreatio.11 

To'tal Expend_itures 

. Revenµes.Over (Uni:!er) Expenditures-· 

Other Financing Sources (lJses) 
· Transfers out 

Revenues.And Other Finandng. 
~ources Over (Under) E~:penditures 

Fund ~!?,lances 
,fludget basis: 

· iJ nreserved: 
Beginning of year 
Transfers from (to) reserved_ 
End of year 

Reserved: 
Beginning of year 
Transfers from (to) unreserved 
End of year 

Budget basis, end of year 

Encumbrances, end of year 

DAAP basis, end of year 

$ 

$ 

· For The Year Ended September 30, 2004 _ 

. Drug Enforcement·Agency Fimd · . 
Revtsed Vanance With 

'Final . . Final Budget:,:·,, 
Budget Actu!ll' ·Positive (Negative) .... 

$ 1,401- $, 1,401 $ -10,900. 
-;- 3,199,450 

51,000 
. 11;401 1,401 · 3,260,450 

3,579,00Q 
3,579,000 '• · 

1,401 (~18,550) 

(24;961) 

_f401 ,. (343,511) 

122,126 122,126 567,468 

- 29,100 
122,126 . 123,527 1,401 253,057 

15\J,557 
--' (29,100) 

...:. 127,457 

122,126 123,527 $ 1,401 $ 380,514 

$ 123,527 

Recreation Fund 

Actual 

$ 10,706 
"•3,172,586· 

56,850 
3,240,142 

3,459,448 
- 3,459;448· 

(219,306) 

(30·,000) 

(249,306) 

567,4.68 
,11,249 

329,411 

. 156'.557 
(11,249)' 

145,308 

474,719 

·73,735 
,1••· 

$ . 548,454_· ': 

Yariance With . 
Final Budget · 

Positive (N.egatlv<:!) 

. ·$. : · 706 . 
(26,864')' 

.5,850 
(20,308) 

119,552 
119,552 

99,244 

(5,039) 

94;205 

(17,851) 
76,354 

17,851 
_ 17,851 

$ 94,205 

' 

'. 

. ·s~wer Lateral Repair Program:Ftind 
Revised ., Variance With 

Final· Final Budget . 
Budget Actu'a1 Positive (Negative) 

$ $ 3,438 $ : 3;438 • 

4,62,boo· '480,541 . 18,541 

462,000 483,979 21,979 

462,000 119,980 342,020 
'-

462,000 · 119,980 342,020 

363,999 363,999 

363,999 , 363,999 

363,999 363,999 

$ , 363,999 $ 363,999 ======::;:==== 
$ 363,999 

(Continued) 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

SCHEDULE OF.REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES.IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AN]) ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS - BUDGETED NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Page 2 Of 3 
For The Year Ended September 30, 2004 

Sp.ecial Allocation Fund • 
Special Allocation Fund . City Centre Special Allocation Fund . Old Town Lakeside Redevelopment 

· Revised Variance With Revised Variance With Revised Variance With 
Final Final'"Budget ·. Final- FjnalBudget •, · Fiiial Fln~l Budget~-' 

Budget Actual Positive (Negative) Budget Actual _ Pbsitive ·(Negative) Budget Actual Positive (Negative) 
Revenues 

Sales tax $ 1,825,500 $1,931,266 $ 105,766 $ 250,000 $ 244,813 $ (5,187) $ 1,590 $ 6,148 $ 4,558 
Proper_ty. t~x 1,600,000 1,611,475 11,475 137,500 199,185 61,685 25,000 21,644 (3,356) 

Utility franchise tax 2,707 2,707 
Interest 10,000 17,199 7,199 2,000. 16,223 14,223 444 . 444,. 

Total Revenues 3,435,500 3,562,647 127,147 389,500 460,221 70,721 26,590 28,236 1,646 

Expenditures ,, 
Genera( government 767,734 774,988 (7,254) 79)168 74,196 5,472 ' 5,268 2,764 2,504 
Public works 100,000 100,000 700,000 700,000 
Debt service 2,131,025. 2,128,737 2,288 25,000, 25,000 

Total Expenditures_ 2,998,759 . 2,903,725 95,034 779,668 · 74,196 705,472 30,268 27,764 2;504 

Revenues O'vrr (Under_) Expenditures · 436,741 658,922 222js1 (390,168) 386,025 776,193 (3,678) 472 4,150 

Fund Balances 
Budge,t basis: 

Unres_erved: 
B_eginning of year .122,132 122,132 922;284 922,284 23,337 23,337 
Transfers to reserved ( 122;100) (72,042) 50,058 

End ofyear 436,773 709,012 272,239 532,116 1,308,309 776,193 19,659 ' 23,809 . 4,150 

Reserved: 
Beginning of year 1,000,038 1,000,038 -
Transfers from unreserved 122,100 72,042 (50,058) 
End of :z:ear 1,122,138 1,072,080 (50,058) -

•'• 

Budget basis, end of year $ 1,558,911 1,781,092 $ 222,tsl $ 532,116 1,308,309 $ 776,193 $ 19,659 . 23,809 $ 4,150 

Encumbrances, end of year 3,445 

GMP basis, end of year $1,781,092 $1,311,754 $ 23,809 

(Continued) 
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, ,EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN'FUND BALANCE~ -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS - BUDGETED NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

· · · ' · · Page 3 0{3. . ·· · · 

For The Year Ended Septe:r;nb~r 30,' 2004 
Community Develop,ment • Local Parks And Storm 

Block Grant Fund· , Water Fund 2004 Olympic Diving Fund 

Revenues 
S'ales tax 
lnte'rest 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 

_ Miscellaneous ' 
Total Revenues , 

Expenditµres 
General government 
Public works 
Parks and recreation 
Street construction 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 

o·th~r Financing Sources 
Opernting transfers out 

ltevenues And Other l:''inancing 
Sources Over Expenditures 

FuIJ,d Balances 
Budget basis: 

Unreserved: 
.Beginning of year 
Transfers from (to) reserved 
End of year 

Reserved: 
Beginning of year ~, 
Transfers from (to) unreserved 

· . End of year 

Budget basis, end of year 
Budget basis grant .income 
GAAP bl:!;is long term receivables 
Encumbrances, end of year 

GAAP basis, end of year 

Revised 
Final 

Budget 

$ 

5_41,040 

. 40,000 
581,040 

507,493 
73,547 

581,040 

$ 

Variance With 
Fin~! Budget . 

Actual Positive (Negative) 

$ $ 

272,184 (268,856) 

61,807 21,807 
333,991 . ,(247,049) _ 

327,925 · 179,568 
1,419 72,128 

329,344 251,696 

4,647 4,647 

4,647 1 4,647 

4,647 4,647 

4,647 
((746)=· ========== $ 4,647 I 

519,773 
4,746 

$ . 524,420 

Revised 
Final 

Budget 

$ 1,100,000 
10,000 
57,500 

1,167,500 

306,665 
683,335 

990,000 

177,500 

177,500 

370,699 
(290,000) 
258,199' 

, 20,000 
290,000 

310,000 

$, 568,199 

Variance With Revised Variance With 
Final·Budget • Final Fi11al Budget • 

Actual Positive (Negative) Budget Actua('. P·ositive (Negative) 

$1,081,465 $ (18,535) $ $ $ 

6,151 (3\849) 355 355 
54,682 (2,818) 

357,100 367,083 9,983 
1,581 1,581 24,241 12,130. (12,111) 

1,143,879 (23,621) . 381,341' · 379,568 (1,773) 

.~ -
263,183 . 43,482 
561,753 121,582 415,056 418,322 (3,266) 

824,936 165;064 415,056 418,322 (3,266) 

318,943 141,443 (33,715) (38,754) (5,039) 

(5,039) 5,039 

318,943 •141,443 (38,754) (38,754) 

370,699 38,754 38,754 
(290,000) -,--

. 399,642 . 141,443 

20,000 
290,000 
310,,000 

, :/09,642 $ 141,443 $ $ 

.110,053 

$ 819,695 
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CITY OF ST~ PETERS, MISSOURI 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
l1'l FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS· -

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
For The. Year E.nded September 30, 2004 

Revised Variance With 
Final Final Budget 

Budget Actual Positive (Negative) 
Revenues 

Property tax $ 2,211,400 $ 2,240?548 $ ,29,148 
Interest 40,000 28,011 (11,989) 
Miscellaneous 29,268 29,268 

Tptal Revenues 2,251,400 2,297,827 46,427 

Expenditures 
Debt serrice 2,134,725 2,126,636 8,089-_ 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 116,675 '171;191 54,516 

Fund Balances 
Budget basis: 

Unreserved: 
Beginning of year 1,920,386 1,920,386 
End of year 2,037,061 2,091,577 ·5<1,516 

Budget basis, end of year $ 2,037,061 2,091,577 $ 54,516 

Property tax.- deferred revenue, end of year (56,744) 

GAAP basis, end of year $ 2,034;833 
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.. :: ;:c~rrr Of ST. PETE~S, MISSOURI 

SCHEDULE_ OF REVEN{JES, EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL-
. . . BUDGET BASiS "' ENTERPRISE FUND.-- .· . . .-

WATERWORKS/SANITARY SEWER-FUND -
(UTILITY OPERATING FUND) 

For The Year Ended September 30, 2004 

. Revenues · 
. Water ~nd sewer 

Interest' 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

·Expenses 
. · ' ·.· Personnel costs 

-Utilities· 
Purchased water 
Waste.water treatment costs 
Repairs and maintenance· 
Professional services ' 
Gas and fuel 

· Rent-
Supplies· and other. expenses 

Total Expenses 

Ne_t Revenues Before C:::apital 
Expenditures ~d Debt Service 
Andl?ees ·· 

.-, Capital expenditures. 
Debt servfoe and fees . 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenses 

$ 

Revised 
Final· 

Budget 

6,080,000 
85,000 

1,025,850 
7;190,850 

2,779,025 
410,150 
420;000 

86,000 
478,330 
645,200 

37,800 
30,900 

518,840 
5,406,24'5 

1,784,605 · 

360,800 
-1,585,000 

$ (161,195). 

$ 

$ 

Actual*_ 

6,036,291 
93,368 

1,087,079 
7,216,738 

2,693,433 
·428,971 

· 307,910 
112,545 
443,75~ 
597,516 

43,861 
32,310 

580,247 
5,240,552 

. ·1,976,186 

284,156 
1,572,735, 

119,295 

Variance With 
Final Budget -

Positive (Negative) 

$ 

$ 

(43,709) 
_8,368 
61,229 
25,888 

_85,592 
(18,821) 
11-2;090 
,(26,545) 

· .34,571 
. 47,684 

(6,061) 
(1,410) 

(61,407) 
· 165,693-

191,581 

76,644 
. ·12,265 

102,672 

* The City adopts a separate budget for the utility operating fund (part of the waterworks/sanitary 
sewer enterprise fund) .. Actual amounts presented above include amounts encumbered at year en_d 
which are treated as e·xpenditures for purposes of the budget to actual comparison. Additionally, 
capital expenditures-and bond principal payments are recognized as expenses for budget purposes. 
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CITY 0~ ST. PETERS, MISS_OpRI 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES.AND EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
BUDGET BAsIS - ENTERPRISE FUND - SOLID WASTE FUND -. . . 

For The Year Ended September 30, 2004 

Variance With 
Revised Final Budget -

Final Positive 
Budget Actual (Neg:ative) 

Revenues 
Trash collection $ 2,960,100 $ 3,053,413 $ 9;3,313 
Miscellaneous 113,000 94,506 "(18,494) 
Interest 13 13 

Total Revenues 3,073,100 3,147,932 74,832 

Expenses 
Personnel costs 1,484,040 1,458,953 25,087 
Utilities 15,400 12,766 _ 2,634 
Landfill fees 826,05.0 823,650 2,400 
Repairs and maintenance 252,925 245,929 6,996 
~apital expenditures 217,000 145,505 71,495 
-Professional services 34,270 30,078 4,192 
Gas and fuel 75,000 88,038 (13,038) 
Rent 5,315 471 4,844 
Other ·ex:eenses 224,300 254,312 (30,012) 

Total Ex:eenses 3,134,300 3,059,702- - -74,598 

Revenues Over (Under),Ex:eenses $ (61,200) $ 88,230 $ 149,430 
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· CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
BUDGET BAsIS .: ENTERPRISE FUND -

CENTRAL MATERJ4LS PROCESSING FACILITY FUND 
For The Year Ended September 30, 2004 

Variance With 
Revised Final Budget -

Final P~sitive 
Budget Actual (Negative) 

Revenues 
Tipping fees $ 1,788·,700 $ 1,738,817 $ (49,883) 
Recycling fees _499,250 498,621 (62~) 
Sales_ of recyclables 891,650 1,054,399 162,749 
Earth Centre 211,500 206,234 (5,266) 
Interest 1,000 . 4,373 3,373 
Miscellaneous 133,400 78,323 (55,077) 

Total Revenues, 3,525,500 3;580,767 55,267 

Expenses 
Personnel costs 1,313,865 1,275,077 38,788 
Landfill fees 1,426,100 1,244,078 182,022 
Utilities 67,930 57,478 · 10,452 
Capital ~xpenditures 343,900 260,032 83,868 
Professional s·ervices · 16,180 7,695 8,485 
Repairs and maintenance 84',200 79,494 4,706 
Gas and_fuel 16,000 19,349 (3,349) 
SuEElies and other exeense 289,860 282,030 7,830 

Total Ex_eenses 3,558,035 3,225,233 332,802 

Rev~nues O_ver (Und·er) Ex_eenses $ (32,535) $ 355,534 $ 388,069 
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CITY OF ST, PETERS MISSOURI 
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION-BUDGET. BASIS (1) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(amounts expressed in thousands) 

FUNCTION 2004 2003 2002 .2001 2000 1999 1998 

General Government $2,402 $1,831 $1,444 $2,888 $1,739 $898 $640 

Administration 4,926 4,828 5,023 4,837 4,373 4,361 3,704 

Police 8,465 8,251 8,276 8,076 7,338 6,354 5,142 

Municipal Court(2) 324 294 263 245 217 196 175 

Public Works 5,725 6,045 5,440 5,841 4,976 4,956 4,142 

Engineering 2,126 1,912 1,906 1,815 1,662 1,750 1,409 

Maintenance 728 750 713 706 660 671 709 

Health 535 525 569 517 454 441 330 

Parks and Recreation 8,158 7,829 7,492 7,502 7,608 7,876 5,550 

Community Relations 703 782 746 730 767 618 415 

Community and Arts Center 223 279 275 251 309 290 295 

Street Constructic,n 3,614 8,583 7,138 7,914 4,548 8,789 10,076 

Debt Service 4 280 4 198 3,322 2,816 2,353 2,327 2,392 

Total $42,209 $46,107 $42,607 $44,138 $37,004 $39,527 $34,979 

(1) Includes general, special revenue, and debt service funds. 
(2) Included as part of Police expenditures prior to fiscal year 1995. 
(3) Included as part of Community Relations expenditures.prior to fiscal year 1995. 

Table 1 

1997 1996 1995 

$594 $848 $660 

3,500 3,643 2,617 

4,922 4,073 3,853 

124 135 136 

2,135 2,570 2,390 

1,421 1,370 1,110 

668 658 506 

413 309 463 

5,468 4,707 3,791 

404 374 333 

246 204 197 

'7,265 6,176 8,765 

2,388 2 426 2 643 

$29,548 $27,493 $27,464 
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·sbURCIE 2004 

Taxes $32,155 

Licenses and Permits 1,167 

Interest 261 

Int erg overnm(!nta I 5,163 

Fines·and Forfeitures 1,573 

Charges for SE!rVi~es 4,334 

Miscellaneous 886 

Total $45,539 

CITY OF ST, PETERS MISSOURI 
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE-BUDGET BASIS (1) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(amounts expressed in thousands) 

2003 2002 2001 2000 ·1999 1998 

$30,191 $29,757 $27,101 $25,526 $0 $23,676 

845 1,030 926 643 476 389 

307 388 1,056 1,302 1,468 2,239 

7,895 6,501 5,763 4,872 3,845 4,792 

1,353 1,373 982 969 1,043 762 

3,527 3,499 3,294 3,396 3,487 3,525 

1 781 2,343 829 1 006 370 283 

$45,899 $44,891 $39,951 $37,714 $10,689 $35,666 

(1) Includes g,~neral, special revenue, and debt service funds. 

Table 2 

1997 1996 1995 

$20,337 $18,790 $17,918 

376 402 415 

1,618 1,647 1,661 

4,300 4,801 8,301 

700 541 528 

3,014 2,610 2,455 

218 377 96 

$30,563 $29,168 $31,374 
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SOURCE 2004 

Sales Tax $19,699-

Use Tax (2) 

Property Tax 9,420 

Utility Franchise Tax: 
Electric 1,654 
Gas 803 
Cablevision 366 

Cigarette Tax 213 

Total $32,155 

CITY OF ST, PETERS MISSOURI 
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE-BUDGET BASIS (1) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(amounts_expressed in thousands) 

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 

$18,753 $18,799 $16,589 $15,798 $14,216 $13,789 

(9) (10) (170) 1,289 

8,543 8,189 7,476 7,212 6,525 6,121 

1,656 1,691 1,630 1,643 1,602 1,580 
719 553 894 500 447 505 
318 319 307 161 149 139 

202 206 214 222 243 253 

$30,191_ $29,757 $27,101 $25,526 $23,012 $23,676 

(1) Includes \Jenera!, special revenue, and debt.service funds. 

1997 

$12,935 

5,101 

1,428 
522 
127 

224 

$20,337 

(2) Use tax rnvenue relates to a local use tax enacted at the State level that was held by the courts to be invalid for future years. The 
revenue recoqnlzed represents the non-refundable portion of the use tax collected by the City. The ability to collect use tax In future years 
is contingent on voter approval. No such proposition has been submitted to the voters at this time. 

Table 3 

1996 1995 

$11,750 $11,437 

4,769 4,433 

1,445 1,362 
479 349 
122 108 

225 229 

$18,790 $17,918 
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Table 4 
CITY OF ST. PETERS MISSOURI 

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(amounts expressed in thousands) 

RATIO OF 
PERCENTAGE RATIO OF OUTSTANDING 

TOTAL, CURRENT OF CURRENT DELINQUENT TOTAL TOTAL TAX OUTSTANDING DELINQUENT 
FISCAL TAX TAX TAXES TAX TAX COLLECTIONS TO DELINQUENT TAXES TO TOTAL 
YEAR LEVY COLLECTIONS COLLECTED COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS TOTAL TAX LEVY TAXES TAX LEVY 

1995 4,210 4,154 98.67% 123 4,277 101.59% 148 3.52% 

1996 4,536 4,455 98.21% 78 4,533 99.93% 151 3.33% 

1997 4,755 4,696 98.76% 93 4,789 100.72% 117 2.46% 

1998 5,452 5,366 98.42% 60 5,426 99.52% 143 2.62% 

1999 5,571 5,494 98.62% 93 5,587 100.29% 127 2.28% 

2000 6,106 6,032 98.79% 53 6,085 . 99.66% 148 2.42% 

2001 6,111 6,010 98.35% 91 6,101 99.84% 157 2.57% 

2002 6,620 6,506 98.28% 92 6,597 99.65% 179 2.70% 

2003 6,793 6,649 97.88% 115 6,764 99.57% 208 3.06% 

2004 7,239 7,122 98,38% 136 7,258 100.26% 189 2.61% 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS MISSOURI' 
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF PROPERTY(l) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Real Proeerty Personal Proeertv 
Estimated 

Fiscal Assessed Actual Assessed · 
Year Value Value Value-

I 

1995 $ 360,543,736 $ 1,599,190,051 $ 90,799,211 
1996 385,235,344 1,718,572,159 ~9,218,910 
1997 397,499,362 1,780,611,526 109,322,920 
1998 461,162,549 2,063,239,522 122,032,142 
1999 467,821,768 2,097,380,772 123,053,660 
2000 517,402,539 2,330,679,354 132,109,974 
2001 530,444,834 2,387,450,492 144,782,271 
2002 584,499,084 2,635,570,590 148,459,133 
2003 594,223,0,29 2,676,872,745 149,798,119 
2004 695,431,407 3,160,862,405 150,135,655 

(1) Property Is subdassifi~d for purposes of assessment as follows: 
(i) commercial real property - 32% of true value, (ii) residential real 
property. •'19% of true value, (iii) agricultural property- 12% of productivity 
value, and (iv) personal property ~ 33:'i/3% of boqk value . 

. '' '..; ' 

Source: Office of the St. C,harles County ·clerk. 

Estimated 
Actual 
Value 

$ 272,670,303_ 
297,954,685 
328,297,057 
366,462,889 
369,530,511 
396,726,649 
434,346,813 
'445,377,399 
449,394,357 
450,857,823 

Assessed 
Value 

$ 4S1,342',947 
484,454,254 
506,822,282 
583,194,691 
590,875,428 
649,512,513 
675,227,105 
732,958,217 
744,021,148 
845,567,062 

Total 
Estimated 

Actual 
Value 

$ 1,871,860,354 
2,016,526,844 
2,108,908,583 
2,429,702,411 
2,466,911,283 
2,727,406,003' 
2,821,797,305 
3,080,947;989 
3,126,267,102 
3,611,720,228 

Ratio of Total 
Assessed Value 

To Total 
Estimated 

Actual Value 

24.11% 
24.02°/o 
24.03% 

,24.00% 
23.95% 
23.81% 
23.93% 
23.79% 
23.80% 
23.41% 
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Fort Zumwalt 

fiscal Debt 
Year Oeeratini,g_ Service Total oeerating 

1995 $3.2300 $0.8600 $4.0900 $3.4500 
1996 3.2400 0.8600 4.1000 3.6100 
1997 3.2100 0.8900 4.1000 3.6500 
1998 3.6000 0.8900 4.4900 3.5200 
1999 3.6200 0.9000 4.5200 3.8200 
2000 3.4700 0.9000 4.3700 3.7200 
2001 3.4700 0.9000 4.3700 3.7252 
2002 3.3534, 0.9000 4.2534 3.6086 
2003 3.3538 0.9000 4.2538 3.4199 
2004 3.553E: 0.7000 4.2538 3.4052 

CITY OF ST, PETERS MISSOURI 
PROPERTY TAX RATES 

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Per $100 of Assessed Valuation) 
Overlapping School Districts(!) 

St, Charles Francis Howell 

Debt Debt 
Service Total oeerating Service 

$0.4000 $3.8500 $3.7500 $0.8900 
0.4100 4.0200 4.2900 0.8900 
0.4100 4.0600 4.2900 0.8900 
0.4900 4.0100 4.0500 0.8900 
0.4500 4.2700 4.0000 0.9400 
0.5500 4.2700 3.9500 0.9400 
0.5448 4.2700 3.8900 0.9400 
0.6614 4.2700 3.7618 0.9313 
0.8501 4.2700 3.7607 0.9313 
1.1648 4.5700 3.7307 0.6713 

Table 6 

St, Charles County 
Community: College 

Debt 
Total Oeerating Service Total 

$4.6400 $0.1300 $0.1200 $0.2500 
5.1800 0.1300 0.1200 0.2500 
5.1800 0.1300 0.1200 0.2500 
4.9400 0.1300 0.1200 0:2500 
4.9400 0.1700 0.0800 0.2500 
4.8900 0.1700 0.0800 0.2500 
4.8300 0.1700 0.0800 0.2500 
4.6931 0.1673 0.0800 0.2473 
4.6920 0.1635 0.0800 0.2435 
4.4020 0.1518 0.0800 0.2318 

(1) The City is served by{~ree school districts and the St. Charles County Community College District, which b~gan operations in 1986. While all three school districts overlap the 
City, none of the school districts overlap another school district. 

Source: Tax rates provided by respective school district. 
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Cit~-of St, Peters 

Fiscal Debt 
·Year Oeerating Service 

' 1995- $ 0.2800 $ 0.6500 $ 
1996 0.6800 0.2500 
1997 0.6800 o.25oq 
1998 o·.6800 0.2500 

"· 1999 0.6600 0.2700 
:2090 0.6600 0.2700 

2001 0.6400 0.26,00 
·2002 o:64bo · 0.2600 
2003 · 0.6400 0.2600 
2004 0.5890 0.2610 

CITY OF ST, PETERS MISSOURI 
PROPERTYTAX RATES 

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Per $100 of·Assessed Valuation). 

St. Charles Coun!Y 

Debt 
Total . Oeerating Service 

0.9300 $ 0.3100 $ ·0.0400 $ 
0.9300 · 0.3000 0.0300 
0.9300 • 0:3000 . 0.0300 
0 .9300 0:2900 0.0360 
6.9~00 0.280.0 0 .. 0200 · 
0,9300 o.~600 0.0200 
0.9000 o.~600 0·,0100 
0.9000 0.2480 0.0013 
0.9000 0.24'75 
0.8500 0.2300 

. Table .6, Cont, 

School. 
Total District( 1} Others(2) Total 

0.3500 $ 4.8900 $ 1.2000 $ 7.3700 
0.3300 5.4300 1.2400 7.9300 
0.3300 ·S.4300 · 1.2400 · f9300 
0.3200 5.1900 1.1900 7:6300 
0.3000 :-.: '. .·5.1900 ' · 1.2400 . 7.6600 
6.2800 5.lf\00 1.2300 7:5800 

·0.2'700 5,0800 1.2300 7."4800 
0.2493 4.9404 1.2951' 7.3848 
0.2475 4.9355 · 1.3149 7:3979 
0.2300 4.8018 1.1884 7.0702 

(1) The City Is served by three school districts and. the St. Ch.arles County, Community College District, which began operations in 1986. While all thr~e school Districts overlap the 
City, none of the school dist~lcts overlap another schciql district. Acc6rdin'g.ly,, ·the tax rate for the School District represents the larges,t rate for a school district In any year 
plus the tax rate for the Community College.. , . . . . . ,, . . , . . , · ,, 

(·2) Includes the.tax rate for Central County Fire and- Rescue, st. Charles County ·Ambulance District, Handicapped Facilities Board, st. C~arles County Dispatch & Alarm Agency 
and ·st. Chai-les County Library District. . · · · · · ' 

(3) In addition to the tax rate shoi:-m, t_here is a $.5·3 tax rate (surcharge) imposed oii all Real Estate Sub-Class 3, Commercial properties located In St. Ch_arl~s Co~nty. 
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Fiscal 
Year Poeulation { 1} 

1995 48,100 

1996 49,000 

1997 49,500 

1998 50,300 

1999 50,850 

,2000 51,381 

2001 53,000 

2002 55:,000 

2003 57,000 

2004 57,000 

(1) Estimates made by the City. 

CITY OF ST, PETERS MISSOURI 
RATIO OF NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT 

TO ASSESSED VALUE AND NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Gross Net 
Assessed Bonded Less Debt Bonded 

Value Debt Service Fund Debt 

$ 451,342,947 $ 25,400,000 $ 827,698 $ 24,572,302 

484,454,254 24,600,000 898,658 23,701,342 

506,822,282 24,270,000 1,138,767 23,131,233 

583,194,691 '23,240,000 1,202,106 22,037,894 

590,875,428 22,435,000 970,755 21,464,245 

649,512,513 31,205,000 1,381,538 29,823,462 

675,227,105 29,995,000 1,719,317 28,275,"683 

732,958,217 30,905,000 1,865,237 29,039,763 

)44;021,148 29,250,000 1,860,174 27,389,826 

845,567,062 28,080,000 2,034,833 26,045,167 

Table 7 

Ratio of 
Net Bonded Net 

Debt to Bonded 
Assessed Debt per 

Value Caeita 

5.44% 511 

4.89% 484 

4.56% 467 

3.78% 438 

3.63% 422 

4.59% 580 

4.19% 534 

3.96% 519 

3.68% 481 

3.08% 457 
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r, 

Fiscal 
Year 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 · 

2903 

2004 

$ 

Princieal 

955 

800 

550 

1,030 

1,075 

1,230 

. CITY OF ST; PETERS· MISSOURI 
RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES 

fOR·GENERAL OBLIGATION lfONDED DEBT 
TO TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL .EXPENDITURES 

LAST"TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(AMOUNTS EXPRESSED.IN TH?USANOS) 

Total 
Total General 

Interest and. Debt Governmental .. 
Fees. Service Exeenditures ( 4} 

$ 1;688. · $ 2,643 $ 27,464 

' 1,,62_6 2,_426 27,493. 

1;838. (1) .2,388 29,54.8 

1,362 ·. 2,392 34;979 

1,252 (2) 2,327 · 39,527 

1,123 2,353 37,004 

1,210· 1,_604 2,814 44,138 

1;590 1,519 3,109 "42,607 

1,655 1,63_5 3,290 . _46,107-

1,365 1,998" ' (3) 3/363 42,209 

Table B 

Ratio of 
Debt Service 
to General 

Governmental 
Exeenditures 

9.6% 

"8.8% 

8.1% 

6.8% 

· 5.9% 

6A% 

6-4% 

7.3% 

7.1%. 

·8.0% 

(1) Includes $ 581,000 contribution from bond reserves to·ward the refunding o·f the 1988 and 1989 general _obligati~n bonds. · 
(2) Includes $ 247,"000 contribution from bond reserves towaril the refunding of'the 1993 general obligation bonds. 

· P) Includes $706,483 contribution-toward the refunding· of the 1999.general obligation bonds. 
·(4) J'otal General Governmental Expe~ditures are budget based. 
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Direct: 

Overlapping: 

CITY OF ST, PETERS MISSOURI 
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT 

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 

Jurisdiction 

City of St. Peters 

St. Charles County Ambulance District 
Central County Fire and Rescue 
St. Charles County Community College 
St. Charles School District 
Fort Zumwalt School District R-II 
Francis Howell School District 
Total Overlapping 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 

Net General 
Obligation 

·.· Bonded Debt 
Outstanding(l) 

$28,080,000 

$5,325,000 
s;S95,000 

50,065·,oob 
77,552,347 

112,825,000 
170 013 987 

$424,676,334 

Percentage 
Applicable to 
St, Peters(2) 

100.00% 

16.60% 
66.94% 
16.50% 

6.99% 
30.01% 
21.31% 

Total Direct And Overlapping Bonded Debt $452,756,334 

Table 9 

Amount 
Applicable to 

St. Peters 

$28,080,000 

$883,956 
s,9s4;313 
8,260,725 
5,420,909 

33,858,783 
36,229,981 

· $90;608,660 

$118,688,660 

(1) Outstanding bond amounts were provided by the respective taxing district and excludes $3,522,000 of Neighborhood Improvement District Bonds which are a general 
obligation of St:. Charles County but are to be paid by special assessments levied In the Neighborhood Improvement District. 

(2) Percentages we,re based on total assessment data provided by the respective taxing district and by the office of the St. Charles Coun~y A~sessor.-: 
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Table 10 
CITY OF ST, PETERS MISSOURI 

REVENUE BONO COVERAGE 
WATERWORKS/SANITARY SEWER FUND-BUDGET BASIS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(a.mounts expressed in thousands) 

Net Revenue 
Fiscal Gross Operating • Available For Debt Service Reguirements 
Year Revenues Exeenses(l) Debt Service Princieal Interest and Fees Total Coverage 

1995 $ 4,903 $ 2,774 $ 2,129 $ 675 $ 815 $ 1,490 1.429 

1996 5,351 3,139 2,212 705 783 1,488 1.487 

1997 5,714 3,760 1,954 790 740 1,530 1.277 

1998 5,501 3,929 1,572 825 695 1,520 1.034 

1999 5,834 4,242 1,592 865 645 1,510 1.054 

2000 6,129 4,375 1,754 · 910 592 1;502 1.168 

2001 6,588 4,929 1,659 985 532 1,517 1.094 

2002 6,782 5,050 .1,732 1,045 452 1,497 1.157 

2003 6,934 , 4,854 2,080 1,240 .248 1,488 1.398 

2004 7,217 5,241 1,976 1,390 183 1;573 1.256 

(1) R~presents total budget basis opera·t,ing expenses less capita.I outlay.· 
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Taxpayer 

Westfield America 
Reckitt & Benckis,~r 
Costco Wholesale Corp 
Turnberry Apartments LLC 
May Co, Inc. 
Wentzway Corp 
Jungs Station Association 
Grewe Limited Pa11:nership 
JD Development c,f Maryland 
Sears Roebuck and Co 

(1) Based 011 2003 assessed valuation equal to $845,567,0_62 

Source: Office ol' the St. Charles County Assessor. 

CITY OF ST, PETERS MISSOURI 
PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 

Type .of Business 

Shopping Mall 
Chemicals 
Membership Department Store 
Apartments 
Department Store 
Strip Mall 
Apartments 
Strip Mall 
Home Depot 
Department Store 

2003 
Assessed 

Value 

$19,376,930 
12,210,589 

6,604,419 
4,469,150 
4,036,115 
3,114,300 
3;069,080 
2,899,070 
2,742,232 
2,371,040 

Table 1.1 

Percentage of 
Total Assessed 

Valuation(l) 

2.29% 
1.44% 
0.78% 
0.53% 
0.48% 
0.37% 
0.36% 
0.34% 
0.32% 
0.28% 
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(1) 
{2) 
{3) 

(~) 

Year 

1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

.2004_ 

Year. 

1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 

CITY OF ST. PETERS MISSOURI 
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Poeulation{1} 

48,100 
49,000 
49,500 
50,300 
50,850 
51,381 
53,000 
56,000 
57,000 
57,000 

$ 

Pei­
Capita 

Income{2t· 

22,792 

School Enrollment Last Ten Years(4) 

Fort 
Zumwalt St. Charles 

11,449 6,380. 
12,595. 6,561 
13,720 6;587 
14,488 6,338 
16,000 6,205. 
15,973 6,205 
16,526 6,190 
17,281 6,090 
18,063 5,876, 
18,156 5,876 

Table 12 

.Unemployment 
Rate{3} 

3.00% 
2.60% 
2.40% 
2.80% 
1.50% 
2.20% 

na 
na 
na 
na 

Francis 
Howell 

16,413 
17,325 
18,240 
18,108 
18,831 
18,832 
18,831 
18,649' 
18 389 '. ' .. 
18,360 .. 

All figures are estimates made by the City except for 2000 which is an official count from the United State Census Bureau. 
Per capita income represents the periodic estimates made by the Bureau of Census. · 
All figures are estimates of the Missouri Division of Employment Security. 
Da.ta provided by th~ respective school districts prior to the year 2000 and thereafter from the Missouri Department of 
Elementary and Secondary Education. · 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

PROPERTY VALUE AND CONSTRUCTION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Pro ert Value 

Year Resldentlal Commercial 

1995 (3) $ 1,!56,450,105 $ 438,447,113 

1996 1,259,878,053 454,076, I 06 

1997 · 1,320,006,163 457,127,738 

1998 1,526,562,921 533,572,009 

1999 1,559,386,211 534,895,203 

2000 1,750,733,379 575,848,400 

2001 I, 790,658,526 593,023,391 

2002 1,979,351,652 648,379,988 

2003 2,006,578,226 662,689,119 

2004 2,416,081,942 735,010,913 

(I) Excludes pem1its issued for miscellaneous purposes and tenant finishes. 
(2) Excludes pem1its issued for miscellaneous purposes. 

Agricultural Total 

$ 4,292,833 $ 1,599,190,051 

4,618,000 1,718,572,159 

3,477,625 1,780,611,526 

3,104,592 2,063,239,522 

3,099,358 2,097,380,772 
4,097,575 2,330,679,354 

3,768,575 2,387,450,492 

7,838,950 2,635,570,590 

7,605,400 2,676,872,745 

9,769,550 3,160,862,405 

Table 13 

Commercial Residential 

Construction(!) Constructlon(2) 

Number Number 
Of Unlts Value· Of Unlts Value 

29 $ 28,914,889 381 $ 41,791,488 

44 37,487,781 340 38,310,621 

50 25,961,590 327 32,986,885 

45 23,366,288 365 36,492,082 

58 47,951,903 264 26,328,171 

58 38,154,195 150 12,095,946 

40 24,923,011 823 49,161,645 

37 47,701,387 218 24,285,105 

79 61,680,082 431 55,996,636 

65 39,599,803 289 38,197,045 

(3) The decline h1 conm1ercial property assessment and increase in residential assessment is attributable to a legislative change which reclassified appartments from conm1ercial to residential. 

Sow·ce: Property values were provided by U1e St. Charles County Clerk. 

Construction data from the City of St. Peters, Missouri. 
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·Date of Incorporation 
Form of Government 

CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS 

SEPTEMBER 30, _2004 , . 

Number of employees ( excluding police officers): 
Full-time 
Part-time and seaso,nal 

Area in square miles 

City of St. Peters facilities and se.rvices: 
Miles of streets 
NUmber of street lights 
Culture and r~creation: 

Community centers: 
-- City Hall 

Community and Arts Center 
Sports Center(gymnasium) 
Senior Citizen Ceriter(includes a fitness trailer) 
REC-PLEX(2 pools; 2 ice rink( one seasonal);' gymnasium; fitness facilities) 

Parks 
Park acreage 
Golf Courses 

-. Outdoor swimming pools 
Tennis Courts 
Miles of hiking/biking trails 

Police Protection: 
]\lumber of stations 
Number of.police officers 
A\('erage number of physical arrests per month 
Average number of calls for service per month 

Sewerage System:. 
Miles of sanitary sewers 

' Number o(treatment plants 
N,umber of service connections 

- Daily average treatment in gallons 
. Daily capacity of treatment plant in gallons 
Miles of storm sewers ' 

. Water System: 
Miles of water mains 
Number of service connections 

-Number of fire hyclrants 
DaUy aver\'l_ge:·consumption in_gi;lllons. 
Maximum daily.capacity: in gallons: 

Water treatment plant . -
City of St. Louis sy_st~!l:~per contract) 

) ' 

Table 14 

1910 
City Administrator 

,, 

. 287 
275. 

22.059 

225· 
2,398 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

19 
685,71 

1 
3 
7 

10.05 

1 
86 

336 
3,465 

215 
L 

.17,294 
~,930,000 
6,900,000 

- 134 

242 
15,955 

1,959 
5,010,000 

· 6,000,000 . 
~,858·,ooo 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS -

SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 

. ' 

Facilities and services not included in the reporting entity: 
Fire Protection(l): 

Number of stations 
Number of employees: 

Full-time 
Volunteers 

Average number of calls per month 
Average number of inspections conducted per month 

Education: 
Number of elementary schools(2) 
Number of certified elementary school instructors(2) 
Number of secondary schools(2) 
Number of certified secondary school instructors(2) 
Number of community colleges(3) 

Hospitals: 
Number of hospitals 
Number of licensed patient beds 

Largest Employers: 
Number of employees: 

Barnes St. Peters Hospital 
Fort Zumwalt School District R-II 
City of St. Peters 
Reckitt & Benckiser Inc. 
Continental AFA 
Schnucks 
Francis Howell School District R-III 
Boone Center Inc 
United Services Inc, 
Woodbridge Foam Manufacturing 

Table 1_4, Cont. 

6 

75 
0 

341 
291· 

· 17 
812 

5 
582 

', 1 

- 1 
111 

612 
534 
495 
400 
247 
201 
197 

· __ .fag 
.150 
1·34 

(1) Two districts provide fire prot~ction to the City. During fiscal year 1998, St. Peters Fire -­
Protection District consolidated with St. Charles Fire Protection District forming Central · , 
County Fire and Rescue. These statistics are for Central County 'Fire and R:escue as it 
covers the majority of the City. , · · · · · · --

(2) These numbers reflect·private schools and schools in the publfc districts that 
service residents of the City of St. Peters. 

(3) The community college campus is less than one mile from the City limits._ 
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